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CBIRC(1) China Banking and Insurance Regulatory
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CBRC China Banking Regulatory Commission
HKEX Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited
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IFRS
( )
12 31 12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

841,441 860,880 800,075 776,002 725,121
418,138 422,030 390,822 389,269 369,324
361,038 350,216 317,685 313,361 298,723
360,483 348,338 315,906 312,224 297,676
555 1,878 1,779 1,137 1,047

39,609,657 35,171,383 33,345,058 30,109,436 27,699,540

356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
3,495,171 3,257,755 2,893,502 2,676,186 2,330,001
8.81 8.15 7.48 6.93 6.30
1
y®
0.97 0.95 0.86 0.86 0.82
)
1,404,657 360,882 1,557,616 481,240 529,911
(910,621) (674,556)  (1,135,097) (662,686) (731,745)
(64,789) (11,553) (46,949) 112,874 (35,924)
1,926,851 1,436,757 1,791,122 1,450,413 1,509,523
() 427,587 434,089 439,787 445,106 449,296
( Y® 0.97 1.02 1.00 1.08 1.11
11.43 12.15 11.95 13.05 13.79
3
( H®
¢ Y@ 19.26 18.02 16.88 16.77 15.39
() 8.87 9.31 8.73 8.94 8.47
@
@
(3) CSRC
(2010 )
)
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2022 12 31
(
(€H) 828,209 34.71
)
— 31.14
2022 2021
12 31 12 31 2022 12 31
100 100 44,188 54,738
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited
1CBC
100 100 5,963 5,963
ICBC International
Holdings Limited
1CBC
)
89.33 89.33 589 12,064
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited
1CBC )
98.61 98.61 3,706,100 361
PT. Bank ICBC
Indonesia
100 100 833 833

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Malaysia) Berhad
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31 2022 12 31
97.98 97.86 20,107 23,711
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Thai) Public Company
Limited
( ICBC )
100 100 8,933 8,933
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Almaty) Joint Stock
Company
100 100 234 234
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(New Zealand) Limited
1CBC
100 100 437 437
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Europe) S.A.
100 100 200 200
ICBC (London) PLC
60 60 1,083 839
ICBC Standard Bank
PLC
100 100 10,810 10,810
Bank ICBC (joint stock
company)
92.84 92.84 5,368 425
ICBC Turkey Bank
Anonim Sirketi
100 100 200 200
ICBC Austria Bank
GmbH
80 80 369 306

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(USA) NA
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31 2022 12 31
100 100 50 50.25
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Financial Services LLC
80 80 208 218.66
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Canada)
100 100 1,597 1,597
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Mexico S.A.
100 100 202 202
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Brasil) S.A.
100 100 55,446 904
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Argentina) S.A.
100 100 120 120
ICBC Peru Bank
80 80 200 433
*
ICBC Credit Suisse
Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.
* 100 100 18,000 11,000
ICBC Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd.
1CBC
60 60 12,505 7,980
*
ICBC-AXA Assurance
Co., Ltd.
1CBC
100 100 27,000 27,000

*

ICBC Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
1CBC

)
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12 31 12 31 2022 12 31
* 100 100 16,000 16,000
ICBC Wealth Management
Co., Ltd.
* 60 60 200 120
Zhejiang Pinghu ICBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
* 100 100 100 100
Chongging Bishan 1CBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1CBC 97.98% 1CBC
Standard Bank Group Limited
324,963,464
19.36
2022 2,883,841
259,956 39,383
25 26
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2022 427,587 404,090
7,619 15,878
41.5 15.8 13.2 9.2
8.3 6.4 2.0 1.1 2.5
10.7 62.8 20.3
6.2
1CBC 74 468
27
ICBC 1CBC
1CBC 30
That s China, That”s ICBC 49 416
1CBC
ICBC
1CBC

(30) 11
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48
2023 20
ICBC 20
48
No. 1
D-1CBC
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M&A
2022
4,540,182 41,277,224
50(a) (1)
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
22,439,514 96.67 19,961,778 96.59
451,628 1.95 412,038 1.99
321,170 1.38 293,429 1.42
158,372 0.68 134,895 0.66
118,574 0.51 128,983 0.62
44,224 0.19 29,551 0.14
23,212,312 100.00 20,667,245 100.00
2022 2,477,736
22,439,514 96.67
39,590 451,628 1.95 0.04
27,741 321,170

1.38 0.04
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ) () ()
13,826,966 59.6 271,615 1.96 12,194,706 59.0 254,887 2.09
3,150,517 13.5 99,066 3.14 2,737,742 13.2 107,390 3.92
10,676,449 46.1 172,549 1.62 9,456,964 45.8 147,497 1.56
1,148,785 4.9 - - 527,758 2.6 - -
8,236,561 35.5 49,555 0.60 7,944,781 38.4 38,542 0.49
6,431,991 21.7 25,394 0.39 6,362,685 30.8 15,460 0.24
234,378 1.1 3,985 1.70 187,316 0.9 3,092 1.65
930,040 4.0 8,454 0.91 702,441 3.4 6,811 0.97
640,152 2.7 11,722 1.83 692,339 3.3 13,179 1.90
23,212,312 100.0 321,170 1.38 20,667,245 100.0 293,429 1.42
2022 16,728 271,615
1.96 0.13 11,013

49,555 0.60 0.11
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ) () ()
3,149,183 25.1 19,324 0.61 2,816,789 25.8 24,762 0.88
1,949,461 15.5 58,944 3.02 1,654,610 15.1 61,602 3.72
1,892,850 15.1 38,188 2.02 1,667,376 15.2 33,824 2.03
1,511,785 12.0 23,864 1.58 1,370,252 12.5 11,379 0.83
1,211,580 9.6 8,406 0.69 1,065,459 9.7 8,653 0.81
724,802 5.8 44,531 6.14 705,714 6.5 33,820 4.79
531,845 4.2 31,696 5.96 464,169 4.2 38,558 8.31
359,345 2.9 7,513 2.09 312,849 2.9 5,538 1.77
340,146 2.7 8,337 2.45 287,601 2.6 6,947 2.42
226,500 1.8 2,706 1.19 203,130 1.9 3,470 1.71
657,994 5.3 17,422 2.65 390,704 3.6 13,827 3.54
12,555,491 100.0 260,931 2.08 10,938,653 100.0 242,380 2.22
332,394 11.8
294,851
17.8
225,474
13.5
146,121
13.7
141,533 10.3
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( )
202 12 31 2001 12 31
) () ) ()
747,980 3.2 18,443 2.47 791,994 3.8 21,668 2.74
4,798,204  20.7 32,910 0.60 4,163,732  20.2 35,149 0.84
3,621,603  15.6 47,328 1.31 3,134,781  15.2 33,860 1.08
3,816,621  16.5 69,989 1.83 3,371,325  16.3 72,241 2.14
3,561,200  15.3 40,888 1.15 3,133,539  15.2 40,046 1.28
4,225,369  18.2 71,038 1.68 3,746,867  18.1 47,031 1.26
978,246 4.2 29,203 2.99 895,238 4.3 30,600 3.42
1,462,999 6.3 11,371 0.78 1,429,769 6.9 12,834 0.90
23,212,312  100.0 321,170 1.38 20,667,245  100.0 293,429 1.42
( )
FVTOC

2022 1 1 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764 101 - 28 219

31,002 (28,109)  (2,893) - i ; ;

(11,705) 15,684  (3,979) . i - .

(4,504) (49,676) 54,270 . i . .
(6,642) 92,227 57,271 142,856 317 . ) 317

. . (85,157) (85,157) i . .

. . 9529 9,529 i - .
1,278 811 (857) 1,232 2 . . 2
2022 12 3 278,715 141,586 251,923 672,224 510 . 28 538

23
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2022 672,762
672,224 FVTOCI
538
209.47 3.63 2.90
0.02
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
9,977,153 43.0 9,497,898 46.0
2,469,508 10.6 1,720,583 8.3
2,544,651 11.0 2,459,887 11.9
8,221,000 35.4 6,988,877 33.8
23,212,312 100.0 20,667,245 100.0
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
93,802 0.40 72,444 0.35
79,509 0.34 70,057 0.34
91,177 0.40 93,247 0.45
19,543 0.08 19,153 0.09
284,031 1.22 254,901 1.23
29,130 284,031
7,772 190,229
7,095 26,229
20 2,281
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1.1 1.1 1.2
21.0 17.3 26.8
36.6 46.4 66.5
42.5 47.6 51.7
CBIRC 2022
CBIRC
2022 10
3.8 16.0 10 684,780
3.0
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) 3.8 3.6 3.5
10 ) 16.0 14.2 14.8
2022 10
( )

163,586 0.7
89,711 0.4
78,801 0.3
66,199 0.3
60,000 0.3
50,492 0.2
48,879 0.2
43,022 0.2
42,271 0.2
41,819 0.2
684,780 3.0

68/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2022
2022

VaR

VaR 50(c) (1)
VaR
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2022
( ( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

657,841 94,678 444,773 69,919
(345,192) (49,681) (276,298) (43,435)

312,649 44,997 168,475 26,484

50(c)(ii)
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2022
2022
( )
100 100
(29,467) (56,877) 29,467 63,210
(469) (4,663) 469 4,945
(809) 1,563 809 (1,642)
(436) (1,290) 436 1,355
(31,181) (61,267) 31,181 67,868
50(d)
2022 37,693
1,905,925
342,389
1,361,203
( )
2022 12 31 (7.457,653) 9,363,578 (2,593,546) 3,954,749
2021 12 31 (6,440,087) 8,383,705 (2,301,496) 3,320,310
50(d)

721460
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2022 42.3 106.1
76.7
2022 2021 2020
12 31 12 31 12 31
>=25.0 42.3 41.5 43.2
>=25.0 106.1 88.9 91.4
76.7 77.3 72.8
2022
1.02 128.82
2022 2.43
118.27 30
2022

2022
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( )
2022 12 31
(15,631,491) (105,382) (415,942) (332,120) 660,016 15,932,097 3,406,648 3,513,826
2021 12 31
(14,262,606) (89,448) (415,735) (377,347) 538,067 14,692,050 3,190,277 3,275,258
50 b
IT
IT
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2022
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2022
2022
2022 10,822 3.1 361,038
0.97 11.43 2.3

841,441 0.4 693,687

13.2 147,754 2.0 240,884
27.43 182,419 17.6

61,527
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( )
2022 2021 () ()
693,687 690,680 3,007 0.4
147,754 170,200 (22,446) (13.2)
841,441 860,880 (19,439) 2.3)
240,884 236,227 4,657 2.0
182,419 202,623 (20,204) (10.0)
418,138 422,030 (3,892) 0.9)
4,427 2,869 1,558 54.3
422,565 424,899 (2.334) (0.5)
61,527 74,683 (13,156) (17.6)
361,038 350,216 10,822 3.1
360,483 348,338 12,145 3.5
555 1,878 (1,323) (70.4)
2022 3,007 0.4 693,687
82.4
118,158 10.2 1,280,376 115,151
24.4 586,689
NIM 1.73  1.92 19

LPR
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( )
2022 2021
) )
22,248,094 900,149 4.05 19,996,414 832,136 .16
9,001,876 298,722 3.32 7,999,530 262,827 .29
&) 2,991,645 45,425 1.52 2,888,381 42,027 .46
@ 1,866,884 36,080 1.93 1,772,522 25,228 42
36,108,499 1,280,376 3.55 32,656,847 1,162,218 .56
2,520,529 2,659,895
(683,492) (574,932)
37,945,536 34,741,810
27,364,627 480,083 1.75 24,477,111 397,625 .62
@ 3,794,532 70,732 1.86 3,287,917 44,387 .35
1,132,767 35,874 3.17 1,072,667 29,526 .75
32,291,926 586,689 1.82 28,837,695 471,538 .64
2,030,317 1,991,928
34,322,243 30,829,623
693,687 690,680
1.73 .92
1.92 11
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( )
2022 2021
«C )
)
90,009 (21,996) 68,013
33,495 2,400 35,895
1,665 1,733 3,398
1,812 9,040 10,852
126,981 (8,823) 118,158
50,638 31,820 82,458
9,577 16,768 26,345
1,843 4,505 6,348
62,058 53,093 115,151
64,923 (61,916) 3,007
68,013 8.2 900,149
11.3
( )
2022 2021
) )
4,739,296 156,708 3.31 4,045,145 142,549 3.52
17,508,798 743,441 4.25 15,951,269 689,587 4.32

22,248,094 900,149 4.05 19,996,414 832,136 4.16
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( )
2022 2021
) ()
12,091,996 467,313 3.86 10,787,207 439,575 4.08
866,735 15,546 1.79 380,678 10,266 2.70
7,922,153 371,740 4.69 7,415,770 349,572 4.71
1,367,210 45,550 3.33 1,412,759 32,723 2.32
22,248,094 900,149 4.05 19,996,414 832,136 4.16
35,895 13.7 298,722
12.5
3,398 8.1 45,425
10,852 43.0 36,080
82,458 20.7 480,083
11.8 13
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2022 2021
) ()
5,803,074 150,011 2.59 4,929,388 121,230 2.46
7,405,878 68,024 0.92 7,133,857 58,618 0.82
13,208,952 218,035 1.65 12,063,245 179,848 1.49
7,742,072 223,607 2.89 6,337,635 189,118 2.98
5,407,007 17,007 0.31 5,091,927 18,678 0.37
13,149,079 240,614 1.83 11,429,562 207,796 1.82
1,006,596 21,434 2.13 984,304 9,981 1.01
27,364,627 480,083 1.75 24,477,111 397,625 1.62
26,345 59.4 70,732
15.4
6,348 21.5 35,874
2022 22,446 13.2 147,754
17.6 3,759 2.8

129,265 18,687 50.3 18,489
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( )
2022 2021 () ()
45,439 41,270 4,169 10.1
26,253 30,001 (3,748) (12.5)
19,586 22,416 (2,830) (12.6)
17,736 16,679 1,057 6.3
14,172 15,165 (993) (6.5)
8,803 9,756 (953) 9.8)
8,709 8,738 (29) (0.3)
1,894 1,808 86 4.8
3,226 2,894 332 11.5
145,818 148,727 (2,909) (2.0)
16,553 15,703 850 5.4
129,265 133,024 (3.759) 2.8)
2022 3,759 2.8 129,265
4,169
( )
2022 2021 () ()
8,610 8,955 (345) (3.9)
6,315 16,440 (10,125) (61.6)
3,564 11,781 (8,217) (69.7)
18,489 37,176 (18,687) (50.3)
18,687 18,489
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( )
2022 2021 () ()
143,501 139,363 4,138 3.0
29,034 28,822 212 0.7
10,100 9,318 782 8.4
3,721 3,125 596 19.1
54,528 55,599 (1,071) (1.9)
240,884 236,227 4,657 2.0
2022 20,204 10.0 182,419
25,094 14.9 143,173
14
30
2022 1,558 54.3
4,427
13,156 17.6 61,527
25 14.56
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( )
2022 2021

) )
841,441 100.0 860,880 100.0
388,915 46.2 398,373 46.3
346,103 41.1 346,172 40.2
100,374 12.0 111,278 12.9
6,049 0.7 5,057 0.6
422,565 100.0 424,899 100.0
165,771 39.2 140,569 33.1
198,355 46.9 195,658 46.0
52,740 12.5 85,326 20.1
5,699 1.4 3,346 0.8

49
( )

2022 2021

) ()
841,441 100.0 860,880 100.0
84,257 10.0 135,419 15.8
148,527 17.7 136,544 15.9
113,459 13.5 107,474 12.5
153,822 18.3 145,660 16.9
114,809 13.6 105,357 12.2
130,802 15.5 126,799 14.7
29,214 3.5 29,582 3.4
66,551 7.9 74,045 8.6
422,565 100.0 424,899 100.0
257 0.1 58,031 13.6
98,133 23.2 83,920 19.8
59,687 14.1 59,699 14.1
95,094 22.5 64,383 15.2
60,079 14.2 47,115 11.1
61,841 14.6 65,477 15.4
11,878 2.8 1,259 0.3
35,596 8.5 45,015 10.5

49
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2022
2022 4,438,274 12.6 39,609,657
2,545,067
12.3 23,212,312 1,269,532 13.7
10,527,292 329,454 10.6 3,427,892
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ()
23,212,312 - 20,667,245 -
53,560 - 45,719 —
672,224 - 603,764 -
® 22,593,648 57.0 20,109,200 57.2
10,527,292 26.6 9,257,760 26.3
3,427,892 8.7 3,008,438 8.8
1,042,504 2.6 827,150 2.4
864,067 2.2 663,496 1.9
1,154,254 2.9 1,215,339 3.4
39,609, 657 100.0 35,171,383 100.0
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2022 2,545,067 12.3
23,212,312 2,553,039
13.5 21,482,964

)

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
13,826,966 59.6 12,194,706 59.0
3,150,517 13.5 2,737,742 13.2
10,676,449 46.1 9,456,964 45.8
1,148,785 4.9 527,758 2.6
8,236,561 35.5 7,944,781 38.4
6,431,991 27.7 6,362,685 30.8
234,378 1.1 187,316 0.9
930,040 4.0 702,441 3.4
640,152 2.7 692,339 3.3
23,212,312 100.0 20,667,245 100.0

1,632,260 13.4 412,775
1,219,485
621,027 117.7
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291,780 3.7 47,062 25.1
227,599 32.4
2022
2022 1,269,532 13.7 10,527,292
1,242,154 14.1 10,059,499

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
10,059,499 95.6 8,817,345 95.2
190,869 1.8 190,186 2.1
166,434 1.6 148,166 1.6
110,490 1.0 102,063 1.1
10,527,292 100.0 9,257,760 100.0
( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
7,419,005 73.8 6,371,607 72.3
56,817 0.5 38,207 0.4
761,736 7.6 754,719 8.6
1,821,941 18.1 1,652,812 18.7
10,059,499 100.0 8,817,345 100.0

1,047,398 16.4
18,610 48.7
7,017 0.9 169,129 10.2
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( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ()
@ 284 0.0 167 0.0
694,455 6.9 514,685 5.8
12 1,371,872 13.6 1,228,144 13.9
3,649,193 36.3 3,517,415 39.9
4,343,695 43.2 3,556,934 40.4
10,059,499 100.0 8,817,345 100.0

« )

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ()
9,213,230 91.6 8,110,061 92.0
559,753 5.6 450,447 5.1
286,516 2.8 256,837 2.9
10,059,499 100.0 8,817,345 100.0

1,103,169 13.6

109,306 24.3 29,679 11.6
( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) ()
714,879 6.8 623,223 6.7
2,178,018 20.7 1,803,604 19.5
7,634,395 72.5 6,830,933 73.8

10,527,292 100.0 9,257,760 100.0
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2022 @1 758,450
761,736 996,714
43.3 56.7
)
10
( )
@
2015 22,117 4.21 2025 13 i
2022 20,900 1.65 2023 -
2020 19,460 3.23 2030 23 i
2020 18,446 2.96 2030 17 -
2019 18,263 3.48 2029 i
2019 17,641 3.45 2029 20 i
2015 16,389 4.29 2025 -
2020 15,145 3.79 2030 10 26 i
2020 14,244 3.70 2030 10 20 -
2020 13,500 3.74 2030 11 16 i
)
200,571 30.2 864,067
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2022 4,199,706 13.2 36,095,831
)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) )
29,870,491 82.8 26,441,774 82.9
3,185,564 8.8 2,921,029 9.2
574,778 1.6 365,943 1.1
905,953 2.5 791,375 2.5
1,559,045 4.3 1,376,004 4.3
36,095,831 100.0 31,896,125 100.0
2022 3,428,717
13.0 29,870,491 1,339,691
10.0 2,047,338
2,243,078 17.4 1,143,951 8.9
3,238,490 13.0 28,153,014
190,227 12.5 1,717,477
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31 )
() ()
6,594,898 22.1 5,798,353 21.9
8,076,256 27.0 7,533,110 28.5
14,671,154 49.1 13,331,463 50.4
8,553,919 28.6 7,107,386 26.9
5,991,387 20.1 5,390,582 20.4
14,545,306 48.7 12,497,968 47.3
) 199,465 0.7 250,349 0.9
454,566 1.5 361,994 1.4
29,870,491 100.0 26,441,774 100.0
)

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
() ()
35,579 0.1 38,290 0.1
6,249,754 20.9 5,436,282 20.6
4,048,164 13.6 3,495,325 13.2
7,629,312 25.5 6,885,411 26.0
4,455,782 14.9 3,900,441 14.8
4,776,285 16.0 4,320,355 16.3
1,608,543 5.4 1,410,376 5.3
1,067,072 3.6 955,294 3.7
29,870,491 100.0 26,441,774 100.0
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208,835 57.1 574,778
2022 238,568 7.3 3,513,826
237,416 7.3 3,495,171
21
47
10,000
100
ICBC Finance Pool [ICBC Chain
2022 1,632,260 13.4
13,826,966 1,339,691 10.0 14,671,154
2022

1,002,000 10,693,000
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3.77

2022

1.23

CBIRC
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2022

Chunmiao Action

1.75
2022
3,978,458
56,338
1.27 8.81



1,550,316
1,016,000

3.84

2022

2022

648,976

355
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27

24.5

451,304
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CBIRC
2022
41.1
221,000

3,300,196
3.86

19
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I1CBC 10000

ICBC
75 170,000 16,000
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ICBC e

IT

ICBC

33,000
ICBC Anxin

8,000

54

2022 China Fintech

Research Conference
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The Asian Banker Best International Cash Management Bank
Treasury China Best Global Cash Management Bank
2022 1,067,000 12,283,000
10,433 1,874,000 2022
2,649
M&A
M&A
MEA Any Chinese Investment Completed
China Outbound Announced M&A
REIT
ICBC ISP Al ICBC e
ICBC e ICBC e RCM

ICBC e
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ESG

Companionship

2022

2022

Z
ICBC i Xiaoyu

2,028,748

29.0

No.

GBC

ICBC Aixiangban
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2022 2,716
ESG
145,713

ICBC Manufacturing

2,204,409

ICBC Salary Manager
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ICBC Lingtong Account
+ ICBC e
Ju Fu Tong e
Ease Long-term Loan Consolidate
Preferential Loan e
e-CNY
2022 16.72 720
18.66 2,047,338 16.4
14,545,306 291,780 3.7 8,236,561
3,688 622
1,144
ICBC
280
420
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The Asset Best Private Bank, China

Bank for Entrepreneurs The Asian Banker

Year in China

2022
3,029
ICBC e
z
2022
1,054
640,152 2022
17.42
1CBC

13.0

1CBC

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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Global Finance World = s Best Private

High Net Worth Professional Service of the

26,500 13.3 226,000
2.63
e 5.0
GBC+
1CBC-
ICBC i
50.33 1,219
165
19.71
2.29
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2022 2,144,256 1CBC
1,762,288
BSE 50
2022 6.3
3.5 2.5
2.3
The Asset Best Custodian
Bank, Onshore, China Best Insurance Custodian, Onshore, China Securities
Times Tianji Award for Outstanding Asset Custodian Bank
2022 20.9
CBIRC
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2022 4,739
12.49 12,457

Securities
Times Tianji Award for Pension Financial Services Bank The Chinese Banker Top
10 Digital Wealth Management Innovation

C-lending CCcDhC
ESG
2022 CFETS
2022 The Asset Top Investment Houses

in Asian G3 Bonds
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SOFR

60

Interbank Funding Center

2022
11,375

35

106/460

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

National



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oooooog
2022
Global Finance Best Bank for Belt and Road
Outstanding Sustainable Financing in Emerging Markets (Asia-Pacific) The Asset
Project Finance House, China
M&A
1PO
ICBC Global Pay
16
ICBC
ICBC
ICBC e
ICBC ICBC QR
ICBC
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46 15

18 372

ICBC
ICBC CSOP FTSE ETF
1CBCANG ICBC CSOP FTSE
54

Schemes Authority (MPFA) ETF
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60

RFR  1BOR

1CBCAMG
73
ETF

Mandatory Provident Fund
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10
e
e
e
2022
2022 49 416
20 21 125
142 1,438
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
213,726 214,414 1,050 1,373 97 102
135,854 145,860 1,289 1,057 91 91
85,048 83,726 871 401 74 75
60,335 59,548 328 253 153 152
- - - - 1 1
(50,786)  (51,999)
444,177 451,549 3,538 3,084 416 421
W 3,734 3,870 384 330
447,911 455,419 3,922 3,414 416 421
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2022
7,508 1.6
7.9
183,131 2,763
508
6.4
1CBC
ICBC
CSRC

110/460

447,911
14,148
1.9
14.9
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152,036
3,922

QDI
ROFI1
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ICBC
I1CBC
CSRC
1CBC
REIT I1CBC
2022 1CBC
China Securities Journal Golden Bull Award for Fund Company Shanghai Securities News
Gold Fund Top Company Award Securities Times Top 10 Star Fund Companies
2022 I1CBC 227 660
1.72
1CBC
ICBC
I1CBC
COMAC
1CBC
I1CBC

1CBC
LNG
1CBC

1CBC
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ICBC
ICBC
CBIRC
ICBC
I1CBC 1CBC
ICBC
1CBC
2022 ICBC Shanghai United Media Group Jiemian News
The Paper TOP
1CBC
ICBC 1CBC
ICBC
1CBC
1PO
2022 ICBC The Asset Best Bond

Adviser — HKSAR
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ICBC
ICBC
ICBC
I1CBC
ICBC
ICBC
ICBC
CBIRC
ICBC
ESG 1CBC
2022 I1CBC
, L.P. Goldman Sachs ICBC Wealth Management Co., Ltd.
ICBC
2022
ICBC China Securities Journal Golden Bull Award for Wealth
Management CSR in the Banking Industry 2022 ICBC

1,762,288
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1CBC
( )
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
1,335 1,975,907 451 185,754 596 493,558 1,190 1,707,212 96.9
175 45,897 73 31,879 75 22,626 173 55,076 3.1
1,411 1,714,603 474 194,032 628 499,214 1,257 1,444,248 82.0
99 307,201 50 23,601 43 16,970 106 318,040 18.0
1,510 2,021,804 524 217,633 671 516,184 1,363 1,762,288 100.0
ICBC 2022
( )
622,459 33.1
1,091,829 58.1
76,377 4.1
87,683 4.7
1,878,348 100.0
3-(1)
2022 2021 360,882
1,404,657 2022 2021
674,556 910,621 2022
2021 11,553 64,789
3-(D)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 1,436,757
1,926,851
3-(1)
3-(D)
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PBC CBIRC
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27
2022 16,456 16,040 416
36
458 15,386 26 133
2022 12 31

()
27 0.2
2,527 15.3
1,973 12.0
2,682 16.3
3,438 20.9
3,634 22.1
1,626 9.9
549 3.3
16,456 100.0
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(@)

(2022 12 31 )

@ ()
357,701,257,089 @

(@)
0 269,612,212,539 86,794,044, 550 145,000,000 1,150,000,000

(2022 12 31 )

1.00

356,406,257,089

100

1,295,000,000

@

@

®

Q)

100
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23
2021 23

1,000 35.8

®

() 3.58
(b)

13.42

2010

(©)

@

(b)

©
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() Tier
Tier
(i) ') 1.00 7.8492

) ®
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30 20
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©
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©
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(12)

(13)
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(14)

(15)

@

()]
China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission

Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre

©

(D

(16)

S&P)
Bal
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Tier
@
100
©)
)
)
www . chinabond.com.cn
CbC
2015
11 18 20
11 18 20
20
20
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(i)

(i)

1.56%

2010

@
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)
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)
(i) Tier

5.125
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2015 11 23
11 23

360

5.125
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(ii) Tier

20
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360
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2015 11 18
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(i) 10
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Tier
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(iii)
(iv)
)
(vi)

(10)

CSRC
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P1 = PO x N/(N + n)
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() )
2018 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2019 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2020 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2021 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2022 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539

() )
2018 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2019 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2020 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2021 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2022 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550

() )
2018 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2019 9 19 700,000,000 1,457,000,000 0 o (O
2019 12 10 -267,000,000 1,190,000,000 0 o] @
2019 12 31 0 1,190,000,000 0 0
2020 9 23 145,000,000 1,335,000,000 0 o]
2020 12 31 0 1,335,000,000 0 0
2021 12 10 -40,000,000 1,295,000,000 0 0 @
2021 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
2022 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
€Y
)

138/460



*

®

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
2022 12 31 734,420
110,635 623,785 2023
28 752,712
(M
(2022 12 31 )
()
123,717,852,951 34.71
110,984,806,678" 41.14
?EECC Nominees Limited 199 86,145,336,361(2) 2417
o 11 12,331,645,186" 3.48
333,179,641,176 93.48
@
@
®
(4) HKSCC Nominees Limited
(5) HKSCC Nominees Limited 10
(6) HKSCC Nominees Limited 2022 12 31 HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSF
Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited
@) [2019]49
2019 12 MOF 12,331,645,186 SSF
[2017]49
SSF
SSF SSF 8,053,958,573
20,385,603,759 5.72
®
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12 31
2022 2021

1,280,376 1,162,218

(586, 689) (471,538)

693,687 690,680

145,818 148,727

(16,553) (15,703)

129,265 133,024

8,610 8,955

6,315 16,440

10 3,564 11,781

841,441 860,880

11 (240,884) (236,227)

14 (182,419) (202,623)

418,138 422,030

4,427 2,869

422,565 424,899

15 (61,527) (74,683)

361,038 350,216

360,483 348,338

555 1,878

361,038 350,216

18 0.97 0.95

18 0.97 0.95
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12 31
2022 2021
24,992,940 22,686,495
(11,452,169) (9,204,422)
13,540,770 13,482,074
2,846,367 2,903,151
(323,115) (306,523)
2,523,253 2,596,628
168,067 174,802
123,269 320,909
10 69,569 229,965
16,424,928 16,804,378
11 (4,702,056) (4,611,151)
14 (3,560,819) (3,955,201)
8,162,054 8,238,026
86,415 56,003
8,248,469 8,294,028
15 (1,201,007) (1,457,812)
7,047,462 6,836,216
7,036,628 6,799,558
10,834 36,659
7,047,462 6,836,216
18 18.93 18.54
18 18.93 18.54
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361,038 350,216
41
@
(2,968) (1,180)
(25) 15
13 28
()
(24,375) 1,623
3,831 1,827
1,284 442
(313) 541
21,345 (12,353)
(1,975) 885
(3,183) (8,172)
357,855 342,044
356,711 340,089
1,144 1,955
357,855 342,044
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12 31
2022 2021
7,047,462 6,836,216
41
(57,935) (23,034)
(488) 293
254 547
(475,800) 31,681
74,781 35,663
25,064 8,628
(6,110) 10,560
416,654 (241,131)
(38,552) 17,275
(62,132) (159,517)
6,985,330 6,676,699
6,962,999 6,638,537
22,331 38,162
6,985,330 6,676,699
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
19 3,427,892 3,098,438
20 1,042,504 827,150
21 87,205 76,140
22 864,067 663,496
23 22,593,648 20,109,200
24 10,527,292 9,257,760
714,879 623,223
2,178,018 1,803,604
7,634,395 6,830,933
26 65,878 61,782
27 293,887 290,296
28 101,600 79,259
29 605,684 707,862
39,609,657 35,171,383
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

145,781 39,723
31 3,185,564 2,921,029
32 64,126 87,180
21 96,350 71,337
33 574,778 365,943
34 375,452 290,342
35 29,870,491 26,441,774
85,581 92,443
36 905,953 791,375
28 3,800 5,624
37 787,955 789,355
36,095,831 31,896,125
38 356,407 356,407
39 354,331 354,331
134,614 134,614
219,717 219,717
40 1,016,896 926,375
1,767,537 1,620,642
3,495,171 3,257,755
18,655 17,503
3,513,826 3,275,258
39,609,657 35,171,383
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

19 66,912,452 60,481,510
20 20,349,678 16,145,968
21 1,702,242 1,486,253
22 16,866,588 12,951,442
23 441,028,009 392,531,584
24 205,492,740 180,711,475
13,954,438 12,165,313

42,514,911 35,206,350

149,023,390 133,339,812

26 1,285,939 1,205,985
27 5,736,674 5,666,578
28 1,983,232 1,547,136
29 11,822,952 13,817,466
773,180,505 686,545,396
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2,845,645 775,393
31 62,182,209 57,018,486
32 1,251,740 1,701,754
21 1,880,752 1,392,498
33 11,219,667 7,143,207
34 7,328,823 5,667,476
35 583,071,984 516,143,428
1,670,541 1,804,487
36 17,684,203 15,447,640
28 74,176 109,780
37 15,380,882 15,408,210
704,590,621 622,612,360
38 6,957,065 6,957,065
39 6,916,541 6,916,541
2,627,665 2,627,665
4,288,876 4,288,876
40 19,849,810 18,082,840
34,502,322 31,634,932
68,225,738 63,591,378
364,146 341,659
68,589,884 63,933,036
773,180,505 686,545,396
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2022 12 31
2022
356,407 354,331 148,703 357,169 438,952 24,628 (39,999) (4,243) 1,165 926,375 1,620,642 3,257,755 17,503 3,275,258
- - - - - - - - - - 360,483 360,483 555 361,038
- - = - - (23,542) 20,808 1,256 (2,294) 3.,772) - (3,772) 589 (3,183)
- - - - - (23,542) 20,808 1,256 (2,294) (3,772) 360,483 356,711 1,144 357,855
— 2021
17 - - - - - - - - - - (104,534)  (104,534) - (104,534)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (14,810)  (14,810) - (14,810)
) - - - 35,318 - - - - - 35,318 (35,318) - - -
) - - - - 57,767 - - - - 57,767 (57,767) - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - (28) (28)
- - - - - (319) - - - (319) 319 - - -
- - (423) - - - 1,950 - - 1,527 (1,478) 49 36 85
2022 12 31
356,407 354,331 148,280 392,487 496,719 767 (17,241) (2,987) (1,129) 1,016,896 1,767,537 3,495,171 18,655 3,513,826
() 68 907
) 4,196
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2021
356,407 225,819 148,640 322,911 339,701 22,377  (27,882) (4,725)  (304) 800,718 1,510,558 2,893,502 16,013 2,909,515
- - - - - - - - - - 348,338 348,338 1,878 350,216
- - - - - 1,017 (12,117) 482 1,469  (8,249) - (8,249) 77 (8,172)
- - - - - 1,017 (12,117) 482 1,469  (8,249) 348,338 340,089 1,955 342,044
— 2020
17 - - - - - - - - - —  (94,804)  (94,804) - (94,804)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (9,607)  (9,607) - (9,607)
) - - - 34,258 - - - - - 34,258  (34,258) - - -
) - - - - 99,251 - - - - 99,251  (99,251) - - -
- 139,730 - - - - - - - - - 139,730 - 139,730
- (11,218) 63 - - - - - - 63 - (11,155) - (11,155)
- - - - - - - - - - - - (465) (465)
- - - - - 334 - - - 334 (334) - - -
2021 12 31
356,407 354,331 148,703 357,169 438,952 24,628 (39,999) (4,243) 1,165 926,375 1,620,642 3,257,755 17,503 3,275,258
() 56 1,764
() 47 1,746
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2022
6,957,065 6,916,541 2,902,683 6,971,939 8,568,343 480,739 (780,780) (82,823) 22,741 18,082,840 31,634,932 63,591,378 341,659 63,933,036
_ - - _ - - - - - - 7,036,628 7,036,628 10,834 7,047,462
- - - - — (459,540) 406,172 24,517 (44,779)  (73,629) - (73,629) 11,497 (62,132)
- - - - - (459,540) 406,172 24,517 (44,779)  (73,629) 7,036,628 6,962,999 22,331 6,985,330
2021
17 - - - - - - - - - — (2,040,504) (2,040,504) — (2,040,504)
17 _ - _ - - - - - - — (289,001)  (289,091) —  (289,091)
) - - ~ 689,407 - - - - — 689,407  (689,407) - - -
) - - - - 1,127,612 - - - - 1,127,612 (1,127,612) - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - (547) (547)
- - - - - (6,227) - - - (6,227) 6,227 - - -
- - (8,257) - - - 38,064 - - 29,807 (28,851) 956 703 1,659
2022 12 31
6,957,065 6,916,541 2,894,426 7,661,346 9,695,955 14,972 (336,544) (58,306) (22,038) 19,849,810 34,502,322 68,225,738 364,146 68,589,884
() 1,327 17,705
() 81,906
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2021
6,957,065 4,407,987 2,901,453 6,303,223 6,630,964 436,799 (544,257) (92,232) (5,934) 15,630,015 29,486,092 56,481,159 312,574 56,793,733
- - - - - - - - - - 6,799,558 6,799,558 36,659 6,836,216
- - - - - 37,420 (236,524) 9,409 28,675  (161,020) - (161,020) 1,503  (159,517)
- - - - - 37,420 (236,524) 9,409 28,675 (161,020) 6,799,558 6,638,537 38,162 6,676,699
2020
17 - - - - - - - - - - (1,850,574) (1,850,574) - (1,850,574)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (187,529)  (187,529) - (187,529)
) - - - 668,716 - - - - - 668,716  (668,716) - - -
) - - - - 1,937,380 - - - - 1,937,380 (1,937,380) - - -
- 2,727,530 - - - - - - - - - 2,727,530 - 2,727,530
- (218,975) 1,230 - - - - - - 1,230 - (217,746) - (217,746)
- - - - - - - - - - - - (9,077) (9,077)
- - - - - 6,520 - - - 6,520 (6,520) - - -
2021 12 31
6,957,065 6,916,541 2,902,683 6,971,939 8,568,343 480,739 (780,780) (82,823) 22,741 18,082,840 31,634,932 63,591,378 341,659 63,933,036
() 1,093 34,433
) 917 34,082
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12 31

2022 2021
422,565 424,899
(4,427) (2,869)
30,319 28,194
11 3,721 3,125
14 182,419 202,623
8,870 (22,300)
28,067 27,673
(1,695) (1,964)
(22,850) (18,349)
(298,722) (262,827)
11,558 (14,473)
(1,548) (2,077)
(4,072) (3,388)
354,205 358,267
(147,741) 155,880
(4,067) 157,890
(45,211) 143,496
(100,215) 99,863
(2,511,204) (2,184,611)
60,745 (43,570)
(2,747,693) (1,671,052)
(11,808) (853)
105,849 (15,161)
193,899 158,557
186,956 77,427
62,306 (37,420)
3,194,252 1,261,998
155,187 311,773
3,886,641 1,756,321
1,493,153 443,536
(88,496) (82,654)
1,404,657 360,882
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12 31
2022 2021
(23,128) (27,584)
10,018 13,008
(4,415,567) (3,344,684)
3,192,493 2,423,298
(3,314) (21,207)
2,811 206
326,066 282,407
(910,621) (674,556)
- 139,793
955,862 835,441
(25,721) (26,320)
(870,573) (836,623)
- (11,155)
(104,534) (94,804)
(14,810) (9,607)
(28) (465)
(4,985) (7,813)
(64,789) (11,553)
429,247 (325,227)
1,436,757 1,791,122
60,847 (29,138)
42 1,926,851 1,436,757
1,040,678 939,737
(451,918) (351,322)
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12 31
2022 2021

8,248,469 8,294,028
(86,415) (56,003)
591,827 550,347
11 72,634 61,000
14 3,560,819 3,955,201
173,142 (435,296)
547,868 540,177
(33,086) (38,337)
(446,032) (358,172)
(5,831,053) (5,130,383)
225,612 (282,513)
(30,217) (40,543)
(79,485) (66,134)
6,914,082 6,993,372
(2,883,904) 3,042,778
(79,388) 3,082,013
(882,519) 2,801,042
(1,956,197) 1,949,326
(49,018,702) (42,643,607)
1,185,742 (850,486)

(53,634,967)

(32,618,935)

(230,492) (16,651)
2,066,172 (295,943)
3,784,908 3,005,033
3,649,381 1,511,375
1,216,213 (730,438)

62,351,799 24,634,201
3,029,250 6,085,809
75,867,232 34,283,386
29,146,347 8,657,823
(1,727,442) (1,613,406)
27,418,905 7,044,417
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2022 2021

(451,459) (538,440)
195,551 253,916
(86,191, 868) (65,288,232)
62,317,463 47,302,777
(64,689) (413,961)
54,871 4,021
6,364,808 5,512,585

(17,775,322)

(13,167,333)

- 2,728,759
18,658,426 16,307,808

(502,074) (513,766)

(16,993,585) (16,330, 881)

- (217,746)

(2,040,504) (1,850,574)

(289,091) (187,529)

(547) (9,077)

(97,307) (152,510)

(1,264,681) (225,515)

8,378,901 (6,348,431)

28,045,497 34,962,701

1,187,733 (568,774)

42 37,612,132 28,045,497
20,314,035 18,343,666

(8,821,439) (6,857,805)
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2022 2021
900,149 832,136
507,252 467,973
376,950 353,733
15,947 10,430
298,722 262,827
45,425 42,027
() 36,080 25,228
1,280,376 1,162,218
(480,083) (397,625)
) (70,732) (44,387)
(35,874) (29,526)
(586,689) (471,538)
693,687 690,680
)
(@)
2022 2021
45,439 41,270
26,253 30,001
19,586 22,416
17,736 16,679
14,172 15,165
8,803 9,756
8,709 8,738
1,894 1,808
3,226 2,894
145,818 148,727
(16,553) (15,703)
129,265 133,024
2022
22,290 2021 20,999
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2022 2021
5,638 6,781
5,332 2,370
(2,360) (196)
8,610 8,955

2022 2021

FVTOCI
4,072 3,388
541 291
3,531 3,007
FVTPL (1,701) 10,739
FVTPL
(6,231) (17.674)
FVTOCI 3,047 2,084
897 229
6,315 16,440
10.

2022 2021
48,327 46,024
(51,867) (49,706)
12,075 13,016
1,590 2,182
(6,561) 265
3,564 11,781
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93,376 90,250
31,918 30,800
() 18,207 18,313
143,501 139,363
15,976 14,596
7,976 8,173
3,082 4,106
2,000 1,947
29,034 28,822
3,721 3,125
) 27,457 26,539
10,100 9,318
27,071 29,060
240,884 236,227
)
() 192 2021 183
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(1) (2) 3) B)=(1)+(2)+(3)
656 212 - 868
656 212 - 868
591 204 - 795
591 204 - 795
(@D) - - - -
- - 520 520
_ - 470 470
- - 485 485
_ - 433 433
() - . 140 140
_ - 50 50
- - 250 250
) - - 130 130
() 438 137 - 575
) - - - -
) - - 117 117
) 325 85 - 410
) - - 50 50
) - - - -
3,257 1,054 2,645 6,956
2015
2022
2021
2018 2020
16
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) 2023
) 2022
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@ (&) 3) (©) +(3)+(4) ®) (M=5)-(6)
- 375 519 201 1,095 - 1,005
)
- 372 515 197 1,084 - 1,084
() - 187 260 100 547 - 547
)
- 112 156 65 333 - 333
)
- 338 467 194 999 - 999
() - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - -
520 - - - 520 - 520
470 - - - 470 - 470
470 - - - 470 - 470
470 - - - 470 - 470
410 - - - 410 - 410
- 615 1,341 278 2,234 538 1,696
50 - - - 50 - 50
50 - - - 50 - 50
() 24 - - - 24 - 24
() - 63 86 33 182 - 182
) - - - - - - -
() - - - - - - -
() 163 - - - 163 - 163
2,627 2,062 3,344 1,068 9,101 538 8,563
2015
2021
2021
PRC
2021
2018 2020 2021
16
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13.
12
48(9)
2022 2021
14,119 15,998
74,004 66,495
78 349
88,201 82,842
2022 2021
10,500,001 11,000,000 - 1
11,000,001 11,500,000 - 1
11,500,001 12,000,000 1 1
12,500,001 13,000,000 1 -
14,000,001 14,500,000 1 -
23,500,001 24,000,000 1 1
25,000,001 25,500,000 1 1
5 5
2022
2021
14.
2022 2021
23 143,173 168,267
39,246 34,356
182,419 202,623
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15.
@
2022 2021
76,152 79,459
1,898 1,768
3,584 1,950
81,634 83,177
(20,107) (8,494)
61,527 74,683
®
PRC 25
PRC
2022 2021
422,565 424,899
PRC 105,641 106,225
(869) (827)
) 18,135 22,319
() (58,688) (51,427)
(439) (717)
(2,253) (890)
61,527 74,683
)
() PRC
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16.
2022 12 31 346,056
2021 323,100 52
17.
2022 2021
2021 0.2933
2020 0.2660 104,534 94,804
5,797 6,047
9,013 3,560
14,810 9,607
12 31
2022 0.3035

2021 0.2933 108,169 104,534

18.

2022 2021

360,483 348,338
(14,810) (9,607)
345,673 338,731
356,407 356,407
0.97 0.95
0.97 0.95

19.

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

66,340 62,872
() 2,647,750 2,459,402
() 516,558 338,551
195,604 236,211
1,640 1,402
3,427,892 3,098,438
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2022 12 31
9.5 2021 12 31 10 2021 12 31
PBOC
( ) PBOC
20.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
232,042 243,440
14,556 10,508
116,014 90,511
3,406 2,347
366,018 346,806
(393) (349)
365,625 346,457
288,728 97,106
185,380 188,935
198,571 192,030
5,273 3,364
677,952 481,435
(1,073) (742)
676,879 480,693
1,042,504 827,150
21.
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
4,310,971 52,249 (54,844) 5,107,815 44,956 (41,578)
3,139,900 24,945 (23,760) 2,018,010 15,706 (15,457)
937,006 10,011 (17,746) 975,169 15,478 (14,302)
8,387,877 87,205 (96,350) 8,100,994 76,140 (71,337)
€))
2022 12 31
886 3,137 4,085 - 8,108 203 (38)
74,270 81,348 4,999 - 160,617 1,739 (3,561)
4,730 5,002 66 4 9,802 44 (126)
79,886 89,487 9,150 4 178,527 1,986  (3,725)
2021 12 31
64 2,878 5,283 127 8,352 8 (146)
47,204 43,049 1,391 - 91,644 436 (948)
4,383 1,243 49 4 5,679 - (96)
51,651 47,170 6,723 131 105,675 444 (1,190)

214/460



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2022 12 31
) 34,288 (49,433) 184 345
623 - 8 -
() 30,693 (60,418) 1,076 (3,340)
65,604 (109,851) 1,268 (2,995)
() FVTOCI
(G
2021 12 31
() 19,617 (35,786) 192 161
4,708 - 74 (®)
() 14,027 (28,533) 108 (4,416)
38,352 (64,319) 374 (4,263)
() FvTOCI
)
2022 2021
®
2022 2021
2,207
(2,258)
(51)
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2022 12 31 2,976 12,383 61,752 30,892 725 (94)
2021 12 31 4,623 7,187 41,439 21,108 627 (1,071)
2022 12 31
() 89,761 (1,799) (493) 105
4,780 - (89) -
() 1,267 (6,528) (10) 22
95,808 (8,327) (592) 127
() FVTOCI
)
2021 12 31
() 62,768 (339) 21 ®)
2,441 - @D _
() 955 (6,954) @ 59
66,164 (7,293) @ 56
() FVTOCH
)
©
2022 12 31 675 2021 12 31
1,650 2022 2021
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
57,400 30,970 36,220 25,442
60,494 34,064 41,792 31,014
®
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
116,655 126,653
80,534 120,128
36,121 6,525
40,729 67,911
8,840 1,751
166,224 196,315
2019
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22.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
144,409 96,863
564,615 409,047
544 59
(475) (128)
709,093 505,841
FVTPL
122,036 114,994
32,938 42,661
154,974 157,655
864,067 663,496
)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
200,039 108,815 236,536 104,765
209,817 118,593 263,394 131,623
)
2022 12 31
164,498 2021 12 31 143,559
121,679 2021 12 31 107,698

218/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
23.
23.1
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
13,813,025 12,181,841
13,614,804 12,000,191
198,221 181,650
8,236,561 7,944,781
4,104 2,370
53,523 45,707
22,107,213 20,174,699
23.2(a) (672,224) (603,764)
21,434,989 19,570,935
FVTOCI
11,161 9,271
1,144,681 525,388
37 12
1,155,879 534,671
FVTPL
2,780 3,594
22,593,648 20,109,200
2022 12 31 FVTOCH 538 2021 12 31
219 23.2(b)
23.2
@
2022 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764
31,002 (28,109) (2,893) -
(11,705) 15,684 (3,979) -
(4,594) (49,676) 54,270 -
(6,642) 92,227 57,271 142,856
- - (85,157) (85,157)
- - 9,529 9,529
1,278 811 (857) 1,232
2022 12 31 278,715 141,586 251,923 672,224
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2021 223,703 89,151 217,446 530,300
17,860 (15,581) (2.,279) -
(9,856) 14,056 (4,200) -
(3,534) (35,319) 38,853 -
41,831 58,906 67,614 168,351
- - (100, 447) (100, 447)
- - 9,020 9,020
(628) (564) (2,268) (3,460)
2021 12 31 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764
) Fvroct
2022 191 - 28 219
317 - - 317
2 - - 2
2022 12 31 510 - 28 538
2021 211 - 650 861
(13) - 71) (84)
- - (551) (551)
) - - ()
2021 12 31 191 - 28 219
2022
497,668 2021 491,330
122,174 2021 93,855
147,733 2021 78,888
2021
24.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
FVTPL D) 714,879 623,223
FVTOCI () 2,178,018 1,803,604
©) 7,634,395 6,830,933
10,527,292 9,257,760
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@ FVTPL
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
123,257 97,364
11,498 12,670
73,139 58,218
106,876 92,666
314,770 260,918
10,711 9,417
325,481 270,335
FVTPL
19,077 21,791
19,077 21,791
FVTPL
16,418 11,192
157,946 143,637
3,549 4,536
177,913 159,365
87,032 81,329
105,376 90,403
370,321 331,097
714,879 623,223
2,177 3,301
30,108 21,164
460,398 395,818
492,683 420,283
2,443 1,783
25,817 31,675
69,483 57,288
97,743 90,746
2,517 4,044
2,805 1,521
119,131 106,629
124,453 112,194
714,879 623,223
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() FvTOCI
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
939,236 653,774
210,680 171,130
349,500 310,160
560,640 551,757
19,584 17,343
2,079,640 1,704,164
5,252 -
93,126 99,440
2,178,018 1,803,604
92,309 119,453
299,962 229,406
1,687,369 1,355,305
2,079,640 1,704,164
5,252 -
3,965 2,656
4,506 5,414
84,655 91,370
93,126 99,440
2,178,018 1,803,604
FVTOCI 2022
4,072 2021 3,388 541
2021 201
12,337 2021 6,963
429 2021 334
FVTOCI
FVTOCI
2022 2,674 355 1,341 4,370
(174) 174 - -
(19) (86) 105 -
2,204 545 2,072 4,821
107 21 9 137
2022 12 31 4,792 1,009 3,527 9,328
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2021 2,206 22 240 2,468
(12) 12 - -
(44) - 44 -
585 322 1,070 1,977
(61) (€D) (13) (75)
2021 12 31 2,674 355 1,341 4,370
©
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
() 6,437,548 5,661,784
523,274 559,808
() 510,609 432,980
64,055 61,257
90,803 84,598
7,626,289 6,800,427
) 40,575 38,341
103 122
40,678 38,463
7,666,967 6,838,890
(32,572) (7,957)
7,634,395 6,830,933
32,267 31,439
194,467 147,531
7,370,829 6,615,869
7,597,563 6,794,839
36,832 36,094
36,832 36,094
7,634,395 6,830,933
223,682 179,807

223/460



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2022 5,639 2,200 118 7,957
®) 3 - -
- (830) 830 -
23,037 (241) 1,772 24,568
68 - 1) 47
2022 12 31 28,741 1,132 2,699 32,572
2021 2,234 2,718 121 5,073
402 (402) - _
3,008 (116) - 2,892
5) = (©)) ®
2021 12 31 5,639 2,200 118 7,957
() 1998 MOF 85,000 2021 12 31
85,000 2028
2.25
() 90,309 2021 12 31 90,309 2000
2001 312,996
10
2.25 MOF 2010
10 MOF 2020 2020
MOF
2021 10 MOF 2022 12 31
222,687 2021 12 31 222,687
)
2023 2032 11 3.86 6.60
25.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2,712 2,712
160,571 160,571
163,283 163,283
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/
)
2022 2021
12 31 12 31 2022 12 31
100 100  HKD44,188 HKD54,738 bR
ICBC )
1CBC
ICBC 100 100 HKD5,963 HKD5, 963
PRC
89.33  89.33 MOP589 MOP12,064 bR
ICBC
1DR3,706,100
PT. ICBC 98.61  98.61 USD361
100 100 MYRB33 MYR833
97.98  97.86 THB20,107 THB23,711
ICBC
100 100 KZT8,933 KzT8,933
100 100 NZD234 NZD234
ICBC
A 100 100 EUR437 EUR437
ICBC PLC 100 100 USD200 USD200
ICBC PLC 60 60  USD1,083 USD839
ICBC 100 100 RUB10,810 RUB10,810
ICBC 92.84  92.84  TRY5,368 USD425
ICBC GrbH 100 100 EUR200 EUR200
80 80 USD369 USD306
USA NA
100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
80 80 CAD208 CAD218.66
A 100 100 MXN1,597 MXN1,597
- 100 100  Real202 Real 202
s a 100 100  ARS55,446 USD904
ICBC 100 100 USD120 USD120
ICBC
. 80 80 RMB200 RMB433 PRC
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31 202 12 31 /
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100 RMB18,000 RMB11,000 PRC
1CBC-AXA
. 60 60 RMB12,505 RMB7,980 PRC
1CBC-AXA
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100  RMB27,000 RMB27,000 PRC
ICBC
. 100 100 RMB16,000 RMB16 000 PRC
ICBC
. 60 60 RMB200 RMB120 PRC
ICBC
. 100 100 RMB100 RMB100 PRC
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1CBC 97.98 1CBC
26.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
62,661 60,572
3,217 1,210
65,878 61,782
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
51,349 47,108
14,894 15,039
66,243 62,147
(365) (365)
65,878 61,782
@
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
25,948 24,621
39,930 37,161
65,878 61,782
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2022 12 31 19.36 2021 12 31 20.06
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

1,177,404 1,091,181

1,071,270 993,965

106,134 97,216

14,398 10,725

91,322 82,364

19.36 20.06

17,680 16,522

8,616 8,447

26,296 24,969

®)

1,210 2,095 (11) 26 - €0 (66) 3,217 -

24,969 - - 2,670  (344)  (1,355) 356 26,296 (348)

35,968 2,914 (2,800) 1,731 6 (1,226) 137 36,730 @an

60,937 2,914 (2,800) 4,401  (338)  (2,581) 493 63,026 (365)

62,147 5,009 (2,811) 4,427  (338)  (2,618) 427 66,243 (365)
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27.
2021 168,309 35,211 12,825 79,885 169,173 465,403
1,143 8,521 997 9,212 10,527 30,400
19,850 (24,915) - 51 5,014 -
(2,353) (601) (232) (7,516) (3,769) (14,471)
2021 12 31
2022
186,949 18,216 13,590 81,632 180,945 481,332
1,365 10,250 888 6,388 2,659 21,550
4,621 (11,154) - 106 6,427 -
(1,232) (206) (143) (4,743) 8,422 2,098
2022 12 31 191,703 17,106 14,335 83,383 198,453 504,980
2021 70,824 38 10,786 61,514 35,962 179,124
6,353 - 866 7,377 5,901 20,497
_ _ - 4 2,282 2,286
(1,374) ) (159) (6,555) 2,779) (10,871)
2021 12 31
2022
75,803 34 11,493 62,340 41,366 191,036
7,034 - 903 8,039 6,710 22,686
_ _ - - 3,477 3,477
(682) - @7 (4,188) (1,199) (6,106)
2022 12 31 82,155 34 12,359 66,191 50,354 211,093
2021 12 31 111,146 18,182 2,097 19,292 139,579 290,296
2022 12 31 109,548 17,072 1,976 17,192 148,099 293,887
2022 12 31 8,372 2021 12 31 12,798
2022 12 31
148,099 2021 12 31 139,579
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2022 12 31
86,163 2021 12 31 92,426
2022 12 31 9,225 2021 12 31 9,101
28.
@
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
403,252 100,079 328,794 81,662
FVTPL
(2,826) (761) (13,823) (3,455)
FVTOCI
(9,645) (2.,786) (22,620) (5.635)
43,808 10,929 34,823 8,684
(23,466) (5,861) (7,847) (1,997)
411,123 101,600 319,327 79,259
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,086 130 (535) (268)
FVTPL
9,906 2,138 15,692 3,635
FVTOCI
(2,607) (503) 2,737 690
8,172 2,035 6,285 1,567
16,557 3,800 24,179 5,624
®)
2022 2022
12 31
81,662 18,417 - 100,079
FVTPL
(3,455) 2,694 - (761)
FVTOCI
(5,635) - 2,849 (2,786)
8,684 2,245 - 10,929
(1,997) (3,880) 16 (5.861)
79,259 19,476 2,865 101,600
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2022 2022
12 31
(268) 398 - 130
FVTPL
3,635 (1,497) - 2,138
FVTOCI
690 - (1,193) (503)
1,567 468 - 2,035
5,624 (631) (1,193) 3,800
2021 2021
12 31
70,094 11,568 - 81,662
FVTPL
(2,470) (985) - (3.455)
FVTOCI
(5.,417) - (218) (5,635)
6,628 2,056 - 8,684
(1,122) (943) 68 (1,997)
67,713 11,696 (150) 79,259
2021 2021
12 31
(937) 669 - (268)
FVTPL
1,809 1,826 - 3,635
FVTOCI
1,149 - (459) 690
860 707 - 1,567
2,881 3,202 (459) 5,624
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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29.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
275,183 267,239
156,278 267,342
@) 33,653 31,913
14,935 15,593
(®) 9,181 8,518
6,056 8,242
6,204 6,211
2,941 2,283
113,832 110,574
618,263 717,915
(12,579) (10,053)
605,684 707,862
@)
2021 30,529 16,550 946 48,025
6,926 - 91 7,017
(3,191) (441) (680) (4,312)
2021 12 31 2022
34,264 16,109 357 50,730
6,632 - 68 6,700
(3,059) 4,309 (30) 1,220
2022 12 31 37,837 20,418 395 58,650
2021 12,095 1,727 135 13,957
7,011 570 116 7,697
(2,582) (222) (33) (2.837)
2021 12 31 2022
16,524 2,075 218 18,817
6,892 624 117 7,633
(2,260) 817 (10) (1,453)
2022 12 31 21,156 3,516 325 24,997
2021 42 274 - 316
(10) (55) - (65)
2021 12 31 2022
32 219 - 251
3 636 - 639
2022 12 31 35 855 - 890
2021 12 31 17,708 13,815 139 31,662
2022 12 31 16,646 16,047 70 32,763
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©)
2022 2021
8,518 8,945
663 427)
9,181 8,518
(382) (349)
8,799 8,169
olell
oell Cou
Cou
oell
30.
2022 2022
12 31
1,001 328 - - 47 1,466
128 338 - - 9 475
603,983 143,173 (85,157) 9,529 1,234 672,762
12,327 29,389 (23) - 207 41,900
365 - - - - 365
10,991 3,477 (1,121) - 338 13,685
24,449 2,807 - - 384 27,640
37,741 2,907 (1,548) 87 1,013 40,200
691,075 182,419 (87,849) 9,616 3,232 798,493
31.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2,524,293 2,286,492
137,552 143,928
3,056 1,269
2,664,901 2,431,689
213,002 226,907
300,860 258,465
6,801 3,968
520,663 489,340
3,185,564 2,921,029
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32.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
) 55,549 64,488
() 5,218 18,409
3,359 4,283
64,126 87,180
)
FVTPL
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
33.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
6,430 8,110
545,080 341,718
16,814 16,015
6,454 100
574,778 365,943
34.
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35.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8,076,256 7,533,110
5,991,387 5,390,582
14,067,643 12,923,692
6,594,898 5,798,353
8,553,919 7,107,386
15,148,817 12,905,739
199,465 250,349
454,566 361,994
29,870,491 26,441,774
2022 12 31 201,787 2021 12 31 228,227
36.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Tier (@)
571,848 458,688
9,417 4,116
10,365 8,002
591,630 470,806
®
203,876 188,243
108,698 130,558
1,749 1,768
314,323 320,569
905,953 791,375
2022 12 31 122,602 2021 12 31 124,031
2022 2021
@ Tier
PBOC CBIRC Tier
Tier

234/460



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

(¢ ( )
2011  ICBC 01 2011-06-29 100 38,000 5.56 2011-06-30  2031-06-30  2011-08-30
2019  ICBC 01 Tier 2019-03-21 100 45,000 4.26 2019-03-25  2029-03-25  2019-03-26
2019  ICBC 02 Tier 2019-03-21 100 10,000 4.51 2019-03-25  2034-03-25  2019-03-26
2019  ICBC 03 Tier 2019-04-24 100 45,000 4.40 2019-04-26  2029-04-26  2019-04-28
2019  ICBC 04 Tier 2019-04-24 100 10,000 4.69 2019-04-26  2034-04-26  2019-04-28
2020 ICBC 01 Tier 2020-09-22 100 60,000 4.20 2020-09-24  2030-09-24  2020-09-25
2020  ICBC 02 Tier 2020-11-12 100 30,000 4.15 2020-11-16  2030-11-16  2020-11-17
2020  ICBC 03 Tier 2020-11-12 100 10,000 4.45 2020-11-16  2035-11-16  2020-11-17
2021  ICBC 01 Tier 2021-01-19 100 30,000 4.15 2021-01-21  2031-01-21  2021-01-22
2021  ICBC 02 Tier 2021-12-13 100 50,000 3.48 2021-12-15  2031-12-15  2021-12-16
2021  ICBC 03 Tier 2021-12-13 100 10,000 3.74 2021-12-15  2036-12-15  2021-12-16
2022  ICBC 01 Tier 2022-01-18 100 35,000 3.28 2022-01-20  2032-01-20  2022-01-21
2022  ICBC 02 Tier 2022-01-18 100 5,000 3.60 2022-01-20  2037-01-20  2022-01-21
2022 ICBC 03 Tier 2022-04-12 100 45,000 3.50 2022-04-14  2032-04-14  2022-04-15
2022  ICBC 04 Tier 2022-04-12 100 5,000 3.74 2022-04-14  2037-04-14  2022-04-15
2022 ICBC 03A Tier 2022-08-18 100 30,000 3.02 2022-08-22  2032-08-22  2022-08-23
2022  ICBC 03B Tier 2022-08-18 100 10,000 3.32 2022-08-22  2037-08-22  2022-08-23
2022  ICBC 04A Tier 2022-11-08 100 50,000 3.00 2022-11-10  2032-11-10  2022-11-11
2022  ICBC 04B Tier 2022-11-08 100 10,000 3.34 2022-11-10  2037-11-10  2022-11-11
2022 ICBC 05A Tier 2022-12-20 100 25,000 3.70 2022-12-22  2032-12-22  2022-12-23
2022  ICBC 05B Tier 2022-12-20 100 5,000 3.85 2022-12-22  2037-12-22  2022-12-23
2015 Tier
( ) ( ) ( )
C ) ) C )

2015

Tier 2015-9-21 99.189 2,000 13,900 4.875 2015-9-21  2025-9-21 2015-9-22
2018 23 1CBC 5,000 3.5 Tier

2028 23
2019 12 1CBC 500 2.875 Tier
2029 12
2022 15 1CBC-AXA 5,000 3.7
2032 17
4.7
Tier
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1CBC

I1CBC

1CBC

1CBC

1CBC

ICBC

2023 2025

2023 2027

2023

2023

2023

DIFC 2023

2023 2026

2023 2025

2023 2024

2023 2025

2023 20

2023 2026

2023

2023

2024

2024

2025

2027

2024

2025

31

2025

2025

2025
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74,830

8,600

35,381

9,660

9,948

10,826

36,450

14,718

3,463

5,384

66,976

8,163

10,294

2,094

13,800

1,987
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37.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
280,230 317,591
243,718 213,457
@) 41,282 32,751
() 28,629 28,340
©) 27,640 24,449
16,493 16,454
756 1,081
19 32
149,188 155,200
787,955 789,355
(a) 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
®
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8,923 8,315
6,473 6,749
4,572 4,542
5,704 5,210
4,625 5,113
30,297 29,929
28,629 28,340
©
2022 19,881 3,581 987 24,449
123 (123) - -
(219) 249 (30) -
©) (12) 14 -
687 2,860 (740) 2,807
313 56 15 384
2022 12 31 20,783 6,611 246 27,640
2021 22,021 2,957 1,732 26,710
121 (121) - -
(120) 120 - -
- (2) 2 -
(1,901) 670 (735) (1,966)
(240) (43) 12) (295)
2021 12 31 19,881 3,581 987 24,449
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0000000
38.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
269,612 269,612 269,612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
39.
@
@
( ) C )Y C D)
2020-09-23 3.58 20 / 145 2,900 19,716
2015 2015-11-18 458 100 / 450 45,000 45,000
2019 2019-09-19 420 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
134,716
)
)
)
)

238/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
)
Tier Tier
)
Non-viability CBIRC
Tier Tier 5.125
Tier 5.125
Tier
5.73 2015
3.44 2019 5.43
)
CBIRC
CBIRC
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©
2022 2022 12 31
145 2,900 19,716 - - - 145 2,900 19,716
2015 450 45,000 45,000 - - - 450 45,000 45,000
2019 700 70,000 70,000 - - - 700 70,000 70,000
134,716 - 134,716
2022 12 31 134,614 2021 12 31
134,614
@
@
2021-09-24 3.20 () N/A 6,160 39,793
2019 2019-07-26 4.45 100 / 800 80,000 80,000
2021
2021-06-04 4.04 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
2021
2021-11-24 3.65 100 / 300 30,000 30,000
219,793
() 200,000 1,000 100
()]
2019 26 2021 2021 11 24
80,000 70,000 30,000 2019 2021
2021
2021 24 6,160
Tier
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)
100 2019 4.45 2021
4.04 2021 3.65
3.20
)
)
Tier
Tier
)
2019 Tier Tier 5.125
CBIRC
Tier 5.125 2019
Tier 2019
2021 2021
)
Tier
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©
2022 2022 12 31
N/A 6,160 39,793 - - - N/A 6,160 39,793
2019
800 80,000 80,000 - - - 800 80,000 80,000
2021
700 70,000 70,000 - - - 700 70,000 70,000
2021
300 30,000 30,000 - - - 300 30,000 30,000
219,793 - 219,793
2022 12 31 219,717 2021 12 31
219,717
(©)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,495,171 3,257,755
(€Y 3,140,840 2,903,424
)
354,331 354,331
18,655 17,503
€Y 18,655 17,503
@
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40.

@

()
)

PRC GAAP
50 10

25

2023 30 34,411 2021 32,494
PRC GAAP 10 34,343 2021
32,438 68
2021 56

)
PRC GAAP

)

©

MOF Cai Jin [2012] No.20
1.5

2023 30 53,571 2021
97,505 2022 12 31 480,285
1.5

@

FVTOCI

©
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Q)
@
Q)
PRC GAAP IFRS
IFRS
41.
@
2021 22,377 (27,882) (4,923) (10,428)
2,251 (12,117) 1,951 (7,915)
2021 12 31
2022 24,628 (39,999) (2,972) (18,343)
(23,861) 22,758 (1,038) (2,141)
2022 12 31 767 (17,241) (4,010) (20,484)
()]
2022 2021
( )FvTOCI
(2,968) (1,180)
() (25) 15
() 13 28
( )FvTOCI (27,769) 5,777
3,394 (4,154)
(24,375) 1,623
( )FvTOCI 3,831 1,827
)
1,268 374
16 68
1,284 442
) (313) 541
() 21,345 (12,353)
() (1,975) 885
(3.183) (8.172)
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42.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

66,340 62,872

516,558 338,551

228,987 228,082

365,112 157,323

749,854 649,929

1,926,851 1,436,757
43.
®@

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

41,342 41,342 36,702 36,702

79,311 79,311 77,997 77,997

16,732 16,732 20,903 20,903

137,385 137,385 135,602 135,602
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2022 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
41,342 - -
24,958 8,769 45,584
1,204 - 15,528
67,504 8,769 61,112
2021 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI

36,702 - -
18,661 2,740 56,596
1,435 - 19,468
56,798 2,740 76,064

()

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31
2,143,978 1,713,743 2021 12 31 2,586,393
1,810,281
2022
21,631 2021 26,699
©
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44.
2022 12 31
156,154 23,314
2022 12 31
627,857 2021 12 31 619,736
2022 12 31
75,925 2021 12 31 74,121
2022 12 31
721 2021 12 31 973
2022 12 31
132 2021 12 31 132
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45.
2022 12 31
940,239 2021 12 31 319,877
46.
2006
10
41.
@
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
19,427 31,307
(b)
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
680,068 449,141
56,365 50,114
501,054 444,418
53,646 54,466
112,606 114,733
108,102 50,199
348,202 497,892
1,111,002 1,069,406
2,971,045 2,730,369
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,113,801 1,082,099
©
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
16,946 16,451
15,380 15,920
14,627 15,937
24,864 27,840
57,258 59,648
129,075 135,796
@
2022 12 31
4,738 2021 12 31
O)
MOF
MOF
2022 12 31 62,140
31 75,553
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 6,350
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®
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,420,373 2,783,961
3,420,106 2,783,778
@
48.
@ MOF
MOF 2022 12
31 MOF 31.14 2021 12 31 31.14
MOF
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
PRC 1,935,944 1,563,353
2022 2021
46,812 42,953
MOF 48(i) PRC
®
2003
12 16 828,209 2022 12 31
34.71 2021 12 31 34.71

250/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2022 12 31 50,237
2021 12 31 63,660 30 2.15  4.38
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
51,083 64,841
19,015 -
11,813 60,331
2022 2021
1,833 2,306
49 74
658 799
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
641,257 536,655
207,170 174,811
49,410 23,796
1,336 3,794
7,767 7,375
238,492 276,415
6,200 13,246
7,409 6,318
646 917
8,821 8,750
2022 2021
16,174 17,805
999 623
12 42
37 52
2,191 1,018
2 8
8 10
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©
SSF MOF SSF
2022 12 31 SSF 5.72 2021 12 31 5.69
SSF
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
48,000 38,000
2022 2021
2,028 1,284
@
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

42,242 33,753

422,401 410,896

15,423 26,481

79,639 45,269

6,183 7,897

187,431 151,307

2,581 -

8,680 8,519

60,370 60,280

2022 2021

1,495 1,386

1,666 715

70 13

1,359 653

3,086 599

22 -

4,108 5,636
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®
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
11,265 13,162
4,652 13,652
1,469 191
3,815 3,672
3,085 1,797
2,250 9,858
1,568 638
3,108 2,436
5,085 6,145
2022 2021
344 387
49 181
1 0
80 33
70 95
41 0
®
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
44 -
4 18
2022 2021
4 0
0 0
@
2022 2021

14,294 21,673
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2021 2021
PRC 2022
2022 2021
2022 12
31 11.32 2021 12 31 12.23
CBIRC 2022 12 31
195.17 2021 12 31 183.71
Q)]
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3.16 527.91 2021 12 31 324.13
O) PRC
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2,639,549 25.07 2,178,011 23.53
211,822 20.32 188,463 22.78
50,879 5.89 23,987 3.62
24,210 0.11 7,466 0.04
10,852 12.44 9,172 12.05
240,742 7.56 286,273 9.80
6,200 1.08 13,246 3.62
10,517 10.92 8,754 12.27
62,031 0.21 99,904 0.38
13,906 0.47 14,895 0.55

2022 2021

66,394 5.19 64,456 5.55
4,998 0.85 3,214 0.68
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2022
291,628 132,168 269,891 - 693,687
14,267 167,717 (181,984) - -
74,554 54,228 483 - 129,265
8,466 (8,010) 11,984 6,049 18,489
388,915 346,103 100,374 6,049 841,441
(97,437)  (122,897) (16,812) (3,738)  (240,884)
(125,707) (24,851) (30,822) (1,039)  (182,419)
165,771 198,355 52,740 1,272 418,138
_ _ - 4,427 4,427
165,771 198,355 52,740 5,699 422,565
(61,527)
361,038
10,543 13,271 2,781 111 26,706
13,255 16,618 3,501 139 33,513
2022 12 31
14,683,048 8,658,389 15,992,193 174,427 39,508,057
- - - 65,878 65,878
106,222 141,504 27,976 18,185 293,887
45,386 22,659 5,610 9,649 83,304
101,600
39,609,657
15,448,837 15,326,369 5,039,830 191,414 36,006,450
89,381
36,095,831
1,861,309 1,109,736 - - 2,971,045

~
o
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2021
292,402 146,911 251,367 - 690,680
17,262 148,301 (165,563) - -
78,082 53,760 1,182 - 133,024
10,627 (2,800) 24,292 5,057 37,176
398,373 346,172 111,278 5,057 860,880
(94,823)  (121,173) (16,885) (3,346)  (236,227)
(162,981) (29,341) (9,067) (1,234)  (202,623)
140,569 195,658 85,326 477 422,030
- - - 2,869 2,869
140,569 195,658 85,326 3,346 424,899
(74,683)
350,216
10,452 10,901 3,370 125 24,848
18,219 19,027 5,870 215 43,331
2021 12 31
12,436,885 8,399,240 14,086,517 169,482 35,092,124
- - - 61,782 61,782
112,952 120,366 37,432 19,546 290,296
43,468 20,945 6,304 9,944 80,661
79,259
35,171,383
13,960,681 13,213,984 4,425,332 198,061 31,798,058
98,067
31,896,125
1,674,769 1,055,600 - - 2,730,369

~
o
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)
2022
290,613 77,438 80,013 11,062 77,663 103,557 8,725 43,716 - 693,687
(259,518) 52,414 18,670 125,852 28,413 18,105 18,710  (2,646) - -
42,134 20,667 14,954 17,965 9,327 10,437 2,621 12,830 (1,670) 129,265
) 11,09  (1,992) (1,078)  (1,057) (594)  (1,297) (842) 12,651 1,602 18,489
84,325 148,527 113,459 153,822 114,809 130,802 29,214 66,551 (68) 841,441
(30,360) (36,619) (26,794) (37,485) (34,096) (38,699) (13,050) (23,849) 68  (240,884)
(53,708) (13,775) (26,978) (21,243) (20,634) (30,262) (4,286) (11,533) — (182,419)
257 98,133 59,687 95,094 60,079 61,841 11,878 31,169 - 418,138
- - - - - - - 4427 - 4,427
257 98,133 59,687 95,094 60,079 61,841 11,878 35,596 - 422,565
(61,527)
361,038
4,534 3,046 2,696 3,972 3,511 4,206 1,471 2,370 - 26,706
3,758 3,579 2,796 2,933 3,292 3,547 1,099 12,509 - 33,513
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2022 12 31

8,069,477 9,418,551 6,583,520 6,065,352 4,396,769 5,174,047 1,469,644 4,365,670 (6,034,973) 39,508,057

- - - - - - - 65,878 - 65,878

12,750 32,205 13,678 19,853 18,542 22,240 8,403 166,216 - 293,887

() 16,623 7,274 6,149 6,812 8,359 9,769 2,469 25,849 - 83,304

101,600

39,609,657

5,335,535 9,208,450 5,833,211 9,263,328 4,599,017 4,842,967 1,819,550 1,139,365 (6,034,973) 36,006,450

89,381

36,095,831

1,157,911 1,378,232 931,972 1,106,387 624,496 680,902 160,799 796,832 (3,866,486) 2,971,045
)
)

2021

268,554 79,643 83,851 24,702 77,869 105,129 12,041 38,801 - 690,680

(202,860) 39,174 11,381 106,166 20,203 12,805 15,066  (2,025) - -

47,014 21,368 14,503 17,067 8,623 11,540 2,361 12,120 (1,572) 133,024

() 22,780 (3,641) (2,261) (2,275) (1,428) (2,675) 114 25,059 1,503 37,176

135,483 136,544 107,474 145,660 105,357 126,799 29,582 74,045  (69) 860,880

(32,376) (34,986) (26,051) (37,142) (33,208) (38,426) (12,923) (21,184) 69  (236,227)

(45,081) (17,638) (21,724) (44,135) (25,034) (22,896) (15,400) (10,715) - (202,623)

58,031 83,920 59,699 64,383 47,115 65,477 1,250 42,146 - 422,030

- - - - - - - 2,869 - 2,869

58,031 83,920 59,699 64,383 47,115 65,477 1,259 45,015 - 424,899

(74,683)

350,216

3,010 3,412 2,584 3,939 3,358 4,040 1,450 2,155 - 24,848

6,080 4,639 3,845 3,710 4,100 4,625 1,501 14,822 - 43,331
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2021 12 31

8,145,032 8,248,981 5,870,705 5,186,815 3,786,925 4,553,489 1,333,077 4,100,318 (6,133,218) 35,092,124

- - - - - - - 61,782 - 61,782
13,971 33,190 13,729 20,726 18,911 23,331 8,865 157,573 —- 290,296

() 16,066 7,371 6,075 7,087 8,457 9,685 2,317 23,613 - 80,661
79,259

35,171,383

5,470,908 8,944,022 5,645,178 7,928,583 3,568,847 3,745,729 1,539,014 1,088,995 (6,133,218) 31,798,058

98,067

31,896,125

1,123,767 1,172,580 791,688 1,001,597 450,171 611,013 147,856 631,815 (3,200,118) 2,730,369

~ ~
o
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)
)
90
ECL
12 ECL ECL
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ECL PD LGD
ECL
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ECL
ECL
ECL GDP
CP1 PMI
PD LGD PD LGD
PD LGD
ECL
2021 12 31
2022 12 31
ECL
GDP 5.3 6.0
4.6
2022 12 31
10 ECL 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
26,229 19,134
6,425 7,455

264/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2022 12 31
14,975,751 2021 12 31
12,722,464 4,680,161 2021 12 31
3,849,616
2022 12 31
8,236,561 2021 12 31 7,944,781
7,361,305 2021 12 31 7,056,652
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

3,361,552 3,035,566

1,042,504 827,150

87,205 76,140

864,067 663,496

22,593,648 20,109,200

FVTPL 544,356 465,064

FVTOCI 2,084,892 1,704,164

7,634,395 6,830,933

93,560 294,960

38,306,179 34,006,673

2,971,045 2,730,369

41,277,224 36,737,042
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)

@

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
747,980 3.22 791,994 3.83
4,798,204 20.68 4,163,732 20.15
3,621,603 15.60 3,134,781 15.17
3,816,621 16.45 3,371,325 16.31
3,561,290 15.34 3,133,539 15.16
4,225,369 18.20 3,746,867 18.13
978,246 4.21 895,238 4.33
1,462,999 6.30 1,429,769 6.92
23,212,312 100.00 20,667,245 100.00
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

3,357,175 3,017,397

2,068,044 1,801,933

1,980,076 1,739,367

1,531,163 1,388,883

1,313,234 1,152,584

976,460 932,390

608,722 559,559

584,594 357,229

392,535 343,860

368,149 312,352

263,109 239,155

383,705 349,997

13,826,966 12,194,706

7,362,031 7,065,126

874,530 879,655

8,236,561 7,944,781

1,148,785 527,758

23,212,312 20,667,245
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8,221,000 6,988,877
2,544,651 2,459,887
9,977,153 9,497,898
2,469,508 1,720,583
23,212,312 20,667,245
2022 12 31
91
90
33,114 22,052 30,694 3,304 89,164
11,219 16,734 20,007 5,674 53,634
44,182 37,795 38,550 9,999 130,526
5,287 2,928 1,926 566 10,707
93,802 79,509 91,177 19,543 284,031
2021 12 31
91
90
22,405 22,502 29,315 3,269 77,491
10,326 15,031 26,406 6,117 57,880
38,491 30,029 33,485 8,546 110,551
1,222 2,495 4,041 1,221 8,979
72,444 70,057 93,247 19,153 254,901
@
2022 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCH
123,257 939,236 6,413,329 7,475,822
27,916 210,680 523,140 761,736
231,085 349,500 506,438 1,087,023
110,425 560,640 63,853 734,918
492,683 2,060,056 7,506,760 10,059,499
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OoooooO
2021 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
97,364 653,774 5,658,676 6,409,814
23,862 171,130 559,727 754,719
201,855 310,160 430,758 942,773
97,202 551,757 61,080 710,039
420,283 1,686,821 6,710,241 8,817,345
2022 12 31
AAA AA A A
2,207,198 5,155,283 30,519 47,631 35,191 7,475,822
700,390 44,454 3,222 13,310 360 761,736
442,644 412,047 24,171 127,208 80,953 1,087,023
158,854 420,745 4,214 101,736 49,369 734,918
3,509,086 6,032,529 62,126 289,885 165,873 10,059,499
2021 12 31
AAA AA A A
1,890,581 4,454,127 18,348 18,747 28,011 6,409,814
698,003 38,194 6,324 12,167 31 754,719
380,276 382,264 12,010 103,667 64,556 942,773
165,078 384,700 4,868 98,708 56,685 710,039
3,133,938 5,259,285 41,550 233,289 149,283 8,817,345
2022 12 31
ECL
3,427,892 - - 3,427,892 - - - -
1,043,970 - - 1,043,970 (1,466) - - (1,466)
709,568 - - 709,568 “75) - - “75)
21,100,713 685,365 321,135 22,107,213 (278,715)  (141,586)  (251,923) (672,224)
7,660,893 2,935 3,139 7,666,967 (28,741) (1,132) (2,699)  (32,572)
184,267 2,718 541 187,526 (1,454) (36) (384)  (1,874)
34,127,303 691,018 324,815 35,143,136 (310,851)  (142,754)  (255,006) (708,611)

268/460



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Oooooooo
2022 12 31
ECL
FvTOCI
1,155,844 - 35 1,155,879 (510) - ©28) (538)
2,073,472 10,534 886 2,084,892 4,792) (1,009) (3,527)  (9,328)
3,229,316 10,534 921 3,240,771 (5,302) (1,009) (3,555)  (9,866)
2021 12 31
ECL
3,008,438 - - 3,008,438 - - - -
828,241 - - 828,241 (1,091) - - (1,091)
505,969 - - 505,969 (128) - - (128)
19,380,019 501,286 293,394 20,174,699 (269,376)  (110,649)  (223,739)  (603,764)
6,832,308 6,425 157 6,838,890 (5,639) (2,200) (118) (7,957)
166,184 298 24 166,506 @,177) (58) @) (1,256)
30,811,159 508,009 293,575 31,612,743 (277,411)  (112,907)  (223,878)  (614,196)
2021 12 31
ECL
FvTOCI
534,636 - 35 534,671 (191) - 28) (219)
1,703,228 630 306 1,704,164 (2,674) (355) (1,341)  (4,370)
2,237,864 630 341 2,238,835 (2,865) (355) (1,369)  (4.,589)
2022 2021 12 31
)
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)
2022 12 31
)
766,050 3,771 3,471 2,534 4,316 ~ 2,647,750 3,427,892
() 231,177 1,148,778 199,613 269,497 57,506 - - 1,906,571
1,228 14,136 20,960 25,225 16,705 8,951 - 87,205
32,364 1,110,110 1,048,838 4,280,564 3,772,395 12,253,435 95,942 22,593,648
FVTPL
91,682 7,792 22,371 206,585 96,657 190,726 99,066 714,879
FVTOCI
- 121,032 234,407 345,296 867,833 516,140 93,310 2,178,018
- 115,000 203,007 838,367 2,790,630 3,686,681 620 7,634,395
- - - - - - 65,878 65,878
- - - - - - 293,887 293,887
85,836 183,562 67,726 137,432 32,700 89,833 110,195 707,284
1,208,337 2,704,181 1,800,483 6,105,500 7,638,742 16,745,766 3,406,648 39,609,657
- 6,127 16,882 121,734 1,038 - - 145,781
') 2,509,370 540,163 204,501 421,705 68,494 16,109 - 3,760,342
FVTPL
56,884 61 578 2,338 3,597 668 - 64,126
1,955 17,932 23,702 30,565 14,231 7,965 - 96,350
- 68,099 125,796 175,348 6,209 - - 375,452
14,271,619 1,013,802 1,683,372 5,432,348 6,551,322 18,028 - 29,870,491
- 6,899 29,260 86,443 203,986 579,365 - 905,953
- 256,480 132,334 167,139 129,849 191,534 - 877,336
16,839,828 2,809,563 2,216,425 6,437,620 6,978,726 813,669 - 36,095,831
(15,631,491)  (105,382)  (415,942)  (332,120) 660,016 15,932,097 3,406,648 3,513,826
)
)
)
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2021 12 31
(@)
621,110 9,741 1,965 6,220 - - 2,459,402 3,098,438
) 239,523 778,638 225,730 204,230 39,484 3,041 - 1,490,646
261 12,784 14,924 29,509 11,996 6,666 - 76,140
17,882 1,097,463 849,883 3,116,875 3,219,890 11,723,988 83,219 20,109,200
FVTPL
88,573 6,662 23,625 163,412 81,410 167,956 91,585 623,223
FVTOCI
- 66,225 206,666 347,980 702,386 380,896 99,451 1,803,604
- 81,718 137,289 748,029 2,831,810 3,029,696 2,391 6,830,933
- - - - - - 61,782 61,782
- - - - - - 290,296 290,296
106,055 279,318 59,652 136,411 80,479 23,055 102,151 787,121
1,073,404 2,332,549 1,519,734 4,752,666 6,967,455 15,335,298 3,190,277 35,171,383
- - 1,111 36,252 2,360 - - 39,723
) 2,268,162 488,000 175,347 278,804 52,944 23,715 - 3,286,972
FVTPL
64,944 622 1,304 12,378 3,689 4,243 - 87,180
165 10,670 13,773 26,766 12,768 7,195 - 71,337
- 65,193 106,765 109,507 8,877 - - 290,342
13,002,739 1,546,301 1,491,308 4,409,851 5,972,715 18,860 - 26,441,774
- 9,544 28,189 86,298 203,003 464,341 - 791,375
- 301,667 117,672 170,157 173,032 124,894 - 887,422
15,336,010 2,421,997 1,935,469 5,130,013 6,429,388 643,248 - 31,896,125
(14,262,606) (89,448)  (415,735) (377,347) 538,067 14,692,050 3,190,277 3,275,258
)
)
)
()
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2022 12 31
(@D)

766,050 3,774 3,478 2,566 4,579 - 2,647,750 3,428,197

() 231,187 1,151,140 202,631 275,217 59,009 - - 1,919,184

() 40,595 1,213,398 1,255,510 5,133,983 7,016,225 20,395,144 525,600 35,580,455

FVTPL
91,682 8,491 23,953 216,392 128,644 209,268 99,746 778,176
FVTOCI

- 134,557 241,166 384,006 991,935 632,472 94,446 2,478,582

- 137,051 237,093 1,018,492 3,436,757 4,536,068 3,129 9,368,590

80,115 172,649 53,377 128,658 17,734 92,825 39 545,397

1,209,629 2,821,060 2,017,208 7,159,314 11,654,883 25,865,777 3,370,710 54,098,581

- 6,132 16,923 122,938 1,038 - - 147,031

() 2,509,380 541,567 206,552 436,973 97,907 17,746 - 3,810,125
FVTPL

56,884 65 578 2,403 3,598 668 - 64,196

- 68,186 126,364 177,563 6,649 - - 378,762

14,281,430 1,920,323 1,695,923 5,520,110 6,916,340 20,642 - 30,354,768

- 9,558 32,841 107,640 297,722 673,025 - 1,120,786

- 248,535 38,301 16,524 34,445 94,479 - 432,284

16,847,604 2,794,366 2,117,482 6,384,151 7,357,699 806,560 - 36,307,952

- 817 464 1,529 1,542 100 - 4,452

85,965 979,392 586,504 849,001 263,153 37,805 - 2,801,910

(88,580)  (975,680)  (593,312)  (849,885)  (265,245)  (38,589) - (2,811,291)

(2,615) 3,712 (6,808) (794) (2,092) (784) - (9,381)
)
)
)
)
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2021 12 31
)
621,110 9,748 1,978 6,356 - - 2,459,402 3,098,594
() 239,524 779,758 227,507 208,024 42,720 3,340 - 1,500,873
() 22,930 1,194,834 1,025,340 3,837,204 6,198,405 19,491,028 468,472 32,238,213
FVTPL
88,573 6,717 24,438 173,529 106,924 184,838 92,607 677,626
FVTOCI
- 69,799 212,545 385,083 777,859 444,114 99,726 1,989,126
- 116,381 167,261 919,230 3,404,308 3,666,299 3,147 8,276,626
98,177 279,659 49,188 128,358 83,643 5,041 3 644,069
1,070,314 2,456,896 1,708,257 5,657,784 10,613,859 23,794,660 3,123,357 48,425,127
- 1 1,114 36,614 2,360 - - 40,089
() 2,268,538 488,702 175,898 290,018 61,495 24,381 - 3,309,032
FVTPL
64,944 623 1,306 12,476 3,701 4,249 - 87,299
- 65,201 106,862 109,863 9,076 - - 291,002
13,003,897 1,551,479 1,510,507 4,519,399 6,274,552 21,447 - 26,881,281
- 10,862 31,300 108,543 298,841 535,026 - 984,572
- 286,731 36,804 16,089 100,695 7,190 - 447,509
15,337,379 2,403,599 1,863,791 5,093,002 6,750,720 592,293 — 32,040,784
- 215 1,308 2,138 493 260 - 4,414
65,958 1,097,393 450,359 647,297 179,297 23,254 - 2,463,558
(65,601) (1,080,685)  (449,200)  (638,174)  (181,812) (22,948) - (2,438,420)
357 16,708 1,159 9,123 (2,515) 306 - 25,138
)
)
)
)
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)
2022 12 31
1,228,303 112,499 273,992 682,822 490,874 182,555 2,971,045
2021 12 31
1,211,830 105,556 215,011 497,709 420,178 280,085 2,730,369
©
50(d)
VaR
VaR
( ) VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99
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VaR
2022
121 67 121 30
297 160 297 83
32 12 33 7
VaR 411 179 411 89
2021
72 88 153 46
95 172 288 71
14 37 105 12
VaR 144 198 347 80
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
(1) VvaR VaR
2) VaR
99
() VaR
)
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
- 522 (210) (890) (448)
- 817 566 (1,279) (1,331)
2022 12 31

3,126,696 150,292 14,937 135,967 3,427,892

() 1,108,215 644,064 35,575 118,717 1,906,571

27,006 29,132 15,269 15,798 87,205

21,139,957 752,795 352,901 347,995 22,593,648

FVTPL 664,741 32,710 8,122 9,306 714,879

FVTOCI 1,662,603 389,335 8,989 117,091 2,178,018

7,313,379 166,488 57,165 97,363 7,634,395

36,740 2,728 189 26,221 65,878

137,342 153,536 643 2,366 293,887

346,828 84,400 38,442 237,614 707,284

35,563,507 2,405,480 532,232 1,108,438 39,609,657

143,352 - - 2,429 145,781

() 2,848,497 598,689 57,370 255,786 3,760,342

FVTPL 5,200 3,707 - 55,219 64,126

31,128 33,778 15,856 15,588 96,350

127,443 203,301 17,030 27,678 375,452

28,153,014 937,078 418,526 361,873 29,870,491

685,154 191,789 2,317 26,693 905,953

713,734 138,878 14,136 10,588 877,336

32,707,522 2,107,220 525,235 755,854 36,095,831

2,855,985 298,260 6,997 352,584 3,513,826

2,379,809 398,563 8,896 183,777 2,971,045
)
)
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2021 12 31

2,724,409 174,831 66,652 132,546 3,098,438

) 871,298 515,224 25,637 78,487 1,490,646

24,951 33,808 5,804 11,577 76,140

18,705,303 780,912 319,687 303,298 20,109,200

FVTPL 565,961 37,844 6,913 12,505 623,223

FVTOCI 1,300,499 338,301 54,886 109,918 1,803,604

6,641,400 106,016 6,607 76,910 6,830,933

35,768 1,010 130 24,874 61,782

143,897 143,589 673 2,137 290,296

454,407 79,085 23,585 230,044 787,121

31,467,893 2,210,620 510,574 982,296 35,171,383

37,360 - - 2,363 39,723

) 2,354,265 702,938 42,953 186,816 3,286,972

FVTPL 611 6,719 - 79,850 87,180

18,897 35,831 5,687 10,922 71,337

41,707 177,383 20,490 50,762 290,342

24,914,524 864,226 366,861 296,163 26,441,774

528,377 227,278 593 35,127 791,375

741,923 117,020 9,600 18,879 887,422

28,637,664 2,131,395 446,184 680,882 31,896,125

2,830,229 79,225 64,390 301,414 3,275,258

2,085,604 395,773 76,881 172,111 2,730,369
)
)

@
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PBOC
FVTOCH
2022 12 31
100 100
(29,467) (56,877) 29,467 63,210
(469) (4,663) 469 4,945
(809) 1,563 809 (1,642)
(436) (1,290) 436 1,355
(31,181) (61,267) 31,181 67,868
2021 12 31
100 100
(27,350) (39,969) 27,350 43,662
1,551 (5,873) (1,551) 6,126
(958) (140) 958 142
1,029 (1,661) (1,029) 1,694
(25,728) (47,643) 25,728 51,624
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2022 12 31
3,096,086 2,534 4,152 - 325,120 3,427,892
) 1,540,885 266,013 51,637 - 48,036 1,906,571
- - - - 87,205 87,205
8,088,056 13,733,858 405,677 314,051 52,006 22,593,648
FVTPL 32,254 210,224 67,841 179,668 224,892 714,879
FVTOCI 440,796 372,109 770,266 481,951 112,896 2,178,018
467,447 825,606 2,677,684 3,572,321 91,337 7,634,395
- - - - 65,878 65,878
- - - - 293,887 293,887
351 2,634 18,290 55,653 630,356 707,284

13,665,875 15,412,978 3,995,547 4,603,644 1,931,613 39,609,657

23,009 121,734 1,038 - - 145,781
D) 3,264,992 410,049 31,106 933 53,262 3,760,342
FVTPL 3,005 1,168 1,421 27 58,505 64,126
- - - - 96,350 96,350

195,459 172,644 6,159 - 1,190 375,452

17,539,353 5,273,380 6,347,993 16,484 693,281 29,870,491

95,251 62,121 167,260 569,208 12,113 905,953

2,459 8,304 34,116 62,243 770,214 877,336

21,123,528 6,049,400 6,589,093 648,895 1,684,915 36,095,831

(7,457,653) 9,363,578  (2,593,546) 3,954,749 N/A N/A

~
o
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2021 12 31
2,786,830 - - - 311,608 3,098,438
) 1,207,522 202,551 36,170 3,041 41,362 1,490,646
- - - - 76,140 76,140
7,520,367 11,830,293 386,803 327,354 44,383 20,109,200
FVTPL 33,045 150,390 69,283 164,957 205,548 623,223
FVTOCI 334,480 340,866 642,215 369,260 116,783 1,803,604
350,431 735,724 2,718,515 2,939,372 86,891 6,830,933
- - - - 61,782 61,782
- - - - 290,296 290,296
- 4,385 70,493 - 712,243 787,121

12,232,675 13,264,209 3,923,479 3,803,984 1,947,036 35,171,383

1,108 36,252 2,360 - 3 39,723
() 2,919,746 302,294 31,688 1,547 31,697 3,286,972
FVTPL 1,069 7,214 1,066 - 77,831 87,180
- - - - 71,337 71,337

174,720 109,344 5,947 - 331 290,342

15,457,811 4,353,175 5,951,386 18,530 660,872 26,441,774

116,340 62,391 146,410 456,464 9,770 791,375

1,968 9,834 86,118 7,133 782,360 887,422

18,672,762 4,880,504 6,224,975 483,674 1,634,210 31,896,125

(6,440,087) 8,383,705  (2,301,496) 3,320,310 N/A N/A

~
o
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CBIRC Tier Tier
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Tier 3,141,891 2,903,516
356,407 356,407
148,174 148,597
392,162 356,849
496,406 438,640
1,766,288 1,618,142
3,293 3,539
(20,839) (18,658)
Tier 20,811 17,138
8,320 7,691
7,473 5,669
(2,962) (4,202)
Tier 7,980 7,980
Tier 3,121,080 2,886,378
Tier 354,915 354,986
Tier 354,331 354,331
584 655
Tier 3,475,995 3,241,364
Tier 805,084 668,305
Tier 528,307 418,415
275,764 248,774
1,013 1,116
4,281,079 3,909,669
() 22,225,272 21,690,349
Tier 14.04 13.31
Tier 15.64 14.94
19.26 18.02
)
51.
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2022 12 31
3,730 82,589 886 87,205
FVTPL - 154,974 - 154,974
FVTPL - 2,671 109 2,780
FVTOCI - 1,155,879 - 1,155,879
FVTPL
32,905 456,620 3,158 492,683
16,925 12,334 68,484 97,743
32,674 55,459 36,320 124,453
82,504 524,413 107,962 714,879
FVTOCI
329,895 1,749,383 362 2,079,640
- 5,252 - 5,252
7,792 38,310 47,024 93,126
337,687 1,792,945 47,386 2,178,018
423,921 3,713,471 156,343 4,293,735
- 235,414 - 235,414
- 144,959 - 144,959
FVTPL 761 62,054 1,311 64,126
4,203 89,962 2,185 96,350
4,964 532,389 3,496 540,849
2021 12 31
4,440 70,634 1,066 76,140
FVTPL - 157,655 - 157,655
FVTPL - 3,488 106 3,594
FVTOCI - 534,671 - 534,671
FVTPL
24,430 392,013 3,840 420,283
15,308 16,751 58,687 90,746
52,995 26,400 32,799 112,194
92,733 435,164 95,326 623,223
FVTOCI
293,759 1,407,578 2,827 1,704,164
5,855 39,746 53,839 99,440
299,614 1,447,324 56,666 1,803,604
396,787 2,648,936 153,164 3,198,887
- 296,128 - 296,128
FVTPL 15 86,598 567 87,180
4,822 65,089 1,426 71,337
4,837 447,815 1,993 454,645
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(V)
2022 2022
12 31
1,066 848 - 88 (1,080) (36) 886
FVTPL
106 12 - 102 (111) - 109
FVTPL
3,840 (218) - 1,111 (2,149) 574 3,158
58,687 582 - 14,959 (5,744) - 68,484
32,799 0) - 9,164 (3,478)  (2,163) 36,320
FVTOCI
2,827 1 @ 363 (2,764) (63) 362
53,839 - (1,198) 2,677 (6,320)  (1,974) 47,024
153,164 1,223 (1,200) 28,464  (21,646)  (3.662) 156,343
FVTPL
(567) (74) - (340) 167 497)  (1,311)
(1,426)  (2,174) - (14) 1,022 407 (2,185)
(1,993)  (2,248) - (354) 1,189 (90)  (3,496)
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2021 2021
12 31
1,601 (191) - 57 (589) 98 1,066
FVTPL
328 ©) - - (213) - 106
FVTPL
66,046 (154) - 1,001 (356)  (62,697) 3,840
73,710 (2,826) - 1,878 (9,187)  (4,888) 58,687
25,563 4,220 - 9,976 (5.559)  (1,401) 32,799
FVTOCI
464 - (39) 2,092 (311) 621 2,827
59,216 - (2,898) 10,733 (6,894)  (6,318) 53,839
227,018 1,040 (2,937) 25,737  (23,109)  (74,585) 153,164
FVTPL
(615) 48 - - - - (567)
(1,596) (82) - (28) 203 77 (1,426)
(2,211) (3% - (28) 203 77 (1,993)
2022 2021
(298) 296
727 710
(1,025) 1,006
©
()
2022 2021
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2022 12 31 2021
12 31
O)
2022 12 31
7,634,395 7,803,577 42,594 7,549,514 211,469
Tier 591,630 594,718 - 594,718 -
2021 12 31
6,830,933 6,886,188 29,158 6,644,213 212,817
Tier 470,806 481,954 - 481,954 -
)
() Tier
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52.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

3,347,555 2,959,034

1,194,812 998,406

51,163 47,218

686,682 523,897

21,761,362 19,310,688

9,748,008 8,562,631

FVTPL 466,374 396,261

FVTOCI 1,928,908 1,522,578

7,352,726 6,643,792

163,283 163,283

36,183 35,042

127,907 133,698

100,306 76,066

534,276 630,440

37,751,537 33,440,403

145,763 39,648

3,106,929 2,821,165

FVTPL 55,936 70,256

59,300 39,994

400,490 178,256

317,123 238,632

28,986,751 25,659,484

82,932 91,029

786,799 655,515

451,633 503,623

34,393,656 30,297,602

356,407 356,407

354,331 354,331

134,614 134,614

219,717 219,717

1,022,148 945,798

1,624,995 1,486,265

3,357,881 3,142,801

37,751,537 33,440,403
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2021
356,407 219,143 153,285 317,903 329,209 22,342 (2,097) 816,623 1,397,575 2,789,748
- - - - - - - - 323,100 323,100
- - - - - 1,764 (2,676) (887) - (887)
- - - - - 1,764 (2,676) (887) 323,100 322,213
2020
17 _ _ - - - - - (94,804) (94,804)
17 - - - - - - - (9,607) (9,607)
) - - - 32,494 - - 32,494 (32,494) -
- - - - 97,505 - 97,505 (97,505) -
- 139,730 - - - - - - 139,730
- (4,542) 63 - - - 63 - (4,479)
2021 12 31
2022
356,407 354,331 153,348 350,397 426,714 24,106 (4,773) 945,798 1,486,265 3,142,801
_ _ - - - - - 346,056 346,056
- - - - - (15,593) 3,245 (11,632) - (11,632)
- - - - - (15,593) 3,245 (11,632) 346,056 334,424
2021
17 - - - - - - - (104,534) (104,534)
17 _ _ - - - - - (14,810) (14,810)
) - - - 34,411 - - 34,411 (34,411) -
- - - - 53,571 - 53,571 (53,571) -
2022 12 31
356,407 354,331 153,348 384,808 480,285 8,513 (1,528) 1,022,148 1,624,995 3,357,881
() 68 2021
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2023 30 0.3035

2022 12 31 108,169

2022

55.

2023 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2022
(i RMEB millions, unbess othersise stated)

Naotes 2022 2021

InTeres! income ] 1,280,376 1,162,218
Interest expense 6 1586, 689) {471,538
NET INTEREST INCOME 6 693587 590,680
Fee and commission income ! 145,618 148,727
Few and commission expinde ¥ {16,553) {15,703
MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME 129,265 133,024
Mat trading incoma B 8.610 8,955
Mot gand on financial mvpstments 9 5315 16,440
Other operating income, net 10 3,564 11,781
OPERATING INCOME 841,441 860,880
Operating expenies n (240.884) (236,227}
Impasrment losses on assets 14 {182 419) (202,623}
OPERATING PROFIT 418,138 22030
Share of results of assedates and joint ventures 4417 2,869
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 422,565 a24899
Incoamie fax expense 15 161,527} (T4, B6E3)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 361,038 350216
Prafit for the year atinbautable to:

Equity holders of the parent company 60 483 348 338

Mon-controlling interests 555 1,878
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 361,038 350,216
EARNINGS PER SHARE

— Basic (RME yuan) 18 0.97 0.5

= Diluted (RMB yuan) 18 0497 0495

The accompanying notes feem past of these consolidated financial statements.

5 ICBC @
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Far the year ended 31 Decembser 2032
(in RMB millions, wnless athenwise stated)

Note 2022 2021
Prafit for the year 361,038 350,216
Other comprehensie income (after tax, netl 41
() tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
(it Changes in fair value of equity instrurments designated as at fair
value through ather comprehansive ingome {2, 96E) (1, 180)
(i) Orther comprehensive Incame recognised under the equity method {25) 15
[y Oithes 13 48
(b} lmems that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit ar boss;
(i} Changes in fair value of dabt instruments measured at fair value
thraagh ether comprehensve income (24, 375) 1,623
fii} Credit losses of debt instruments measwred at fair value through
other comprehanise (ncome 1831 1,827
(iil) Cash fiow hedging resenve 1.284 442
(v} Other comprehensive mcome recognised under the equity
method (313} 541
(v} Farmign curency tianalabion reehe 21,245 (12,353
(i) Other 1,975} BES
Subtotal of other comprehansive income for the year [ERE-E]] (8,172
Tatal camprehensive income for the year 357 855 342,044
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable toc
Equity halders of the parent company 356,711 240,089
Mon-controlling interests 1,144 1,955
357 855 243,044
Thi accompanying notes form pan of these consolidated financial staterments.
Anmual Repart 2022 155
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Az a1 31 December 2022
(I RMEB millions, unbess othersise stated)

MNotes 11 December 2022 31 December 2021

ASSETS
Cash and bafances with central banks 149 34217852 3.098.438
D from banks and cther financial imstitutsons 20 1,042,504 B27,150
Derivative financial assets 21 B7,205 76,140
Reveria repurchaie agreements 21 B4, 067 663,496
Loans and adhvances 1o customers 23 225093 648 20,109,200
Fmancial investments. 24 10,527,292 9,257,760
Feancial irnvestrnents measured at fasr value through
profit or boss 714,879 623,223
Financial irvestrments measured at fasr value thraugh
other comprehenswve income 2,178,018 1.803,604
Fnancial investrments measured at amartised cost 7,634,395 6,830,933
Ivwestments in associates and joent ventures 26 65,878 61,782
Property and sguipmant a7 293 887 290,796
Deferred tax assats 8 100,600 79,259
Other assets 29 605,684 TO7.BE2
TOTAL ASSETS 39,609,657 35,171,363

The accompanymng notes ferm part of these consolidated financial statements.

56 Icec @

293/460



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A a1 31 December 2022
{In RMB millions, unless otherwse stated)

Notes 31 December 2022 31 December 2021

LIABILITIES
Due to central banks 145,781 0,723
Due ta banks and ather fsnancial instutions N 3,185,564 2921029
Financial iabities measured at fair value thraugh profit or loss 32 64,126 BT 180
Denvatve financial labilties 21 96,350 mazr
Repurchase agreements 33 L4778 365,943
Certificates of depesit a4 375452 190,342
Due to cusiomens 35 19,870,491 26,441,774
Income tax payable B5.581 82443
Dbt securities maued 36 905,953 791,375
Detemed tax Babilrties 28 3.800 5,624
Crther [Rabiligses ar JH7 955 TBQ 355
TOTAL LIABILITIES 36,095,831 31,896,125
EQUITY
Equity atiributable to equaty holders of the parent company
Share capital E ] 356407 356,407
Other equity instrumsents 39 354,371 354,331
Preference shares 134,674 134,614
Perpatusd bonds 219,17 219,717
Reserves 40 1,016,896 426,375
Aetamnad prafits 1,767,537 1,620,642
349517 3,157,755
Mon-contralling interests 18,655 17,503
TOTAL EQUITY 3,513,826 3,275,258
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 38,609,657 35,171,383
Chen Siging Liae Lin Wang Gang
Chairman Vice Chasman Person in charge of
and President Finance and Accounting Department
The accompanying notes foem pan of these consolidated financial staternents
Anmual Repart 2022 15?
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2022
(i RMEB millions, unbess othersise stated)
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iy Includes the appropriation (o surplus reserve made by oversess branches and subsidiaies in the amounts of AMBGEE milon
and AMESDT mallion, respectively,

(i Includes the appropration 1o general resenve made by subssdiases in the amounts of AMB4A, 196 mdlon,

The accompanyng notes form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 20232
{In RRAB millions, unless otherwse stated)
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[ik Inchudes the approgriation to surplus reserve made by overseas branches and subsidiarnies in the amounts of AMBSE million
and AMIB1, 764 millon, respectively.

{i}  Inchudes the appropriation to general reserve made by overseas branches and subsidianies i the amounts of AMBAT million
and RMB1, 746 millon, respectively.

The accompanying noles form pan of these consolidated financial staternents.

Anmual Repart 2022 159
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2022
(i RMEB millions, unbess othersise stated)

Notes 2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 422 565 424,859
Admrstments for:
Share of results of assooates and joint ventures {4,427) (2, B69)
Depreciation ElREEL 28,194
Amortisation n 3 3125
Impasrment losses on assels 14 182,419 202,623
Unrealised lossesgains on foreign exchange 8,870 {22,300)
Interest expense on debt securities ssued 28,067 27673
Acereted interest on mpamred loans {1,695) {1,964)
Met gains on financial investments (22 B50) (18,349}
Intereit income on financial investmaents (298, 722) (262, B27)
Met lossesfgainst on changes in fair value 11,558 (14,473
Mt gains on disposal and stocktake of property and equipment and
other assets (other than repossessed assets) {1.548) 2,07
Dividend income L] (2072 (3,388}
354,205 358,267
Mat (mcreaselidecrease in operating assets:
Due from central barks {147,741) 155,BE0
Due from banks and other financial mstitutsons 4,067 157 850
Fimancial assets measured at fair value throwgh profit or loss (45,211} 143,496
Reverse repurchase agresments {100,215} 49,863
Loars and advances 1o customers (2.511.204) (2,184,611}
Other assets 60, 745 (43,570}
{2,747 653) (1.671,062)
Mat (decreaselinerease in apedating habilities .
Fenancial liabslities measured at fair value through profit o loss (11,808) (853}
Due to central banks 105,849 (15,161}
Due to banks and other fmancial institutions 183,899 158,557
Repurchase agreements 186,956 TTA2T
Certificates of depesit 62,306 {37,420
Due to customers 3,194,252 1,261,998
Other kabilitses 155,187 nIrE
3,886,641 1,756,321
Mt cash flows from operating activitios before taxation 1,493,153 443,536
Income tax pasd (B8,496) (B2.654)
Met cash flows from operating activities 1,404,657 360,882

The accompanying notes feem past of these consolidated financiad staterments.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 20232
{In RRAB millions, unless otherwse stated)

Note 2032 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment and other assets 123,128} (27 584)
Proceeds from dispesal ol property and equipment and other aiens
fother than repossessed assets) 1008 13,008
Purchases of financial imvestments 14,415,567} {3,344,684)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of financial investments 3,182 483 2423258
Irvestminils in associates and joind ventube {3,214} (29,207)
Proceeds from disposal of assocates and joint ventures 2B 206
Inyestment returns recaved 326,066 182407
MNet cash flows from investing activities {910,621} (B674,5%6)
CASH FLOWS FROM FAINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of other equity mruments - 139,793
Proceeds from issuance of debt secunities 955,662 B35441
Interest pasd on debl securites (25,721} (26,3200
Repayment of debt securities {870,573} [B36,623)
Cash payment for redemption of other equity instruments - (11,155)
Dividends paid on ordinary shares (104,534} (4}, B0}
Dividends o¢ mterest pad to other equity instrument holders (18100 (8,607)
Drvdends paid to non-contrelling sharehalders (28} {46%)
Cash payment for other financing activities (& S5} (7.813)
“Net cash flows from financing acteaties {64,789) (11,553)
HET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 429 247 (¥25,227)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1436757 1,781,122
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and eash equivalents BOEAT (29,138)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE ¥YEAR a2 1,926,851 1,436,757
HET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Imterest received 1,040,678 930,737
Interest pasd (451,918} [351,322)

The accompanying notes fomm part of these consalidated financial staterments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn RMB millions, undess otheraise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industnal and Commercial Bank of Chena Limited (the “Bank "), which was presously known as Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China ("ICBC™), used to be a wholly-state-owned commercial bank established on 1 lanuary 1984 based on
the authorsation af the State Councl and the People’s Bank af China {the “FBOC") af the People's Republic of China
{the "PRCTL On 28 October 2005, with the approval of the State Council, ICBE was restructured and incorporated as
a [oint-stock limsted company. The pont-wock lirited company undertook all the assets and kabilites of ICBEC upon the
restructuring. On 37 Oclober 2006, the Bank was listed on both Shanghai Stock Exchange and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited

The Bank obtamed asuthorisation to carry out banking business with an institution code of Mo, BOOGTH1 11030001 from the
Chima Bankmng and Insurance Regulatory Commesion (the “CBIRC™) of the PRC. The Bank obtatned its business lcense with
unified social credit code 91 1000001 00003362 T from the Beijing Municipal Adminstration for Market Regulation. The legal
representative 5 Mr. Chen Siging and the regstered office |3 located at No. 55 Fuxingmennel Avenue, Xicheng Detrict,
Baijing, the PRC

The Bank's stock codes of A Shares and H Shares listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited are 601393 and 1308, respectively, The Bank's offshore preference shares are Buted on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and the stock code s 4620 The Bank's domestic preference shares are Fsted on Shanghai Stock
Exchange and the stock codes are 350011 and 360036,

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidsanes (collectively referred to as the “Group™) comprse corporate financial
services, pevional financial services, reasury operations, invesiment banking, siset management, trust, financal leasing,
imsurance and other fnancial services. Domestic establishments refer to the Head Office of the Bank, branches and
subsidiasies establshed i Chinese mainland, Overseas establishments refer 1o branches and subsidiaries established in
jurisdictions outside Chenese mainkand

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
{1} Statement of compliance

The condolidated lnancial statements have beon prépared in accordance with International Fnancial Reporting Standard
{"IFR55") promufgated by the Internatonal Accounting Standards Board (the “IASE"), and the disclosure reguirernents of
the Hong Kong Companses Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securises on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited

{2) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepaned wnder the historical cost convention, except for certain financial
instruments, and certain non-financial assels measured at fair valwe, as further explained in the respective accounting
policies below.

The preparation of financal staterments in conformity with IFRS: requimes management 1o make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the applcation of policies and reported amounts of assets and labilities, income and expenses.
Actual rosults may differ from these estimates, Judgements made by management in the application of FRS: that have
signifecant effect on the financial staterents and major sources of estimation uncertasnty are dischosed in Note 5.

162 Icec @

299/460



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{In RBAB millions, unlbess otherwse statoed)

3. APPLICATION OF THE NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(1) Mandatory amendments to IFRSs effective for the current year

In the cufrent year, the Group has applied, for the first ime, the followng amendments 1o IFRSs sswed by the LASE which
are mandatorily effective for the annual penods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 for the preparation of the Group's
consolidated financial statements:

- Amendments to IFRS 3- Reference to the Conceptual Framesork

- Amendments to 1AS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment: Procesds belore Intended Use
= Amendments to 145 37: Onerous Contracts = Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

- Amendments to IFRSS: Anaual Improvernents to IFRS 2018-2020

The adoptson of the abowe-mentioned amendments to IFRSs has had no matenal mmpact on the financial positson and
financial pericemance of the Group.

{2) Issued but not yet effective IFRSs and amendments to IFRSs

The Group had not apphed the following new and ressed IFRSs that have been msued but are not yet effective.
- IFRS 17: Insurance Contracts and the related Amendments '

- Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate o loint
Venture®

- Amendments to IFRS 16: Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback®

= Amendments to 1A% 1: Classrhcation of Liabilities as Current or Non-curment?

= Amendmenis to IAS 1: Non-current Liabilties with Covenarts®

- Amendments to 1AS 1 and FRS Practice Statement 2: Disclosure of Accountng Policies'
- Amendments to LAS B: Definibon of Accounting Estimates!

- Amendments to AS 12: Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arsing from a Single Transaction®
1 Eftective for annual pedods beginning on or after 1 lanuarg 2023

2 Effective for anmual periods beginning on or after & date to be detemibned.
3 Effective for annual periods beganing on or atter 1 lanuary 2024
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Further infeemation about these changes that are expected 1o affect the Group:

IFRS 17 insurance Contracts and the related amendments

IFRS 17 establshes the principles for the recognition, measuwrement, presentation and discosure of insurance contracts and
superiedes IFRS 4 insurance Conirdces,

IFR5 17 outlines a general model, which is madified for inswrance contracts with direct participateon features, desoribed as
the varable lee approach. The general model (s emplified if certain ertena are met by mesuring the lkability Tor remaining
coverage wsing the premiuwm aflocation approach. The general model uses current assumptions to estemate the amount,
timing and uncertainty ol future cash flows and it explicitly messures the cost of that uncertainty. it takes into account
markat interest rates and the impact of policyholders” options and guarantess.

In June 2020, the |ASE ssued amendments to IFRS 17 to address concerns and implementaticn challenges that were
sdentified after IFRS 17 was published. The amendments defer the date of initial application of IFRS 17 {ncorporating the
amendmenis) 1o annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2023,

in Decomber 2021, the IASE msued Amendment to IFRS 17 Initial Application of FRS 17 and IFRS 9 - Comparatie
Information 1o address implementation challenges that were identified after IFRS 17 was published. The amendment
addresses challenges in the presentation of comparative information

IFR5 17 is 1o be appled retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the modified retrospective approach oo the fair
walue approach v applied,

The adoption of the new and revised IFRS = expected 1o have no material mmpact on the financial position and fmancial
performance of the Group,

Amendments fo IAS 12: Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from & Single
Transaction

Thie amendments narrow the scope af the recognition exemption of defered tax liabilities and deferred tax assets so that it
na lenger applies to transactions that, on insal recognition, give rse o equal taksble and deductible temporasy differences
Upon the application of the amendments, the Group will recognise a deferred tax asset (to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available againg which the deductible temporary difference can be utlived) and a deferred tan
Rabilty for all deductible and taxable temporary differences assooiated with the right-of-use assets and the lease liabilities.

The adopticn of the amendment is expected (o have no material imgact on the finsncial pesition and financial perfarmance
of the Group.

Other news and revised FRSs that have been ssued but are not yet effective are expected to have no matenal impact on the
fimancial position and financial performance of the Group.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Functional currency and foreign currency translation
Functional currency

The functional currency of the Group's domestic establishments &5 Renminbi ("RMBT). The owverseas establishments
determine their own functional currencies which best represent the economic environment they operate in, These financial
staternents are presented in RMB mdlions except when otherwise indicated.

Fareign currency translation

Fareign currendy transactions are nitially recorded in the functional eurrenty using the exchange rates at the dates of the
fransactions or deemed exchange rates. Monetary assets and habiltes denominated in feseign currencies are retranstated
Imte the functional currency at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences
arising on the sattlement of monetary items or on transkating monetary tems at period end rates are recognised in profit
or |ow, with the exception that they are taken deectly to ather comprehensve income when the monetary lems are
designated as part of the hedge of the Bank's net investment in a foreign entity, and the aggregate exchange differences
are not recognised in profit of less wiil the disposal of swch net imvestment,

Non=monetary iems that ame measured at histoncal cost in a foreign currency ane Wanstated wiing the exchange rotes as
at the dates of the mitial transactions. Mon-monetary dems measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates s a1 the date when the fair value s determined. Any goodwill arsing on the acquisition of a
foreign operation and amy fair value adjustments to the carryimg amounts of assets and lkabilities atising on the acguisiton
are treated as foreign assets and labilives of the foreign operation and trandlated a1 the deemed rates a1 the end of the
reporting period. The exchange differences are recognesed in profit or loss or in other comprehensive mcome, depending on
the natwhe ol Aon-monetary ilems,

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are transtated into the presentatson
cutrency of the Bank a1 the exchange rates ruling a1 the end of the reparting petiod, For overseas busingss not opetating m
a hyperinflationary economy, all items within equety except for retained profits are translated at the exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the mital transactions. Income and expenies in the statement of profit o leis are translated using the
exchange rates at the date of the transactions of deemed exchange rates. The exchange ditferences arising on the above
translation are taken 1o other compreheniae mcome, On daposal of a foreign operation, the delerred cumulative amount
recognised in other compeehenseve income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in peofit or loss. The
elfect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately in the statement of cash flows,

{2) Subsidiaries

Subsifiaries are entities (incheding structured entities) controlbed by the Groug, The Group controls an entity if it i exposed,
or has rights, to vanable returns from its mwoleement with the entity and has the ability 1o affect those retums theoagh its
pawvtr over the enty. The Group reassesses whether it has control if there are changes to one or more of the alements of
conirgl. This indudes circumstances in which protective nghts held {e.g. those resulting from a lending relationship) become
siibstantive and lead 16 the Group having power gver ah entity,

A struciured entity &5 an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding wha eontrads the entity. and the relevant activites are directed by means of contractual or other arfangemenis

An investment in a subsidiary is comsolidated into the consolidated finandial statements from the date that control
commmaences untll the date that control ceases Intra-group balances, transactions and any unrealised profil or loa arlsing
from intra=group transactions are elimenated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements,

In the Bank's statement of financal position, mvestrents i subsidianes are stated at cost less impairment logses,
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(3) Mon-controlling interests

Mon-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attnbutable directly or indirectly to a parent.

Men-controlling inmerests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial positeen within equity, separately from
equity attributable 1o the oquity holdors of the Bank, Monecontrolling interests m the results of the Group are pretented
on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the consobdated statement of profit of less and other
comprehemsive income g an allocation of the 1otal profnt or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the equity holders of the Bank

Changes in the Groug's interests in & subsidiary that do not result in a loss of contred are accounted for as equity
transactions, wherely adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within comokdated
staternent of equity 1o reflect the change in relative interests, but no adjustmaents are made 1o geodwill and no gain o low
s recognised.

(4) Associates and joint ventures

An asociate & an eatity in which the Group has significant iafluence. A joint venlure B an arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and have nights to the net asets of the
arrangement, Other than those measured at fair value through pealit or loss, the Group's investments in associates o point
wentures are accounted for using the equsty method,

Under the equity method, an inestment in an assocrale of pent ventue [ carmed in the consalidated statement of fnancial
postion ot cost plus post-acquisttion changes in the Group's share of the net assets of the assooate or joint venture, less
any Impairment losses. The consolidated statement of profit or loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the
associate o pant venture. Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the associates or
point ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's intenests in the associates or foint ventures.

tf an investment in an assaciate becomes an mwestment in a jpoint venture, the retained interest i not re-measured, natead,
the investment continwes to be accounted wnder the equity method, and vice versa,

In the Bank's statement of financial position, investments in aisociates and joint ventures are stated st cost less smpairment
Iosses.

(5) Business combination and goodwill

Business combinatens are accounted for by applying the acgussitsen method. The Group can elect to apply an optional
concentration test, on a Wransacton-by-transaction basis, that permits a smplified asessment of whether the acqpered set
of assets is not a business. If the concentration test & met, the set of assets i determined not 1o be a business; othenwise,
the Group shall then periorm an assessment in accordance with the requirements of business. The consideration franslerred
5 measured at acquisition date fair value which s the sum of the acquisition date fair valwes of assets transferred by the
Group, llabilities assumed by the Group 1o the former awners of the acquiree and the equity imerests isued by the Group
in exchange for controd of the acquree, Any costs directly attributable to the combination are recognised in prafit or loss
when incurred,

When the Group acquires a busness, it assesses the financial assets and Rabilitees asswmed for appropnate classificaton and
designation mn accordance with the contractual terms, econamic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This inchudes the separation of embedded derivatives from host contracts of the acguires.

If the business combination i3 achseved in stages, the scquirer's prevouily-held eguity interest in the acquites is re-
measured 1o the acquisition date fair value through profit or loss.

Any contingent condderation te be transferred by the acquirer & recognssed at fair value at the acquisition date
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that 15 dassified as a financial asset or fnancal
Hahikty, is recognised in profit or loss. If the contingent consideration is classified as equaty, it shall not be re-measured, and
its subsequent settlement B accounted for within aquity.
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Goodwill i initially measmeed at cosl, being the excess of the aggregate of the conssderation transferred, the amount
recognised lof non-controleng interests and the fair value of the acguirer's previousty-held equity nterest in the
acquires gver the net of the scquiition-date amounts of the identifiable assets and labslities acquired. If the sum of this
considerateon and other fems is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acguired, the difference i,
after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss a5 gains on bargasn puschase.

After initial recogrition, goodwill s measured a1 cost less any accumulated smpasrment losses. Goodwill is tested for
imparment annually or more frequently | events ar changes in crcumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impased. The Group performs s annual mpairment test of goodwill at year end date. For the puspose of impairment
testing, goodwill arsing in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group™s cash-
genevating units ("CGU"), or group of CGUs, that are espected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
imespective of whether other assets or [abilitees of the Growp are assigned to those units or growps of units,

Impasment s determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the CGU or group of CGUs to which the goodwll relates.
Whese the recoverable amount of the CGU of group of CGUS is bess than the carrying amount, an impairment loss s
recognised. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill B not reversed in subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a CGU o group of CGUs and part of the operathon within that unit & disposed of, the
goodvall associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carmying amount of the operation when determining
the galn of loss on disposal of the operatian, Goodwill disposed of in tha croumstance & measured based on the relathve
values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the CGU or group of CGUs retained

(6) Related parties

A party is considered 1o be related 1o the Group it

(@)  the party i3 a person of & close member af that persen’s famidy and that person:
i) has control or joint control over the Group,
{mh  has significan influence over the Group, or

fml & member of the key management persennel of the Group or of a parent of the Groug;

by the party Is an entity where any of the following condithons applies:
i the entity and the Group are members of the same group,

(m}  ome entily 15 an assooate of joint veriure of the other entrty (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidary of
the ather entity),

(mi} the entity and the Group are joent veniures of the same third pasty;
(w}  one entily i a joint venture af a third entity and the other entity i an assaciate of the third entity.

(¥l  the entity 5 a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group:

fwl  the entity it controlied or jointly controlled by a person identified in (al;

(Wil a person identified in (alii} has significant mfluence over the entity of 5 @ member of the key management
personne of the entity (or of a parent of the entityl. or

fwsiil  the entity, or any member of a Group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group™s parent,

Anmual Repart 2022 15?

304/460



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn RME millions, undess otheraise stated)

{7) Financial instruments

A financial nstrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Habilty or equity
wstrument of anather entity.

() Initial recognition and measurement of financial instruments

At imitial recogniton, financial assets and financial kabilites are measuted at fair value. For financial assets and financial
liabikties measured at fair value through profit o loss ("FYTPL™) any related directly annbutable transaction costs are
charged to profi or loss; for other categories of financial assets and financial liabilithes, any related directly atinbutable
transacton costs are included i their initial recognised vabee

Eair value & the price that would be recehvied to sell an asiat or pald to tranifer a llabiity in an ordedy transaction bebween
market paricspants at the measurement date.

When messuring fawr value, the Group shall take into account the charactestics of the asset or labdity f market

partiopants would fake those characterstics mlo account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date
{includeng the condition of the asset; and restrictions, if any, on the sale of wie of the aset), and use valuation technigues

that are. appropriate in the orcumstances and for which sufficent data and ather information are available to measure fair
walue, The adopted valustion techniques mainly include market appraach, income approach and cost approach.

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Classification of financial assets

The classification of financial assets s generally based on the business model in which a fmancial asset 5 managed and its
contraciual cash flow characteristics. On inital recognibion, & financial asset is classslied 43 measuned a1 amartised oost, at
{air value through other comprehensive income ("FYTOCI™), or at FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent 1o their instial recognition unbess the Group changes its business medel for
managing financial assets in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the first reporting
period follewing the change in the business madsel

A financual asset i3 messured at amortised cost d it meets both of the follewing conditions and is not designated as at
PTPL

= i is held within & business model whose objective i to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and

- its contractual terms give nse on specified dates to cash flows that ame solely payments of prinopal and interest on
the principal amount autstanding

A fnancial asset 15 measured at FYTOCH if it meets boath of the following conditsons and is not designated as at FVTPL

- it {5 held within a business medel whose abjective s achieved by both callecting contractual cash flows and sifling
financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give mse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prnopal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

On wutial recognition of an equsty Investment that is not held for rading, the Group may wrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the mvestment's falr value in other comprehensve mcome. This election i made on an investment-
by-investment basis, and the relevani investiment should meet the definition of equity instrument from the perspectve of
thae |ssuer

All financial assets mot classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOC! as described above are measured at FYTFL On
itial recognition, the Group may imevocably designate a financial aset that othersme meets the requirements to be
measured at amortised cost or at FYTOC! as at FYTPL if dioing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch
that would otherwise anse
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The busingss model refers to how the Group manages its financial asiets in order 1o generate cash flows. That m, the
Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial
assets, of both, The Group determines the business model for managing the financial assets accerding to the facts and
based on the specific busness ebjectwe for managing the fnancial assets detesmined by the Group's key management
parsgnme,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of prinopal and nterest on the principal amownt
outstanding, the Group comsiders the contractual terms of the instrument. For the purposes of tha assessment, principal is
defined as the fair value of the financial asset on inital recognition. Intesest is defined as consideration for the time value
of money and Tar the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a partcular period of time and for
other basic lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin. The Group ako assesses whether the financial asset contains
a contractual term that cowld change the timing or amount of contractual cash flaws such that it would not meet the above
contractual cash flows charactenstics.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets measured at FUTPL

These financial assets are subseguently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses. including any inferest or diidend
income, ane recogmised in profit or loss unless the financial assets are part of a hedging relatonship

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

These awsets are subsegquently measured at amortised cost usng the effective interest method, A gam or loss on a financial
asset that B measured at amortised cost and B not part of a hedgng relationship thall be recognised in profit & loss when
the financial asset 15 derecognised, amortised or impaed.

Debt instruments measured at FYTOC!

These assets are subsequently measured at far value. Interest income caloulated wsing the effective interest method,
impasment and foreign exchange gains and lodses are recognised in proft of loss Other ne! galns and lotes are
recognised in other comprehensive mcome. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensae Income
are reclasslied 1o profit or loss,

Equity instruments measured at FYTOC!

These assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividend income is recognised in profit or koss for the period. Other
nel gard and loses are recognised i othed comprehensive income, On derecognition, gains and bosses accumulated m
othar comprehensive income are reclassdfied 1o retained earnings

{ifi} Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial labdibies are classified as measured at FYTPL and other financial labites.

Financial liabilities measured at FYTPL

A financial labiliey 5 clasufied a3 measured a1 FVTPL § it & classfied as held-for-vading ncluding dervative financial
liability} or it is dessgnated as such on inital recognition

Fimancial habilities measured at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value and net gains and losses (including any
interest expense] are recognised in profit or loss, unless the financial kabilities are part of a hedging relationship
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For the firancial liabalities méasured ot FYTPL, the gains and losses from changes in fair value of the financial liability arising
from changes in the Group’s own credit fsk are incuded in other comprehensive income; other changes in fair value
of the financial liabilities are recognined in profit o loss for the period. i the treatment of the impact of changes in the
fimancial liabilities” cavn credit sk will create of enlange the accounting mismatch in profit or loss, the Group shall recognise
the entire gains or losses of the financial llakdities {including the amount of the impact of changes in its own credit risk)
in profit and loss. When these liabilities are derecognised, the cumulative gasns or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclasified from reserve 1o retained eamings

Other financial liabilities

Other financal liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method

{iv) Financial instruments reclassification

The Group will reclasufy all related financial asets when it ehanges s business model for managang financial assets, and
the reclassification applies prospectively from the reclassification date (the firt day of the first reporting penod following
the change In business modell

(8) Trade date accounting

Al regular way purchases and sales of financial assets ae recognised o the trade date, which is the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the assets. A regular way purchase or sale is the purchase or sale of fimancial assets that
requires delivery af assets withen the time frame generally establahed by regulation or corvention in the marketplace,

(9) Presentation of financial instruments

Financial asets and financial liabilities are ganesally presanted sepasately in the staterment o financial position and shall nat
be offset. However, a financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount & presented in the statement of
financial position when both of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group currently has a kegally enforceable nght 1o set off the recognised amounts; and

= the Group intends either 1o settle on & net basis, o to reslise the finsncal asset and settle the financial Hability
simultaneously,

{10) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises boss allowances for expected credit boss ("ECL") an:
= financial assets measured at amortised cost;

= debt instruments measured at FVTOC!, and

- loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts.

Financial assels measured at lair value, including debt or equity instruments measured at FVTPL, equity |nstrumenits
designated as at FyTOC! and derivative financial assets, are not subject to ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECL

ECL Is a probabilty-weighted amount that s determined with the respective risks of defaull occurring as the weight. Credit
Iosses are measwred as the present value of all cash shortfalls fie. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity
i accordance wath the contract and the cash flens that the Group espects to recehve).
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The Group's method of messurmg ECL of financial mstruments reflects the following elements: () unbissed weighted
average probability detesmined by the resulis of evaluating a range of possible outcomes; (if time value of money; (i)
reasonable and evidence-based mformation aboul past events, current condstions, and future economic forecasts that are
available a1 no additional cost or effort a1 the end of the reparting period.

The maxmum period consdened when eitimating ECL i the maumum oantractual penod (indheding extension options) ovis
which the Group s exposed to credit rsk

Lifetirne ECL is the ECL that result fram all possible default events over the expected ble of a financial instrument,

12-manth ECL is the portion of ECL that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months atter the end of
the reporting period (or & shorter penod if the expected bfe of the instrument & less than 12 months)

The Group dassifes fnancial istruments into the followang three stages and provides provisens for ECL accordingly,
dependeing on whether credit sk on that financial snstrument has increased significantly since intiad recognition

Stage 1: A fmancial instrument of which the credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition. Tha amount
that eguals to 12-manth ECL & recognised as loss allowance.

Stage 2: A financial mstrurmnent with a significant increase in credit mk since initis recognition but is nat considered 1o be
credit-impazed. The amount that equals to lifetime ECL is recognised as boss allowance. Refer to Note 50(a) credit risk for
the description of how the Group determines whan a sgnificant increas in credst ritk has sccurred,

Stage 3. A financial instrument is comsidered to be credit-impasred as at the end of the reporting period, The amount that
equals to lifetsme ECL B recognised as loss allowance. Refer 1o Note S06a) credit risk for the definition of credit-impaired
financial assets

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECL is re-measused at the end of each reporting perod to reflect changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since
inmtal recognition, Any change in the ECL amount is recognined a5 an impairment gain of loss in profit or lows. The Group
recognises impairment gains or losses for finanoiad instruments measured at amortised cost with a correspanding adjustment
fo their carmpng amount through aliowance for mpairment los. For debt instruments that ame measured at FYTOCL the
less allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income, which does not decrease the carrying amount of the financial
asets. The Group recognises loss allowance for boan commitments and financial guarantee contracts through ather
[iabilities {provisions for credit commitments),

Write-off

The grass casrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) 1o the extent that there i no realistc
prespect of recovery. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. This is genevally the case when the Group determines
that the debtor does not have assets of sources af income that could generate sufficient cash Tlows to repay the amounts
subject to tha write-off, However, financlal assets that are wntten off could still be subject 1o enforcement acthities in order
1o comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised as a reversal of imparment in profit or loss in the pencd i which the recovery ooouns,

{11) Modification of financial assets contracts

In some cases (such as renegotiating loans), the Group may renegotiate or otherwise modify the financal assets contracts.
The Group would astess whether or mot the new contractual terrms ane substantially different to the original werms. if the
terms are substantially different, the Group derecognises the oniginal financial asset and recognises a new asset under the
revised terms. If the renegotiation ar modification does not resull in derecognition, but leads 1o changes in contractual cath
fhowvs, when assessing whether a significant increase in credet risk has ooourred, the Group compares the risk of a defauh
ocourting under the revised lerms a5 at the end of the reporting period wath that as at the date of initial recognition under
origenal terms.
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{12) Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets

Financual asset is derecognised when cne of the fellowing conditions is men
- the Group’s contractual rights 1a the cash flows from the financial asset expire;

- the financial asse1 has been transferred and the Group transfers substantially all of the risks and rewands of ownership
of the financial asset, or

- the financial asset has been transferred, although the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownerthip of the financial asset, 11 does not retain contral over the transfered asser

Where the Group has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from an asset or has retained its rights to receive cash
Thenas from thie asset but assumed the obligation to pay those cash flows to the eventual recipients and mearwhile meet the
conditions of the transfer of financial assets, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the rsks and rewards
of the aswet nor transferred control af the asset, the asset & recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing invalvement
im the asset. Continuing mwohement that takes the form of a guaraniee over the transterred asset is measured at the lower
af the ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maamum amount of consideration that the Group could be required
1o repay.

Securitisation

As part of its operational activities, the Group securitises credit assets. When a secunitisation of financial assets does not
qualify for denocognition, the relevant fmancial assets are not derscognised, and the consideration paid by third parties are
recarded as a financial liabiity, when the secusitisation of financial assets partially qualifies for derecognition, the Group
continues 1o recognise the tramlerred aisets to the extent of ity continuing involvement, and derecogneses the remaining
partion. The carryng amount of the transterred assets is apportioned between the derecognised portion and the retained
portian based on thelr relative fast values, and the difference between the carrying amaunt al the derecognised portion amd
the total conssderation pasd for the derecognised portion is recorded i peotit or koss.

Sales of assets on condition of repurchase

The derecognition of financial assets sold on condition of repurchase n determaned by the economic substance of the
transaction, It a financiad asset is sold under an agreement to repurchase the same or substantially the same asset at a
foced prce or at the sabe price plus & reasonable return, the Group will not derecognise the asset. If a financial asset s
sald together with an option to repurchase the financal asset at its fair value at the time of repurchase, the Group will
derecognise the linancial asse

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial lability (o part of it) only when its contractual obligation for part of it) is extinguished

(13) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Derivatives

Denvative fmancial instrements are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract s entered
it and ate subsequently fe-measured at fair value. Dervatives are caried as sssets whaon the fair value is potitive and as
liabikties when the fair value 5 negative.
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H the hast contract included in the hybad contract is a financial asset, the embedded defvative 15 na longer spiit fram the
main contract of the financial asset, and the hybrd financial instrument as a whole is related to the dassification of the
fiancial asset provision, If the host contract included in the hybnid contract is not a financial asset, when the embedded
derivative’s economic characteristics and risks are not chosely related to those of the host contract, those separate
instruments with the same terms as the embedded derivatve would meet the definition of a dervatee, and the hybrid
instrurnent s not casried at FVTPL, derivatives embedded in other financial instruments should be split from the hybod
contract and treated a3 separate derivatives. These embedded dervatives are measured at fair value wath the changes in fair
value recognised in profit of boss.

Any gains of losses anising from changes in fair value on dervatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting ame taken
directly 1o profit or loss.

For lews complex dervative products, the fair values are principally determined by valuation models which are commanly
used by masket partiopanis. Inputs fo valuation models are determined from observable market data wherever possible,
Including foreign exchange spot and forward rates and nterest rate yield curves. For more complex derfvative products, the
fair values are mainly determined by quoted prices from dealars.

Hedge accounting

At the inception of a hedging relationship, the Group formally designates the hedging instruments and the hedged items,
and documents the hedging relationship 1o which the Group wishes to apply hedge sccounting and the risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging mstrument, the
hedged item or transschion, the nature of the sk beng hodged and how the entity will assess the hedging sitrument’s
effectiveness in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged
rk. Such hedges are edpected 1o meet the hedge elfectivensss in achiewng offsetting changes in fair value o cath
flows and are assessed on an on-going basis to analyse the sources of hedge ineffectveness which are expected to affect
the hedging relaticnship in remaining hedgeng penod, i 4 hedging relationshap ceases to meet the hedge elfectiveness
requirement relating to the hedge ratio, but the risk management objective for that designated hedging relationship
remains the same, the Group would rebalance the hedging relationshap,

Certasn dervative transactions, while providing effective economic hedges under the Group's nsk management positions,
da not quakify for hedge accounting and are therelone treated as derivatives held for tradmng with fair value gains or losses
recognised in proin or loss,

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are hedges of the Group's esposure to changes in fair value of a recognised asset o liability or an
unrecognized firm commitment, of an identified portion of such an asset, lisbility or vnrecognised firm commitment, that
15 aftributabde 1o a parbcular nsk and could affect the profit or loss or other comprehensive mcome. Among them, the
circumstances affecting athed comprehensive incame are bmited to the hedging for the mk exposure from fair value change
of non-trading equity ewestment dessgnated as at PTOCL For fair value hedges, the carring amount of the hedged item
nod already measured at fasr value is adjusted for the gain or loss atinbutable to the risk being hedged and is taken 1o profit
of loss of other comprehensive income. The gaens or losses for hedging instrument re-measured at fair value are taken to
profit or koss or other comprehensive income

When the hedged item in a fair value hedge i measured 3t amortised cost, ary hedge adjustment to its carryng amount 15
amortred to profit or less. The amonination is based on a recalculated effective interest rate at the date when amortisation
begins.

When an unrecognied lirm commitment o dedgnated as a hedged item, the sublequent cumulative ehange in fair value of

the firm commitment attnbutable to the hedged risk i recognised as an asset or liabdlity with a corresponding gain or koss
recognised in profi o loss, The changes in fair value of the hedgeng instrument are also recogneied in pradit or loss,

The Group descontmues fair vakme hedge accountng when the hedging relationship ceases to meet the qualifying criteria
after taking inte acceunt any rebalancing of the hedging relatomship, including the hedgng instrument has expired of has
been sold, terminated or exercised. |f the hedged items are derecognised, the unamortised adprstment to carrying amasnt
is recorded in profit or loas
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Cash flow hedges

Cash low bedges are hedges af the Group's expowre 1o varabdity in cash flows that is atributable to 8 particular risk
associated with a recognissed asset or Eability, a highly probable forecast transaction or a component of any such item, and
coidd affect profit of bess. For designated and qualifying cash flow hedges, the effective portion al the gain or lods on the
hadging mstrument i initially recognised dwectly in other comprehensive mncome. The inefiective portion of the gam or loss
on the hedging irstrument ks recognised immediately in prafit or loss.

When the hedged cash flow affects profit or loss, the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised directly in other
comprehemive income i recycled in the corresponding income o expenie line of the itatement of profit or loss When
the hedging relationship ceases to meet the qualifying oitena after takng mto account any rebalancing of the hedging
relationship, including the hedging mstrument has expired or has been sold, terminated or exerciaed, any cumulatve gains
of losses existing in other comprehensive income at that time remains in other comprehensive income until the hedged
farecast tramsaction ultimately occurs, When a forecast transaction 4 no longer expected (o ooour, the curmulatve gain o
boss that was reported in other comprehensive income is immediatedy transferred to profit or loss.

Net investment hedges

A net investment hedge is a hedge of the currency risk of a net investment in a foreign institution operatson.

Hedges of net imvestments in foreign operations are accounted far sirmlarly 10 cash flow hedges. Any gamn or loss on the
hedging istrument relating to the effective partion of the hedge is recognised directly in other comprehensive inccme; the
gain or loss relating to the ineflective portan s recognised in perofit or loss mmediately. Gains and losses accumulated in
other comprehensive income are included in profit or loss when the foreign operation is disposed of as pan of the gains or
lesses an the disposal.

{14} Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions (including securities borrowing and
lending)

Assets sold under agreements to repurchase at a specified future date {"repos”) are not derecognised from the statement
of financial position. The comesponding cash receved, inchshng accrued interest, s recognsed on the statement of
fimancial position as a8 “repurchase agreement”™. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices & trealed as an
mnterest expense and is amartised over the life of the agreement usng the effective interest method,

Conversely, assets purchased under agreements 1o resell at a speatfied future date (" reverse repos”) are not recagnised on
the staterment of fmancial postion, The corresponding cash paid, including accrued interest, n recognised on the statement
of financial position as a “reverse repurchase agreement”,

#ccording 1o the pobcy of classification of financial awes, the reverse repurchase agreements held by the Group were
divided into different classifications according to the entity's business modef for managing the financial instruments and the
contraciual cash flow charactenstics of the assets: financial assets measwed a1 amartised cost and financial assets measured
at PVTPL The difference between the purchase and resale prices of reverse repurchase agreements measured at amortised
codl i treated a5 an intevest income and 15 amartised over the |ife of the agreement usng the effectve interest method

Securities borrowing and lending transactions ane wsually collateralised by secunties or cash, The transfer of the securnities
to counterparties s only reflected on the statement of financial position if the risks and rewards of ownesship are also
tianshered. Cash advanced of recened ai collateral is ricorded i an asel o lability.

Securities bomowed are not recognised in the statement of financial positaon, unless they ase then sold to third pasties, in
which cate the sbigation 1o return the securities is recarded as a financial liability held for trading and measured at fair
walue with any gains or losses mcluded in profit or boss,
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{15} Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classification

The Group's msurance subsidiary executes the contract with the poliyholder. Where the Group undertakes insurance nsk
{other than finandial risk) transferred from the policyholders, the contract is classified ax an imurance confract. Insurance
risk refers to the rsk that the combined cost of claims, administrabon and: policy acquisitions may exceed the aggregate
amount of premiums mecenved and Evestment incorme owar tme. Whete the Group undertakes the risks other than
insurance risk, the contract i classified as a non-insurance contract. Where the Group undertakes both insurance rsk and
other risks, forming a contract with mixed risks, the following stipulations are applied:

(i whese the msurance rsk and other risks can be distinguished from each other and separately measured, the inswrance
risk is separated from other risks, The imurance risk is accounted for as an imurance contract and ather nsks are
accounted for according to the relevant accounting standards;

(i} whese the inssance risk and other miks cannot be distnguished from each other, or can be datingushed but cannst
be separately measured, an umbeella contract applies and a significant insawance risk test shall be performed based on
it. If the msurance nsk i significant, the contract is accounted for as an insurance contract; otherwise, it is sccounted
for as a non-Evsurance contract

fnsurance income recognition

Insurance premivm income [ recognised when!

(i the msurance contract is nsued, and related insurance risk 13 1aken on by the Group;
(iiy  the related economic benefits ane likely to flow ta the Group; and

(i) related income can be reliably measured.

Insurance contract Nabilities

When meassuring insurance contract labilties, the Group classfies inswance contracts whose inswance reks ace of similas
nature a5 a measurement unit Insurance contract liabilities are measured based on a reasonably estimated amount of
paymant that the Group is obliged to pay to Tulfill relevant chlsgations under the maurance contract, A% the end af each
reporting perod, the adeguacy of Bability is tested. If the msurance contract liabilites re-calculated with the nswrance
actiuatial method éxceed thesr carrying armounts on the date of the liability adequacy 1e4t, an additional provisen shall be
made for the respective insurance confract liabilities based on the difference. Otherwise, no adjustment 15 made to the
respeciive insurance contract babilithes,

{16) Leases

A lease © when the lessor conveys the right to control the use of an asset fior a penod of tme o exchange for the
consideratkon of the lesses.

At incoplion of a contract, the Group assesses whether a confract i, or contasns, a fease, A conlract i3, of contans, a lease
if the contract corweys the right 1o control the use of one or more identified assets for a period of tme in eschange for
condideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to contrad the use of an identified assat, the Group assesses whethar:

- the contract invobes the use of an identified asser An dentified asset may be specified explicitly or implicitly in a
contract and should be physically distanct, of a capacity portion or other portion of an assel that is not physically
distinct but represents all of the capacity of the asset and therely provides the custemers with the nght to abtan
substantially all of the economéc benefits from the use of the asset. if the suppBer has a substantive substitution right
throughout the pencd of wie, then the asset s not dentified,
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= the lesiee has the oght to oblain sbstantially all of the economéic benefits from we of the aset throughout the
period af use;

- the lessoe has the right to direct the use of the asset.

For a contract that contains more than one separate lease components, the lesses and the lessor separate lease components
and sccount for each lease companent a3 o lease separately. For a contract that containg. bease and non-lease components,
the lessee and the lessor separate lease components from non-lease components. Howeser, for the leases in which the
Group it 8 leses, the Group has elected not to separate leawe components from non-lease components and acceunts for
the lease and non-lease components as a single lease component,

(i} Asa lessee

The Group recogneses a nght-of-use asset and a lease liability at the kease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
snitially measumed af cost, which comprises the initial amount of the leae lability, any lsase payments made at or before
the commencement date {less any lease ncentives received], any Initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
drrmanthy and remove the undaerbyng asset or to restore the @t on which i1 is bocated or restore the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

The nght-of-use asset & depreciated wing the straight-ine method. If the lesses i reasonably centain to exercne a purchase
option by the end of the lease 1erm, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the underdying
assel, Othersvise, the nght-of-use assel & depreciated from the commencernent date to the earlier of the end of the weful
fife of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. Impairment losses of right-of-use assets are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting palicy descnibed in Note 4(23)

The lease liability s initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate i the nterest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinabde. Each institution of the Group wses an inferest rate that a lessee would have
1o pay tor baerowe over & similar term, and with a amilar security, the funds necossary to obten an asset of a samilar value to
the right-of-use asset in a similar economic ervironment as the incremental borrowing rate

A constant periodic rate 15 used 1o caboulate the interest on the lease liabslty in each percd dunng the lease tesm with a
carmesponding charge to profit or loss o included in the cost of assets where appropeiate. Variable lease payments not
included in the measurement of the lease Rability are charged to profit of loss or incheded i the cost of assets where
appropriate as ncurred

Under the tollowing cecumstances atter the commencement date, the Group re-measures lease liabilities based on the
present value of revised lease paymaents:

- there is a change in the amounts expected to be payable under a resdual value guarantes,

- fthere is a change in future Jease payments resulting from a change in an inder or & rate ued 1o determing thess
payments;

= there i o change in the assesmaent of whether the Group will exercse a purchase, exlension of Termnalon oplion,
or there is a change in the exercise of the extension or termination option.

When the kease lisbdity is re-measured, a comesponding adjustment is made 1o the camying amount of the rght-of-use
aisat, or is meconded in prafit or loss i the carmpng amount of the right-of-uie asset has bien ieduced to fefa,

The Group has elected not to recognise nght-of-use assets and lease [abilities for short-term leases that have a lease term
of 12 months of less and beases of lowvalue asets. The Group recognises the leate payments assaciated with these leases
in profit or loss or as the cost of the assets wheve appropriate useng the straight-line method over the lease term.
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i) As a lessor

The Group determines a1 lease inception whether each lease n o finance lease of an operating lease, A leate i classified
s a finance lease if it wransfers substantially all the rsks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underbnng asset
imespective af whether the legal tithe to the aset d eventually transferred. An aperating lease (& a lease other than a fnance
lease.

When the Group is & sub-lessor, if ssesses the lease dasufication of a sub-leage wath reference to the right-of-use asse
arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If the head lease 5 a shott-term lease 1o which the
Grodp apphied practcal expedient described above, then it classifies the sub-lease a5 an operating lease.

Under a finance lease, at the commencement date, the Group recognises the finance lease recevable and derecognises the
finance lease asset. The finance kease receivable & initially measured at an amount equal to the et investment in the lease.
The net investment in the lease is measured at the aggregate of the unguaranteed residual walue and the present value
of the lease receivable that are not received at the commencement date, discounted wiing the interest rate implicit in the
lease.

The Group recognises fnance income over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return.
The impairmant and derecognition of the finance keaie receivable are recognised in accordance with the accounting palicy
in Mote 40100 and 4(12). Varable lease payments not included = the measurement of net investment in the lease are
recognised as income as they are earned

Lease receipts from operating leases is recognised as income using the straight-Ene method over the lease term. The initiad
direct costs incurred in respect of the operating lease are nitially capitalived and subseguently amortised in profit or boss
ower the lease term on the same basis as the lease income. Variable lease payments not included in lease recespts are
recogrised as income & they are earned

{17) Financial guarantee contracts

The Group miui (mancial guarantes contracts, mcluding lotters of credit, letters of guarantes and scceptance. Thess
fnancial guarantee contracts provide for specfied payments to be made to resmburse the holders for the losses they inour
when a guaranteed party defaulis under the onginal or modified terms of a debt instrument, loan or any other obligation.

The Group initially measures all financial contracts at fair value, in other labikties, being the premsum received. This
amawnl B recoghised ratably ever the periad of the contract a4 lie and commusion income. Subsequently, the labilites sre
measred at the higher of the amount of the boss allowance determined in accordance with impairment policies of financial
instruments and the amount inltially recognied less the cumulative amount of ncome, Ay Increase in the liabslity relating
1o a financial guaraniee & taken to the statement of profit or loss.

{18) Fiduciary activities

When the Group acts i a fiduciary capacity such as custodian or agent, assets arising theveon together with related
undartakings to retum such assets to customens ane excluded from the staterent of financial position

The asset custody senvices of the Group refer 1o the business that the Group as trustee approved by regulatory authorities,
signs custody agreement with chents and takes the responwbility of trustoe in accondance with rolevant laws and
regulations. The assets under custody ase not recorded on the statement of financial position as the Group menely fulfils the
responsibility as trustee and chasges feas in accordance with these agreements without selaining any risks or rewaeds of the
assets under custody.

The Group grants entrusted loans on behalf of rrustors, which are recorded off-balance shest, The Group, as a trustee,
grants such entrusted loans to borrowers under the direction of those trustors who fund these loans, The Group has been
contracted by those trusters to manage the administration and collection of these loans an their behalf. Thowe trustors
dietermine both the underwriting critersa for and the terms of all entrusted loans including their purposes, amounts, interest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Group charges a commission related 1o its activities in cannection with entrusted lsans
which are recognised ratabdy over the penicd in which the service s provided. The nisk of koss is bome by those trustors.
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{19} Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, sdver and other precious metals. Precaus metals that are not related to the Group's precious
metals trading actveties ane anitially measuned a1 acquisition cost and subsequently measured at the kower of cost and
nai realsable value. Precous metals acquired by the Group for trading purposes are initially measured at fair value and
subsequant changes in tar value are recorded e the statement of profin or loss

The Group mcords the procicus matals recenved a3 an assel. A liability 1o roturn the amount of precious matals depostad is
also recognised. The precious metals deposited with the Group aze measured at fair value both on initial recognition and in
subsequant merurement

(20) Property and equipment

Property and equipment, other than construction in progress are stated at costs less acownulated deprecation and
any Impasment loss. The cost of an item of properly and equipment comprises (s purchase price, tax and any directly
attribartable costs of brnging the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended wse. Expenditure
incurred sfer items of property and equipment have been put into operation, such as repair and mainienance, i nosmally
charged to profit or boss in the pencd in which / is incurred. In sitwations. whare the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure fod & major inspecton B capitalsed m the carying armount of the aset as a replacement

Constructon m progress comprises the direct costs of comnstruction dunng the period of comtructon and ts not depreciated,
Constructhon in progress (s reclassified 1o the appropriate category of property and equipment when completed and ready
for use,

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impasment when evénts of changes in citcumatances
indicate that the carrying vakees may mot be recoverable

[Depreciation is caloulated en the straight-fine basis to write off the cost of each item of property and eguipment, less any
wstimated residual value, over the estmated weful life, The estimated wseful Ble, estimated residual value and the annual
depreciation rate of each item of property and equspment {excluding aircraft and vessels) are as follows:

Estimated  Estimated residual Annual

useful life walue rate depreciation rate

Properties and buddings 5 — 50 years 0% - 3% 1.94% - 20%
Office equipment and motor vehicles

{emeluding abrcraft and vessels) 2 -7 years - 14.29% - 50%

Thie shorter of the economic useful

Leasehold improvernents Irves and remaining lease terms

Equipment under operating leases where the Group & the lessor containg asrcraft, aircraft engines and wvessels. The
estimated uselul Ives and depreciation methods ae determined according to the canditions of indeadual aircralt and vessel
The residual values are assessed by an independent appraser based on historical data, The estimated useful Ives range from
15 1o 25 years.

For an impaired fixed asset, the depreciation is calculated based on the camying value less the cumulatre impairment koss,

Where parts of an item of property and equspment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable bass among the parts and each part is depreciated sepasately,

Residual values, useful lves and depreciatson methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each feancial
WAl nnd.

An item of property and equpment is derecognised upon dsposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
il uie of dispotal Any gan o loss ansing from devocognition of the aisel (calculated as the differencoe bitwoen the Aat
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit of koss in the year the asset is
darecognised.
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{21) Land use rights

Land usa rights are recognised at cost, being the fair value at the time of injection from the central government of the PRC
(the "Government™ ) during the Group’s restructuring or the consderation paed, The rghts ane amorised wing the straight-
line method over the penods of the leases. When the prepaid land lease paymenis cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire bease payments are included in the costs of properties and buildings as finance
leases in property and egquipment.

{22) Repossessed assats

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at fair value of assets not retained plus related costs, and are subsequently
measured at the lower of the carrying walue and net recoverable amount. if the recoverable amount is lower than the
carrying value of the repossessed assets, the assets ane written down to the recoverable amount.

{23) Non-financial asset impairment

The Group assesses af the end of each reporting period whether there i any indication that property and equipment,
land use rights, right-of-use assets, associates and joint ventures and other non-financial assets may be impased. If any
such indication exsts, of when impasment testing for an asset 15 reguened, the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less costs 1o sell and s value in we and
4 determined on an individual basis, unless the asset does not generate cath inflows that ase largely independent of those
from other assets of groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 1o which the
assel befongs. Whese the gross carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is consideced 1o be
impaired and |5 written down o its recoverable amount. In assessng value in use of an asset, the estimated future cash
flows are descounted to thelr present values using & pre-lax discount rate that reflects current marker assessments of the
time value of money and the nsks specific 1o the aaset

An avsessment s made at the end of each reporting pemad as to whether there is any indication that previously recognesed
impasrment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. B such an indscation exists, the recoverable amount is
estrmated. A previcusly recognised impairment bess is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised, i that is the case, the carmpng
amaunt of the asset i increased 1o its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannat exceed the camying amount that
would have been deterrmined, net of any depreciaton or amartisation, had no impairment loss been recognaned for the
asset in prioe years. Any such reversal & recognised in profit or loss. After such a reversal, the deprecation or amortisation
charge is adjusted in futwe periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic
basis over its remaining useful life.

{24) Provisions

Provisions ane recognised when the Group has & present obbgation as & result of a pagt event, and it s probable that an
outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
rade ol the amount of the obligation,

A provision is iniially measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the related present obligation.
When the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate is determined by discounting the related future
cash outflows. When determining the best estimate, the Group comsiders factors perfaining 1o a contingency such as
resks, umcertainties and time value of money, Where there 5 a range of possible cutcome, and each possible outcome in
that range i a5 likely a8 any othar, the best estimate i the mid-point of that range. In other cases, the best estemate i
determined accarding 1o the following circumstances:

= whem the contingency mwvohes a single item, the best estimate is the most lkely cutcame;

= where the contingency invalves a large population of items, the best estmate is determined by weighting all possible
outcomes by their associated probabilities.

The Growp reviews the carmyng amount of a prosision at the end of reporting period, The campng amount s adjusted to
the current best estimate.
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{25) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arses from past events and whose exstence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurmence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the contral of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arissng from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannol be measured refliably. Contingen liabilities are
disclosed in the notes 1o the fimancial statements. When a change in the probabdity of an outflow ocours so that outflow is
probable and can be rellably estimated, it will then be recognised a5 a peovasion

{26) Convertible instruments

Convertible instruments ksued by the Group that can be converted to equity shares, where the number of shares to be
issued and the value of consideration to be received at that time do not vary, are accounted for as compound financial
instruments containing bath liability and equity components,

The inittal carrymg amouent of a compound fimancal instrument 5 allocated to its equity and kability componenis. The
amount recognised i equity s the difference berween the fair value of the instrument as a whole and the separately
determined fair valwe of the liabédity component (including the vafue of any embedded derivatives other than the equity
companent), Transaction costs that relate to the imue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and
equity components in proportion to the allacation of proceeds.

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, the Hability component (s measured 81 amonsed cost wing the effective intenest method,
unless it i5 designated upon recognition at FVTPL The equity component is nol re-measured,

If the converiible mstrument is converied, the Babiky component, together wath the equily component, ase iransferred
1o equity. If the comvertible instrument is redeemed, the consideration paid and transaction fees for the redemption are
allocated 1o the lisbility and equity components. The method wed to allocate the consideration and tramsaction costs is
the same as that wsed for issuance. After allocating the consideration and transaction costs, the diffevence botween the
allocated and carryang armounts is charged 1o pralit and loss i it relates to the lisbility component of directly recognised in
oquity if it relates 1o the equity componant.

(27) Preference shares and perpetual bonds

At imstial recognition, the Group dassifies the preference shares, perpetua bonds issued o their components as financial
labikties of equity instruments based on thew contractual terms and thedr sconomic substanee after considering the
dafinitien of financial habities and equity instruments. Preference shares and perpetual bonds issued containing both equity
and liability esmponents are accounted for using the accounting pelicy for convertible imtrements contalning an equity
component.

Preference shares and perpetual bonds isswed that should be dlassified as equity instruments are recognised in equity based
on the actual amount receved. Any distnbution of dividends or inferests during the instrument’s duration 15 treated as
profit appropnation. When the preference shares and perpetual bonds are redeemed according to the contractual terms,
the redeemed amount is charged 1o equity,

(28} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents refer to monetary assets, which are short-term, highly liquid, readily convertible into known
amournts of cath and subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value Cash and cath equivalents comprise cash,
unrestricted balances with central banks, amounts due from banks and other financal insttutions and reverse repurchase
agreements with ariginal maturity of less than three manths
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(29) Revenue recognition
Interest income

Far all financial instuments measured a1 amortised cost and mterest-generating financial instruments classified as financial
assets meaured a1 FVTOC!, mterest mecome is recorded at the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated futuwe cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, whete appropriate. to the
gress carrying ameunt of the financial asset, or the amertised cost of financial llability. The calculation takes inte account all
cantractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment oplions) and includes any fees or incremental costs
that ane directly attributable to the imtrument and ane an integral part of the effective interest rate, but not expacted credit
lesses,

Interest income o calowlated by applying the effective interest rate 1o the gross carrying amount of financial assets and 15
recognised as interest income, except for:

iy purchated or eniginated credit-impasred financial assets, whose mterest income s calculated, since initial recognitian,
by appdying the credit adpusted effective interest rate 1o their amortised cost; and

iy purchased of ofgmated financial assets that are not credit-impaired but have subtequently become credit-irmpatred,
whose interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to their amertsed cost e net of the
capecled credit loss provision). i, In a subsequent period, the fmancial assets quality improve o thal they are no
longer credit-impamed and the mprovement n credit quality is related objectively 1o a certain event occurring after
the applecation of the above-mentioned rules, then the interest income o calculated by applyng the effective interes
rale to their gross carmping amount.

Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission income from a diverse range of services it prowides to its custoemeds. The Tee and
commedion ncome recognised by the Group reflects the amount of consderation to which the Group eapects to be
entithed in exchange for transferring promised services to customers, and income is recognised when its performance
ohbgatian in contracts k5 satisfied.

(iy  The Group recognises mcome over fime by measuring the progress towards the complete satisfaction of a
performance obigation, if ane of the fellawing eriteria i met:

- the customer simuftaneously receres and consumes the benefits provided by the Group®s perfarmance as the
Group performs;

= the customer controls thie service provided by the Group in the course of performance; o

- the Greup doss not peovede service wath an alternative use to the Group, and the Group has an enforceable
right to payment for performance complated o date,

{ily  In other cases, the Group recognises revenue at a paint in time at which a custorner obtains contral of the promised
ervices

Dividend income

Divadend income i recognised when the Group's right to recesve payment i established, it |s probable that the related

economic benefits will fiow to the Group and the related income can be reliably measured.

{30) Employes benafits

Employee benefits refer to all forms of conslderation and other refated expenditure ghiven by the Group in exchange for
senvices rendered by employees. The benefits payabla are recognised as liabilities during the period in which the employess
have rendered services 1o the Group. If the effect of dscounting the beneins payable which are payable after one year from
the end of the reporting period is significant, the Group will present them at their present value
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Short-term employee benefits

Emploves wages of salarses, bonuses, social security contributions such as medical inwwance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund, measured at the amount incurred or at the applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised ad & hability a3 the employes pravides services, with a carrespanding charge to pealit o bods or mcluded in the
cost of assels where appropnate.

All ehgible employess outside Chinese mainland participate in local defined contribution schemes. The Group contrbutes ta
these defined contribution schemes based on the requirements of the local regulatory bodies and charge 1o profit or boss or
included in the cout of auets whene approprate.

Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Fursuant 1o the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group participates in a defined contnbution basic pension
insurance and unernployment nsurance in the social insurance system established amd managed by government
organisations. The Group makes contributions 1o basic pension inwrance and unemployment inssrance plans based on
the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the government. Basic pension insurance and unemployment insurance
contributions are recognived as kabilises with & corresponding charge to profit or low or included in the cost of assots
where appropriate as the related services are rendered by the employess.

In addition, employees in Chinese masnfand ablso partcipate in a defined contnbuton retirement benefit plan established
by the Group (the "Annuity Plan®). The Group and its employees are required 1o contribute a certain percentage of the
employees prévious year base salanes to the Annuity Plan. The Group pays a fised contribution imta the Annuity Plan
and has no obligation to pay further contributions if the Annuity Plan does not hold suificient assets to pay all employee
benefits. The contribution & charged 1o profit of leds when it is nourred.

Termination benefits

Termination benelits are payable & 4 result of either the Group's decison to termenate an employes’s employment bofore
the due date of labor contract er an employea’s decision to accept an offer of benefits in exchange for the termination of
employment, The Group recognises lermination benelits n profit or lods at the earer of:

- when the Group cannot unilaterally wathdraw the offer of termination benefits because of an employes tesmination
plan or a curtailment proposal,

- when the Group has a spechic, formal restructure plan mvolvng payment of termination benefits, and the plan has
started of informed each allected party about the influence of the plan, therelore each party fermed reasonable
expactations.

Early retirement benefits

According to the Bank's pelicy on early retwernent benefis, cerain employees are entitled to take keave of absence and
in return receve a certain bevel of stalf salaries and related benefits from the Bank, The salaries and benefit payments are
made from the date of eardy retirement to the normal retirernent date. Differences ansing from changes in assumgptions and
estimates of the pretont value of the labshties are recognised n profit or losa

{31} Income tax

Income fax compenes current and defered tax. Income tax 15 recognied in the statement of profit or loss except that it
relates to items recognised directly in equity, in whach case It is recognised n equity.

Current tax

Current 1ax assets and Rabilmes for the current and pnor penods ane measured at the amoun? expected to b recoversd
from or paid to the taxation authosities. The fax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount ane those that ame enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of each reporting period
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided wing the balance sheet kabilty method on termporary differences a1 the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carmying amounts.

Deferred tax labikties are necogneied for all taxeble temporary differences, except:
(i whene the taxable temperary difference amied from the inital recognition of goodwall,

iy whese the taxable temporary difference anises fram the initial recognition of assets and Eabilities in a transaction that
is not @ baminess combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
income (or deductible expenses)

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments i subsidianies, associates and joint venfures,
deferred tax liabdities are recognised excapl where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it s probable that the temparaty differences will not be reversed in the forewseable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductble temparary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, 1o the extent that it s probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible termporasy
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax oedits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except that deferred
tax assels are nol recognised if the temporary difference anises fram the ndtial recognitien af assetd and liabilities in a
transaction and that

4] Eransaction 15 nal a bulsess combinaison;
(i at the time af the transaction, it aflects neither the accounting profit o taxsble Incema (or deductible axpemed),

In respect of deductible temporary differences associated wath investments In subskdiaries, associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax ausets ate recoanised only 1o the extent that it i probable that the temporary differences will be revertod i
the foreseeable futwee and taxable profit will be available agasnst which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expacted to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability & settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enactad by the énd af the roparting period, and reflect the carresponding tae effect.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets b reviewed at the end of the reparting period and reduced 1o the extent that
it is no konger probable that sufficient taxable mcome will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be
utdsed. When it is virtually probable that suificient taxable income will be available, the reduced amount can be reversed
accardingly.

Deferred tax ansets and deferred tax liabilities are offset it a legally enforceable right exists to set off cument tax assets
apainst current tax labilites and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
{32) Dividends

Divdends are recognised as a labskty and deducted from equity when they are approved by the Bank™s shaseholders in
general mestings and declared. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are approved and declared, and
no longer at the discretion of the Bank. A dhidend for the year that i approved after the end af the reporting perod s
disclosed as an event after the reporting period.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process af apphong the Group's atcounting poalicies, management [ required to make judgements, estirmales and
assumptions of the effects of uncertam future events on the financial staterments. The most sgnificant use of Judgements,
estimates and assurmptions concemang the uncertainty of the fulure at the end of the reporing period that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next fancial
wear are described below,

Measurement of the ECL allowance

The measurement of the ECL allowance for financal asets measured at amortised cost and FYTOCI, and with eaposure
arising freen boan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, & an area that requires the use of comples models and
significant aswumptions about future economic conditions and credit behavior (the likelihosd of customers defaulting and
the resulting losses). Refer to Note 50(a) credit sk for the explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estimation technigues
whed in measuring ECL

Incoma tax

Cretermining income fax provisions requsres the Group to estimate the future tax treatment of cerfain transactions, The
Group evaluates tax implcations of ransaclions i accordance with prevailing tax regulations and makes tax prowisions
accordingly, In addition, deferred tax asets are recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
availabile sgamat which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. This requites significant [udgement on the tax
treatments of certain transactions and also significant assessment on the probability that adequate future taxable profits will
be available for the deferred tax assets (o be recovened.

Fair value of financial instruments

I the market for a financial instrument i+ not active, the Group determines the fair value by wing valuation technique,
indluding wsing recent arm’s length market transactions between knowledgeabde and willing parties, if available, reference
1o the eurrent fair value of anather indrement that B substantially the wme, discounted cash flow analyiis and option
pricing models. Vaheation technigue makes madmum use of observable market input. However, where observable market
nputs are not svailable, management makes estimates on such unobservable market nguts.

Determination of control over investees

Kanagement applies its judgement 1o determing whether the control indicaton set out in Note #2) indicate that the Group
controls securitisation vehicles, wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management plans and
avirl-back ed securition.
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Securitisation vehicles

Certaan spcuntisation vehecles spomsoted by the Group under its fecuritmation programme sre fun according 1o
predetermined criteria at the initia set up of the vehicles, In addition, the Group is exposed to vasability of returns from the
vehicles theough holding intérests in the vehicles and the day-1e-day senacing ol the underlpng assets m the vehicles whith
15 carmed out by the Group under a servicing contract. Key decisions are usually required only when underlying assets go
Ime default, Thedefore, in considering whether 1t has contrel, the Group considers whether it can use its power to influénce
these vehicles' refurns

Wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management plans and
asset-backed securities

Thie Group Mty as manager of investar in a number of wealth management products, investment funds, trust plams, assel
management plans and assets-backed securities. When assessing whether the Group controls such a structured entity,
the Group would determine whether it exercises the decsion-making rights a5 a principal or an sgent and usually focuses
on the assessment of the aggregate economic interests of the Group in the entity (comprising any camied mterests and
expectied management Teed] and the decnion-making authorty of the entity. The Group would alte determine whether
another entity with decisson-maksng nghts is acting as an agent for i

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

2012 2021
Interest income on:

Loans and advances to customers 900,149 B32,136
Corporate koans and advances 507,252 467973
Persanal lsans 376,950 353,733
Discounted bills 15,547 10,430

Financial investments 298,722 262 827

Due Trom central banks 45425 a2 027

Due from banks and other financial institutions (i 36,080 15,228

1,280,376 1,162,218
Interest expense on:

Due 1o customeds (4B0,0E3) (#07,625)

Due ta banks and other financial institutions (i) (70,732} (a4, 387)

Dbt securities isswed and certificates of deposit (35,874} (29,526)

(586, 689) (471,538)
Met interest income 693 GET G90,680

(it Inchudes interest income on reverse repurchase agreements.
(il Inchudes interest experse an due to central banks and repurchase agresments

The abowe interest income and expense s related to financial mstruments which are not measured at fair valus through
profit o boss,
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2022 2021

Fee and commission income on
Setilernent, clearing business and cash management 45,439 41,270
Personal wealth managemant and private banking services 26,253 30,00
Enwastment hanking business 19,586 12416
Bank card business 17.736 16,679
Corporate wealth managemant services 12172 15,165
Guarantee and commitment business 8.803 9,756
Assel custody busmess 8,709 8,738
Trust and agency senices 1,894 1,E08
Other 3.126 2,554
145,818 148,717
Fee and commission expense (16,553) {15,703
.I'_lel: -ree and l:nmm:s;;:ln :PI:DI'H-E EE-S_ -1-3-3];?1

Included in personad swealth mansgement and private banking services, corporate wealth managemeni seevices, assel
amstody business and trust and agency services above is an amount of RMBEZ2, 280 milion (2021 RMB2D,%5 million) with
respect 1o trust and other fiduciary activities for 2022

8. NET TRADING INCOME

2022 2021
Debt securitees 5h.638 6,781
Derivatives and other 5332 23710
Equity investments (2,360) (196}
8,610 8,955

The above amounts mainly include gaens and losses anung from the buying and selling of, the interest income and expense
on, and the changes in fair value of financial assets and liabilities held for tradeng,

9. MNET GAINS ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

20233 2021

Dewidend income from eguity investments designated as at FVTOC!, mdluding: 4,072 3,388
Derecognised during the year 541 a1
Held at the end of cumrent yaar 3.531 3087
{Losseslgains on financal instruments meazured at PYTPL, net, including: {1,707} 10,739
Het losses on financial mstruments designated as at FVTRL {6,231) 7,6T4)
Met gans on disposal of finangial instruments measured at PYTOCL, net 3.047 2,084
Other Ba7 rra)
5315 16,440
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10. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

2022 2021
MNet premium income 48,327 46,024
Operating cost of imsurance business {51,867} (49, 706)
et lpase income 12,075 13,016
Mat gains on disposal of property and equigment, repoisessed assels
and other assets 1,560 2,182
Orther 16,561} 265
3.564 11,781
11. OPERATING EXPENSES
2022 2021
Staff costs
Salaries and bonuses 93,376 90,250
Staff benehits 31,78 30,800
Post-employment benefits - defined contribution plans [ 18,207 18313
143,501 139,363
Prapery and equepment expenses
Deprecation charge for property and equipment 15,976 14, 556
Depreciation charge for rght-ol-use assets and other leasng expene 7.576 B173
Repairs and maintenance charges 3,082 #,106
Litildy expenses 000 1,947
20,034 18,822
Amaortisation arn 3,125
Other adminstrative expenses (i) 2T 457 26,539
Tazes and surcharges 10,100 9,318
Other 27071 79,060
240 8B4 236,227

(i} The defined contribution plans mainly include pension insurance, unemployment insurance and the annuity plan.

L) The principal aoditor™s emunerstion of RMB192 mallion for the year (20271 RMBIE3I million) & inciuded in other
admintstrative expentes
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12. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION

Detaily of the directors’ and supervisers’ remuneration before tax, i disclosed puriuant 1o the Ruled Goveming the Listing

EDINETOOOO
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of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinande, are as foflows:

Fear ended 11 December 2012

Oooooooa

Contributien by

the employer

10 sodal

imazance,

Besusing

allowance,

annuitiet, and
Remuneration additmnal Tatal
Eafory mindical Emunention
Name Paeaitian tan pasd Inrancel Fees balers aa
RME'00 RME'TH0 EMEDH L]
1] 1] 31 (A= 0E
(Chen Sging (Chaiman, Bxscutive Director 56 m - ils:]
Lsalm Vice Charsan. Enscuthve Drvctor, Pretident 56 m - B

Theng Guoyy Esecuter Deecice, Serecr Ewcuties
Vice Porciest M - L]
Wag Ingwu Enetuttoe Divecta, Seriee Eustelrie

Vice Presdent, Chad Risk Offier Er - ]
Lu Yaregrhen Nt Dhreciod - - - -
Feng Waidong Hor-muoutree Direcior - - - -
Cao Ligm Hoe-ge Ut Dhreciod - - - -
Chan Yifang Hemepopgutrve Dhroactor - - - -
Long Yang [ le-gauiire Dhrectnr - - - -
Anthony Francii Neoh Independent Mon-remutier Drecor - - 50 510
Ying Su Fun Independent Mor-esootne Drecier - - & an
Shen § Independent Non-anecutive Directer - - a5 a5
Frind Jufie i Independent Non-seecatio Drecior - - a3 an
Marman Chan Tak Lam (% Independent Non-ewactree Deecior - - 140 140
Hzang L Ermplopne Supermot - - 50 0
Thang ke [Entemal Sopenvioe - - 50 0
L Lifsbase (1] External Sepanmor - - 130 130
Huang Liangba s} Frormar Charman of the Boand of Sepenion 438 137 - 575
Theng Fusesg ) Ferme Hor-ancutie Dot 2 - - a
Nout Welink {#) Frarmees indpendent Non-esequtne Direcior - - m nr
Thang W fll Formet Sharsholder Supenvscr 4] [ - A1
W iangiang (il Foimes Emplopee Supermor - - 5 5a
Shan Erge o) Former Extomal Supenior . . - -
Total EFat) 1,04 1,645 6556

Hote: Sence January 2015, the remunerabon of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board
of Supervisars and olher executives of the Bank has followed the State Government's policies relating to the remuneration
reform on executves of central entenprises.

The tolal compermation packages lor the Chairman of the Board of Directoss, President, Chairman ol the Boasd of
Supervisors, Executive Directors, and Shareholder Supervisors of the Bank have not been finalised in accoedance with the
regulations of the PRC relevant authorites. The remuneration nol yet accrued s not expected to have & sgnificant impact
on the Group's 2022 comolidated fnancial ks The total compensation packages will be further disdosed when
determined by the relevant authonites.
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In accordance with applicable nationsl regulstions, the incentve income for 2018-2020 was padd 1o the Chairman, the
Presudent and Senuge Executive Vioe President of the Bank m 2021 based on thew specific tfenure and performance appraisal
results. Accondsngly, the Bank acerued RMB 16 thousand, RMB thousand and AMBT thousand for Mr. Chen Siging, Mr. Liso
Lin and b, Wang Jingwu respectively, as additional contribution to the Annuity Plan in 2022,

Fees Tor BAr. Huang Li and Mr. W Xangjiang are thes allswances obitained o Employes Supenisan of the Bank, excluding
their remyneration with the Bank in accordance with the employes remuneraton system

A5 at the approval date of the consoldated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022, dhanges of directors
and supenizors of the Bank were as follows:

i At the Second Extracedinary General Mesting of 2021 held on 15 November 2021, Mr. Dong Yang was elected as
Mon-executne Director of the Bank, and his qualification was approved by CBIRC n lamuary 2022,

iy At the Annuad General Meeting for the Year 2021 held on 23 June 2022, Mr. Norman Chan Tak Lam was elected as
Independent Non-enecutive Director of the Bank, and his qualification wrs appeoved by CBIRC in September 2022,

{iiy At the Annual General Meeting for the Year 2021 held on 23 lune 2022, Mr. L Lanbiao was dlected a5 External
Supervised ol the Bank, and his new term of olfice staned Trom the day of approval at the Annual Genesal Mesting.

{ivi  bn September 2022, Mr. Huang Liangbo ceased 10 act as Shareholder Supervisor and Chairman of the Board of
Supervisads of the Bank due io change of job asgnments.

] I January 2022, Mr, Zheng Fuging ceased to act as Norrexecutree Director of the Bank due to expiration of his term
of office

{wii  In BMarch 2022, Mr. Hout Wellink ceased to act as Independent Non-executive Directad of the Bank due to expiration
of his term of office.

i} In Agril 2022, M. Thang Wei ceased 10 act a4 Shareholder Supervior of the Bank due 1o his age.
{vity  bn Jarwary 2023, Br. W Xangjiang ceased to act as Employee Supervisor of the Bank due 1o his age,
(i I dume 2022, Mr. Shen Bingst ceased 1o act as External Supervsor of the Bank due 1o experatan of his term of office.
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Mote: Since lanuary 2015, the remunetation af the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board
of Supervisors and other executives af the Bank has followed the State Govermment’s palicies relating to the remauneration
reform on executves of central enterpeises.

The remuneration before tax of Deectors and Superssors for 2021 set out in the table above represents the total amount of
annual remuneration for each of thess indduals, which inclide the amounts disclosed in the 2021 Anmusl Report.

Purstant to the PRC refevant reguilations, a portion of the dicretionary bome payments for the Chairman of the Board
of Dwectors, the President, the Chairman of the Board of Supenisors, Executive Dwectors and other senior management
members are defered and will be determined based an the future performance.
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In sccordance with applicable nationsl regulstions, the incentve income for 2018-2020 was padd 1o the Chairman, the
Prasident and Senior Evecutve Vice President of the Bank in 2021 based on their specific tenure and performance appralsal
results. Aceandingly, the Bank scerued RMB 16 thauwsand, RMB theusand and RMET thowand for b Chen Siing, Me. Liss
Lin and kr, Wang lingwu respectively, as additional contribution to the Annuity Plan in 2021

Fees for Mr. Hisang Li and Mr. Wu Xangjiang are thesr allowances obtained as Employee Supenisons of the Bank, excluding
their remuneration with the Bank in accordance with the employee remungration system,

As at the approval date of the conscldated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021, dhanges of directoss
and supervisors of the Bank wene &4 folioes:

i On 25 Februasy 2021, the Board of Duectors elected Mr. Liao Lin as Vice Chairman of the Bank and appointed Mr,
Lizer Liny a5 President of the Bank, and his gualiscaton vwas approved by CBIRC in March 2021, Mr. Liso Lin ceased to
act s Chief Risk Officer of the Bank after he ook office as President,

{iiy A the Frst Extraordinary General Meeting of 2021 held on 29 Muly 2027, M. Huang Liangbo was elected as
Shareholder Supervisor of the Bank, and his term of office as Shareholder Supervisor of the Bank started from the day
of approval by the Shareholders’ General Meeting, and his term of office as Chairman of the Board aof Superssors ol
the Bank took effect simultansously,

(i On 24 Sepiermmber 2021, the Board of Directors appointed Mr. Zheng Guoyu as Senior Evecutive Vice President of
the Bank. A1 the Second Extragedinary General Meeting af 2021 held an 25 Nevember 2021, Mr. Zheng Guoyu was
elected a5 Executive Director of the Bank, and hes qualification was approsed by CBIRC in December 2021

(w) At the First Extracedinary General Mesting of 2021 held on 29 Jily 2021, Mr. Wang lingwu was slected s Execulive
Director of the Bank, and his qualification was approved by CBIRC in September 2021, On 24 Sepiember 2021, the
Board ol Dweclorn sppointed Mr. Wang lingwu a5 Chief Rk Officer of the Bank.

{v) At the Annual General Mesting for the Year 2020 held on 21 June 2021, Ms. Chen Yifang was elected as Mon-
executive directer of the Bank, and her qualification was approved by CBIRC in August 2021

{vil A% the Second Extracedinary General Meseting of 2021 held on 25 November 2021, Mr, Dong Yang was elected as
Mon-executive Directos of the Bank, and his qualification was approved by CBRC in lanuary 2022

{vilh At the Second Extraordinary General Meeting of 2021 held on 25 MNovember 2021, Mr. Thang lie was elected as
External Supenasor of the Bank, and his term of office as Extemal Supervior of the Bank started from the day of
approval by the Shareholders’ General Meeting.

vty I March 2021, Mr, Yang Guozhong ceased to a1 as Shareholder Supervisor and Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
of the Bank due to change of job asignments.

{ied I January 2022, Mr, Theng Fuging ceased to act as Non-executree Director of the Bank due 1o expiration of his tem
of affce

{x) b0 February 2021, Ms. Mol Yingchun ceased to act as Non-exsoutive Direclor of the Bank due to expiration of her term
of affice

i) b November 2021, Mr. Du Qsang ceased o act a5 External Supervisor of the Bank due to change of job aisignments.

The Non-executive Directors of the Bank who were recommended by Huipn received emoluments from Huign in respect of
their services durng the year.

In 2022, there was no arrangement under which a Director or a Supervisor of the Bank waived or agreed to waive any
rermuneration (2021: Nonel.

Ini 2022, reo emchement wak paid by the Group 1o any of the Dictons oF Supeivison as an inducement 1o join &f upen
Josning the Group or as a compensation for boss of office (2021: Ni).
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The e highest pasd individuals of the Group ane employess of the Bank's sulsidines. Their emaluments wene detesmined
based on the prevaibng market rates in the respective countresiregions where the subsidianes are operating. None of them
are derectors, supervisors or key managerment persanne| of the Bank whose ernoluments are disclosed in Notes 12 and 48(g)
o the consolidated financial statements. Details of the emoluments in respect of the five highest paid indiaduals are as

fallows
2022 2021
RMB D00 RMB'DOO
Safaries and albowances 14,119 15,9408
Descretionady bonuses 74,004 66,495
Other 78 349
Ba.x01 B2.B42

The number of these indivsduals whose emoluments fell within the following bands is sat out below:

Number of emplayees

2022 FLiFg|
RANAE 10,500,001 Yuan to RMB11,000,000 Yuan - 1
RAKETT,000,000 Yuan to RMET 1, 500,000 Yuan
B 11,500,001 Yuwan to RMB12,000,000 Yuan
ARMET2 500,000 Yuan to RMB1 2,000,000 Yuan
HME14,000,001 Yuan to RMB14, 500,000 Yuan
AKB23,500,000 Yuan to RMBZ4, 000,000 Yuan
825,000,001 Yuan to RMBZS, 500,000 Yuan

in P022, no emofument was pad by the Group to any of these non-director amd non-supenvisor indivduals as an
inducement 1o join of upon pining the Group or as 4 compensation for loss of office (2021: M}

14. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS

2022 2021

Loans and advances to customers (Note 23) 143,173 168,267
Other 39,246 34,356
182,419 202,623
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15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{a) Income tax sxpense

2022 021

Current income tax expenss
Chingse mainland 76,1532 79,459
Hong Kong SAR and Macau SAR 1,698 1,768
COther overseas jurisdictions 3,584 1,950
B1,634 B3 77
Defesred income tar expense (20,107} (B, 454)
' 61527 74,683

(b} Reconciliation between income tax and accounting profit

PRC statutory income tax rate s 25% Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the applicable rates
of tay prevailing in the countries‘regions in which the Group operates in. The Group has reconcled income tax expense
applicable 1o profn Before taxation at the PRC statutony income tax rate 10 actual income Lax expense for the Group as

follows:

2022 2021
Prafit before takation 422,565 424, 899
Tax at the PRC statutory Incorne 1ax rate 105,641 106,225
Effects of different applicable rates of tax prevailing in ather countresregions (BES) 827)
Effects of non-deductible expenses (i) 18,135 22,319
Effects of non-taxabla incoma (5} (58 GEE) (59,427)
Effects of prafits atinbutable 1o associates and joint ventures (439} mnh
Effects of other (2,253} (8900
Income tax expense EI_H_? '1'4..'533 i

(i}  The ron-deductible experses mainky represent non-deductible impairment allowance and write-offs,

{il  The ron-tazable income mamly represents irterest incomse arsing from the PRC government bonds and municipal delbis.

16. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the parent company for the year ended 31 Decernber 2022 includes

a predit of RMB346,05%6 million (2021: RMB323,100 millien) which has been dealt wath in the financial statements of the
Bank (Note 52).
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17. DIVIDENDS

2022 2021
Dewidends on ordinary shares declared and pasd:
Dvadends on ardinary shares for 2021; AMB0.2933 per shane
(2020 AMBD. 2660 per share) 104,534 94,804
Deadends of interests declaed and paid to ather equity instrument helders
Dwidends on preference shares 5.797 6,047
Interests on perpaetual Bonds distributed 9,03 3,560
14,810 9,607
[wndends on ordinary shares proposed for approval
{mot recogmised & at 31 December]:
Dwidends on ordinany shares for 2022: RMB0.3035 per share
(2021 RMBD. 2933 per share) 108,169 104,534
18. EARNINGS PER SHARE
2032 2021
Earnings:
Profit for the year attributable to equsty holders of the parent company 360,483 348,338
Less: Profit for the year attributabde to other equity instrument holders of the
parenl cormpany {14810} {9,607}
Profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent company 345,673 EELWEL]
Shares;
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shases) 156,407 356,407
Basic earnings per share (RMB yuan} Q.87 085
DMuted earnings per share [RMEB yuan) 0a7 095

Basic and diluted earmings. per share were calculated using the profit for the year attributable to ordenary shareholders of
the parent company doaded by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in lssue,
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19. CASH AND BALAMCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS

31 December 31 December

2022 021
Cash on hand 66,3240 62,872
Balances with central banks
Mandatory reserves (i) 2,647,750 2459402
Surplus resamves (i) 516,558 338,551
Fistol deposits and other 195,604 232N
Acerued intenest 1,640 1,402
ERFI. 3,098,438

(i  The Group &5 required 1o place mandatory reserve deposits and other restricted deposits with the PBOC and certain central
barks of overseas countries or regions whete @ has operations. They are not available for use in the Group’s daily operations.
#s at 31 December 2022, the mandatory reserve depesits ratios of the demestic branches of the Bank in respect of customer
deposits denominated in AMBE and foreign currencies were 3.5% (31 December 2021: 10%} and &% (31 December 2021:
B%) respectively. The mandatory mserve funds placed by domestic subsidiaries of the Group are determined by the PROC
The amounts of mandatory resenve depouts placed with the central banks ol those countries or regions oulside Chiness
mainland are determined by local junsdections.

(i) Surphus reserves with the PEOC inclisde funds for the purpose of cash settlement and other kinds of unrestricted deposis

20. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

31 December 31 Decamber

2022 2021
Depaits with banks and ather financial institutions:

Banks operating in Chinese mainland 232,042 243,440
Other financial instubons operating mn Chinese mamband 14,556 10,508
Banks and other financal institutions operating outside Chinese maintand 116,014 890,511
Accrued interest 2406 1.347
386,018 346,806
Less: Allowance for impairment losses (3593} (349
' o 365,625 46,457

Placements with banks and other financial insttutions
Banks operating In Chinese mainland 188,728 97,106
Other financial institutions aperating in Chinese mainkand 185,380 188,935
Banks and other financial institutions operating outside Chinese maintand 188.5M1 192,030
Acerued intenest 5273 3,364
677952 481,435
Less: Allowance for impairment losses {1,073} 742
676,679 4BD, 693
1,042,504 E27.150
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A detivathée 15 & Tinancal instrument, the value of whath changes in responie to the changes i a specified interest rate,
fimanceal instrument price, commadity price, foreign exchange rate, index of poces or rates, credst rating or credit index, or
other similar variables. The Group uses dervative financial matruments including forwards, swaps, opthons and futures.

The notional amount of a dervatree represents the underlying amount of the specific financal instruments mentioned
above. It indicates the velume of business transacted by the Group but does not reflect the risk

The notional amounts and fair values of derrvative financial instruments hald by the Group ane set out below:

_31 December 2022

Hotional Fair values National Fair values

mitounts Assets  Liabilities amounls HAasets  Linbilities
Eachange rate contracly 4,310,971 532,249 (54,844} 5,107.B15 44,9585 (41,578}
Irberest rabe contracts 3,135,500 24,945 23,7600 2018.010 15,706 (15,457
Cornmodity desvatives and other 537,006 10001 {17,746} 075,165 15478 {14,302}

B.3A7.87T 87,205 (96,350)  B.100.534 76,140 (T1.337)

{a) Cash flow hedges

The Group's cash flow hedges consist of interest rate swap contracts, currency swap contracts, equity and other derivatives
that are used 1o profect against exposures to vanability of future cash flows.

inchuded in the sbove derivative financial instruments, those designated a3 hedging instruments in the Group's cash flow
hadges are set out below:

11 December 2012
Notional amaunts with rensaining maturity of

Crwer three Creer onm
Within mithe year bat

Fair values,

thawn  but within within Over
monkhs onE year fve yeari live years Totsd Assets Lishiinles
Inlesest rats aap contracts 236 ENE 4,085 - & 108 s [38]
Cumency swap contracts 117 81,348 a0 - 160,617 (RE: ] (3.561)
Equary and cher derwatees 4730 5002 L] 4 9,808 a4 [126)
79536 5,687 8150 4 1357 k] {37251
11 December 2021
Notional amaunts with remaining maturity ol Fair valuss
DOver theee Drier ome
Within manth i Bt
thiee  but within wwithin Orver
months e year Tove years live years Total Hssets Lsbinies
Interest rate swap contracts ] 1,878 5,083 jFi] 8352 B (14l
Currendy swap conliach 47,004 43,05 1.5 - 21,684 436 (3438
Equity and ctter desvatness 4383 1,243 a3 4 5,679 - 98]
51,551 41,1 BT LEY 105,675 Ea) {1,180
196 Icec @
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Detasts of the Group's hedged mik exposuies in cash flow hedges and the conesponding effect on equity ame as Tallaws:

11 Detember 2017
Carryiesg amount of hedged iteen Hedging instruments

Effect on athar Accumuiated

wemprehantive effect an other

imtmme during comprhsnsive

Adseli Lishilities the curent year Some

Diehl secunities i) 3 149,433} 184 345
Lans and advances 1o cutiomeny &3 - B -
(ither [i) 30,693 160 41H) 1,076 (33800
65,6 (09,851 1,268 (2,595

(it Debt securities are included in financial investments measured at FVTOCH, financial investments measured at amostised cost
and deit securities fsmed

(i} Qther hedged fers are ncluded in due from banks and other financial instrtutions, other assets, due to banks and other
financial institutions, customers deposits and other kabdies.

11 December 2011
__ Canyiog amount of hedged ite Hedging intruments

Effect on sther Actumulated

tmpnehemive efect an ather

ingome during mmgaahensive

Baseli Lishilities the cutrent year mome

Ciebrf securities [ 19617 ELR:] 192 161
Loars and advarces i ousiomen a8 . 4 .}
Other fi} 1,017 (28,533 108 {4,418
38,55 (64380} 4 [4,263)

(il Debt securities are inchaded in financial mvestments measured at AVTOC, financial investments measured at amostised cost
and debt securities ised.

[if  Other hedged fems are included in due from banks and ather financial institutions, cther assets, due to banks and other
Financial institutions, cuslomes deposits and other kabdities.

Thene was no ineffectiveness recognmed in profit or koss that arizes from the cash flow hedges in 2022 and 2021

(b} Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are used by the Group to protect agaimst changes in fair value of financial assets and financial Babilities
dug to movements m market interest rates. The Group mainly uied mierest rate swaps as hedgng instruments to hedge the
interest risk of financial assets and financial liabilities

The changes = fair value of the hedging instruments and net gains oe losses anising from the hedged rsk relating to the
hedged iems are sat out below:

2032 2021
Gainslosses) ansing from fais value hedges, net:
Hedging instruments 4721 2,207
The hedged itema (&, 752) (2, 258)
{31} (51)
Anmual Repart 2022 1ﬂ?
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inchaded m the sbove derivative financial instruments, those designated s hedging instruments in fair value hedges are
interest rate swaps and the details are set out below:

Notional amounts with remaining saturity of Fair valses
Ower theee Ower one
Within meanths year bat
thoes bt withia within Onier
months e FRAT frve yoans five yeary Total Assety Lishiinies
31 December 2022 1976 12,383 BLTE 30852 108,003 15 (4]
31 Dacomber 2001 453 18 41438 2.8 T4.357 L (.o}
Detaily of the Growp's hedged risk expodures in fair value hedges are set out belaw:
31 December 2022
Arrumedlated adjustments
Canrying amount of hedged items. to the e value of hedged itess
AsEls Linhilities ity Lipkaities
Dielat securities ] 476 [17%% (2] 105
Lea ot adhantes b cuviaman. 4,780 - 23] -
Oher [6) 1267 (6,528 {in a
95,808 B3 (e 17

[{}] Bebt securities are included in financial investments meaured ot PVTOC), Fnancial mvestrients medsured at amorised ookt
and debi securities issued

tiiy  Other hedged jtoms ae includied in due trom banks and other financial institutions and repurchase agreemaents.

3 December 2021
Arcumalated adjustments
Carying amount of hedged fMems. fo the fair value of hedged ftesn
Aiety Lishilites Mty Liskelities
Diebt securies (i 2768 2394 i 3
L ed adhvances. b clsiomes. 2484 - n -
Db () 55 (6,354} i 59
65, 164 11253 m 56

iy Debt securities are included in financial investments measured at FVTOCH, financial mvestments measured at amorised cost
and debl securities mswed.

iy Caher hedged items are included in due from banks and other financial instiutions, repurchase agreements and custoamer
deperits.

(c)

The Group's comobdated ctatement of financial position i affected by exchange differences between the Tunctional
currency of the Bank and functional curvencies of its branches and subsidiaries. The Group hedges such exchange exposures
under ceftasn cifcumstances. Hedaing (s undertakén by using customer deposits taken m the fame currencies ai the
functional currencies of refated branches and subsidianes which are accountesd for as hedges of certain net investments in
fareign operations.

Az at 31 Decomber 2032, an accurnulated net losses from the hedging instrument of AMBESTS million was recognised
in other comprehensive income (31 December 2021 accumulated net gains of AMB1.650 million). There was no
sneffectveness in profrl oo kess thot ames from the net imestment hedges in 2022 and 2021

Met investment hedges

198
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{d) Offsetting of financial instruments

I accordance with the principle of ofisetting financial instruments, the Group offsets certain dervative financial assets and
derivativee financial liabslities, and presents the net amounts alter affseting o the financial staternents,

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Gross amounts Net amounts  Gross amounts Net amounts
Dervative financal assets 57,400 20,970 36,220 25442
Dersative financial labilities 50,454 34,064 41,752 31,014

(e} Counterparty credit risk-weighted assets of derivative financial instruments

The credit risk-weighted assets in respect of the above dervatives of the Group as at the end of the reporting period are as
follews:

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

Counterparty credst default rsk-wesghted assets 116,655 136,653
Including: Non-netting settled cradit defacilt risk-weighfad assets B0.534 120,128
Natting settled credit default nsk-weighted assats 362 6,525

Credit value adjustiment rk-weighted assets 40,714 67,911
Central oounterparties credit risk-weighted assets 8,840 1,751
166,224 196,315

The credit rsk-wesghted assets of dervatve finanoal instruments were caboulated with reference 10 Regulaton Governing
Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisionall. The risk-weighted assets for counterparty credit rk of derivatives of the Group
were caleulated in accordance with the Rules on Measuring Dernvative Counterparty Default Risk Assets since 1 January
2019,

22. REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

31 December 31 December

2023 2021

Measured at amortised cost:
Rewirse repurchaie sgneements-bads 144,409 96,863
Reverse repurchase agresments-securities 564,615 409,047
Accrued interest 544 59
Less: Allewance for impairment losses (475} (128]
709,003 505,841

Measured at FYTPL
Aeverse repurchase agresments-seourities 122,036 114,994
Cath sdvansed s collateral on securities bormavang 32938 42661
154,974 157,655
BEL 06T 663,496
Anmual Repart 2022 1:‘]5

336/460



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn RME millions, undess otheraise stated)

iy Bated on master repurchise agreements and related supplementary sgreements, the Group affsets certain reverse repurchine
aqreements and repurchase agreements, and presents net asset (or liability) amounts as reverse repurchase agreements (or
repurchase agreements] in the condalidated financial statements in sccordance with the accounting policy of affsetting.

31 Decembar 2012 31 Decamber 2021
Groas amounts Het amounts Grows amounts Mot amoanis
Fevene repurchase agreements 100,039 108815 136,536 104,765
Frpurchase agreements. aaT 118,593 263,334 131,623

fih  As part of the reverse repurchase agreements, the Group has recerved collateral that it & allowed 1o sell or repledge in
thet absence of default by their cwners. As at 31 Decemnber 2022, the Group had receheed securnities with a fair value of
approaimately RMB164,498 millon an such terma (31 December 2021 AMB143,559 malion). OF these, securities with a
tair value of approomately RMBE121,679 million had been repledged under repurchase agreements (31 December 2021
RME107,693 millon). The Group has an obligation to return the securities to i counterparties at the maturity of the
contract, |f the collateral received declines in value, the Group may, in cerfain ciroumstances, requine adddional collateral,

23. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

23.1 Loans and advances to customers by type of measurement:

31 Decembar 31 December

2022 21
Measured a1 amorised cost:

Corporate loans and adviances 13,813,025 12,181,841

— Loans 13,614,804 12,000,191

= Finance lease 198,221 181,650
Porsanal laans E. 236,561 7.844.781
Discounted hills ERE 2370
Accrued intenet 53,523 43,707

22,107,213 20,174,699

Less: Allowance for impairment losses on leans and advances 1o customars

measured at amortised cost (Note 23 2{al) (672 224} (603, 764}
21,434,989 19,570,935
Measured a1 FYTOCI:
Codrporate loans and advances
= Lo 11,161 9271
Dscounted bills 1,144,681 525,388
Agonged interest 7 12
1,155,879 534,671
Measured at FVTPL:
Comporate loans and advances
~ Loans 2,780 3,594

22,593,648 20,109,200

As a1 31 December 2022, the Group's allowance for smparment losses on loans and advances o cutlomers measured at
PYTOCH wias RMBS3E million (31 December 2021; AMB219 million), refer 1o Note 23.2(b),
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23.2 Allowance for impairment losses an loans and advances

fal) Movements of the allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers
measured at amortised cost are as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 1 S5tage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2022 269,376 110,648 223,739 603,764
Transfer:
- to stage 1 31,002 {28,109} 2,693) —~
= to stage 2 111.705) 15 684 {3,975) -
- 1o stage 3 {4,594) {49, 676) 54270 -
(Reverseycharge for the year 16,642) 92,227 572N 142 856
Wiite-affs and transfer can - - (85,157} (B5,157)
Recovenes of loans and advances
previoushy witten ofl - - 9,519 8,519
Other movements 1,278 Bl [B57) 1,232
‘Balance at 31 December 2022 278,715 141,586 251,923 672224
Stage 1 Stage 2 S5tage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 Januaery 2021 223,703 89,151 217 446 530,300
Transler;
—to stage 1 17,860 {15,581} {2,279) -
= to stage 2 19,856) 14,056 {4,200} -
— 10 stage 3 {3,534) {35,319) 38853 =
Charge for the year 41,831 58,906 67,614 168,351
wiite-ofls and transfer ouwl - = (100,447} (100,447)
Recovenes of loans and advances
prviously wntten off - - 0,00 9,020
Cther movements (628) (6d) {2,268} (3,460)
Balance at 31 December 2021 269,376 110,649 223,739 503,764

Anmual Repart 2022
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{b) Movements of the allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers
measured at FVTOC! are as folfows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 lanuary 2022 191 - 4B 219
Transter:
~ 1o stage 1 - - - -
= to stage 2 - - - -
= to ftage 3 - - - -
Charge for the year nz - - n7r
Other movements 2 - - i
Balance at 31 December 2022 510 - 2B 538
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2021 21 - 650 BE1
Transier
= to stage 1 - - = ~
- te sage 2 - - - -
= to stage 3 - - - -
feverse lor the yoar f13) - [ [B4h
Wiite-offs and transfer out - - (551) (551)
Other movements {7 - - ]
Balarce at 31 December 2021 191 - 28 219

In 2022, the changes of gross carrping amounts of loans and advamces 10 customess wath a significant impact on the
Group's impairment allowanes were mainky resulted from the credit business in Chnese madnland, incheding: the gros
carmyng amount of domestic branches loans and advances to customers translerred from Stage 1 to Stage 2 was
RMBADT 668 million (2021: AMBA91 330 mibion), the grods carrying amount ol domestic branches loans transferred from
Stage 2 to Slage 3 was AMBI122,174 milkon (2021: RMB33,855 million); the gross casmmying amownt of domestic branches
lnans translerred {ram Stage 2 to Stage 1 was RMB147,733 mullion (2021; RMB78,888 million). The changes of impasrment
allowance resulting from loans transferred from Stage 1 fo Stage 3, Stage3 to Stagel and Staged to Stage I were not
significant (2021: not significant),

24, FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

31 Decernber 31 December

1022 2021

Financial imvestments measured at FYTPL (o) 714.879 623,223
Fmancial investments measured at FVTOCH ) 2,178,018 1.803,604
Fiancial investments measured at amortised cost (ch 1,634,295 6,830,933
10,527,202 9,257, 760
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{a) Financial investments measured at FYTPL

3 December 31 December

2022 2021
Finangial investments held for trading
Debt securities (analysed by type of msuers):
Governments and ceniral banis 123,257 97,364
Palicy banks 11,428 12670
Banks and other financial institutions 73,139 58,218
Corporate entities 106,876 93,656
314,770 260,918
Equity investments 10,711 9417
25481 270,335
Finandial investments designated as at FYTPL
Furds and ether imestrments 19,077 21,791
19,077 2,791
Other financial investments measured at FVTPL
Debt securities (analysed by type of ssuers)
Policy banks 16418 11,192
Banks and sther financial institutions 157,546 143,637
Corporate entities 3,549 4,536
17r,3 159,365
Equity imvistrments BT, 032 B1,329
Funds and other imvestments 105,376 90,403
. I 331,097
T4, 879 623,223
Analysed into:
Dbt securities:
Listed in Hong Kong 5AR 277 3,301
Listed auiside Hang Kong SAR 30,108 21,164
Unilisted 460,398 395,818
497 BEZ 420,283
Equity investrrents,
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 2443 1,783
Listed outside Heng Kong SAR 25817 31,675
Unlisted 69,483 57,288
i 97,743 90,746
Funds and other investments.
Listed in Hong Kong 54R L.517 4,044
Listed outside Hang Kong SAR 2,B05 1,521
Linlisted 119,131 106,629
- 124,453 112,194
T4 aTa B23,223
Anmual Repart 2022 _'.:Dj
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(b} Financial investments measured at FVTOC!

31 December 31 December

2032 2021
Debt securities (analysed by type of issuers)
Governments and central banks 039,236 653,774
Policy banks 210,680 171,130
Hanks and other financial mstitutions 349,500 30,760
Codporale emities 560,640 551,757
Accrued interest 19,584 17,243
2,079,640 1,704,164
Other dabt investments. 5,252 -
Equity Investments 93,126 99,440
2,178,018 1,803,604
Arl.u|'|l:|uqd Irto:
Debt securites
Listed in Hong Kong 5AR 92,309 119,453
Listed outside Hang Komng SAR 299,962 129,406
Unisted 1,687,369 1,355,305
2,079,640 1F;ﬂt’:; E;
Other debt investments:
Unisted 5,252 -
Equity investments:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 3,865 2,656
Listed eutside Hong Kong SAR 4,506 5414
Unfsted 84,655 91,370
) 93.176 99,440 I
2,178,018 1,803,604

The Group designates certain non-trading equity mwestments as financial nvestments measured at FVTOCI In 2022,
devidend income from such equity investments wirs RMEA,072 milbon (2021: RME3, 388 million), of which RMB541 mdlion
dwidend income relates to derecognised equity investments [(2021; AMB29Y million), The wvalue of equity imvestments
dmposed of wat RMB12,337 million (2027: AM36,963 million] and the cumulative gaéns translerred into retained prafits
from other comprehensive income after disposal was RMB429 millon (2021: cumulative losses of RMB3348 milkon)

Allowance for impairment losses on financal investments measused at FYTOC! 15 recognised in other comprehensive income
without decreasing the carying amount of fmandal investmenis presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position, and any impairment gasn or loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Movements of the allowance for impasment
bosses on financal investments measured a1 FYTOC! are as follows:
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2022 2674 355 1,341 4370
Transfer:
- to stage 1 - - - -
- 10 stape 2 {174} 174 - -
- 1o Mage 3 (15} (BB} 105 -
Charge for the year 2,204 545 2,072 4 821
Other movements o7 ri] L] 137
Balance a1 31 December 2023 4,792 1,009 3,527 9,328
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 January 2021 1.006 22 240 2 468
Transfer
- to stage 1 - - - -
- to stage 2 (12} 12 - -
- 1o stage 3 {4} - A4 -
Charge fior the year SEG 322 1,070 1,977
Other movements (61} (1) (13 75}
“Balance at 31 December 2021 2674 755 1,341 4,370

{c} Financial investments measured at amortised cost

11 December 31 Docember

2022 2021
Dehbt securities (analysed by type of isswersy
Governments and central hanks (i) 6,437, 548 5661784
Policy banks 523,274 L56,808
Banks and other financial institutions (&) 510,608 432 580
Corporate entities 64,055 61,257
Accrued interest 80,803 B4 598
— 7.626 289 s,amﬁr—
" Other investments (i) T 0578 38341
Accrued interest 103 122
#0678 38463
7.666,967 6,638,890
Less: Allewance for impairment losses (32572} (7,957)
7,634,395 6,830,933
Analysed intoc
Debt securities
Listed |n Hong Kaong SAR 32,267 31,439
Listed cartside Hong Kong SAR 194 467 147,51
Unlisted 7.370.829 6,615 869
7.597 563 6,194 839
Other imvestmenits:
Linlisted 36832 36,094
36,832 36,094
7.634, 395 6,830,933
Market value of listed securitos 123,682 179,807
Anmual Repart 2022 _'.IE|5
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance at 1 January 2022 5.630 2,200 118 7.457
Transier:

- to stage 1 - - -

- to stage 2 {3 3 -

- to uage 3 - (B20) B30
Chargefreverse) for the year 23,037 (241) 1,772 24,568
Other movements 68 = (21)

Balance at 31 Decomber 2022 28,741 1,132 2,639 32,572

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2021 2,734 2,18 121 5073
Transier:

- to stage | &0z (o2} -

- to stage 2 - = =

- to stage 3 - - -
Chargevireserse) for the yeas ERUI] (18} - 2,897
Other movements {5 = 3) (B¥
Balance at 31 December 2021 5,639 2,200 LRL:] 7.957

iih This includes a special goyemment bond, which i a nonnegatiable bond with a nominal walve of AMBES 000 million {31
December 2021: RMBS5,000 milan) ssued by the Ministry of Finance af the People’s Republe of China (the “MOF") 1o the

Bank in 19598. The bond will mature in 2028 and bears interest at & fved rate of 2.25% per annum,

iy This includes Huarong bands of RMBS0, 309 millien (31 Decernber 2021: RMES0,309 milkony, Husrong bonds are a series
af langdenm bonds isswed by China Huarong Asset Management Co, Lid, ("Huarong”} in the year of 2000 and 2001 to
the Bank, with an aggregate amount of RMBI 12,996 million, The proceeds from the Bsuance of the bonds were used to
purchase non-perfomming loans of the Bank, The bands are non-negotiable, with a tenuste of 10 years and bear interest at a
fized ate of 2.25% per annum. The MOF provides funding support for the repayment of principal and Interest of the bonds.
In 2000, the Bank recewved a notice from the MOF that the maturity dates of the Huarong bonds wiere extended for ten
years, bn 2020, the Bank recefved a notice from the MOF to adust the interest rate of the Huareng bonds, starteg trom 1
January 2020, Interest rate would be determined on yearly basis with relerence to the average level of fave.year government
bond yield n the previous year. In January 20217, the Bank received notice from the MOF that the maturity dates of Huarong
bonds wehe further extended for ten years, As at 31 December 2022, the Bank had recered accumulated early nepayments

amaunting to RMB222 687 millicn (31 December 2021: AMB222.687 million),

i} Other investments include debt imvestment plans, asse? management plans and trst plans with fived or determinable
payments. They will mature from Febeuasy 2023 to Movernber 2032 and bear nierest rates ranging from 3.86% 1o 6.60%

per annum.

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

31 December I Becembar

2022 2021

Listed imvestments, at cosl 272 22
Unlrsted investrments, at cost 160,571 160,571
163,283 163,283
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Particulars of the Group's principal subsidianies a5 a1 the end of the reposting percd are a5 follows:

Ve vakon o1
ased thiee/ Pz of

Foroestage of squity infeomit % paidn capital [T ingarpatition’

T Detember 11 Deterebix T Detarrbar Teted regataton Frrazal
hiame o] = *m by the Basit i ppeaten aitrem
bl an Cormmercil Baek of Croed [[] 0 MOAEnAn RS TR e o B A, B FIL  Commeroal kg
) Lo {*ICBC Moia®)

ICEC armatond Meiogs Lrvted m W MGIeEn  WOGEieEm oK UR SeAC el ek
["FAC erngional”]

kel 20d Cormmescal E2ek of [ ] BE  WPEken  NOPLMGnE;n  ManlBeRl  (omenabekig
ks Limsked '1CBC M)

i atk 8C s T WA O, 05,10 mllen USE1 millen Ity bdesa  Commennal bank
indusial a0 Conmercal Bark of Chira m 00 WAL mlen WVREimlon  sad Lovpur, Nuaysa.  Commersbarkig
kil B

ekaeril e Commesci ek of (e ] W8 TEEWeEen  THALLTII mlon Begiah, Thalnd. Commemial barking
TP P Commpary Listnd (08T o)

kel sed Cormmerd Bask f (e ] W GEgeelnm  ASEede Kty Ui Commeroa By
(M) ke Sk {vmpany

ekl i Commescil Bk o Che ] M e T o Actid NewZdid  Commerca bk
[Hew Zasleret irmited ["ICHC Hew s

kel 1 Cormmerl ek o Dhea (el L. ] 0 G e AL maen Luebory  Commemd hrkrg
I Tonsor AL ] M USm men USDE0 llon  Loncon, United Kingeom  Commercia barking
K i b L ) CR T SO mlion Lonon, ted e Ry
e KB (i sk comgay| ] 00 HEMBOndn  EBILEID mlon Wescow, Runa e Barkig
YCHE Tartey Bark Argem bt M BB TRYS 3 e USEAES mlln Wb Tty Commercal Bk
ICHC, sl Bk Gt ] W REmen FRI00 e Weera, ki Lomewcal bty
inchetrial ind Cormevaal Back of Chura [LS4) HA -] 1 U528 milen oG alon.  Mew York, Usied States [t bankry
rekzaril e Coramestil Eavk f Chiea im ] hinln  UDQGmken D sdlew Yol Boe deslerand
Freanil Servoes LiC Unded St gt T
kil 20 Coramesril Bk of Chea fLared] & W CABmln  CADZERES mlon e P y—pr
ehusTia e Coemmescil Bark o Chiea Mlesicn A 1] M MO0 mln  WOR W mEor  Mewn (i Wem  (omeera bakng
Iekieril 04 Cormmescil Baek of Chiea (sl S m W) Readid miln Peallif miion Toofadn banl  Commema bankig
kel ind Cormmencl Bask f Chved Prgertnal 5.4 ] 100 ASE 4 min U0k mlin  Borooy i, A Commoa barkg
O P Bk (] W Ui el USE120 il .y Covma kg
YCAL (ot G M Nanageeerd (L. * 7 [T FBAE3 el [ = —
ICBC Feancial Lewing o, L * (CBC Laeseng] 1w 100 EMEE00mEe W0 lon Tuaegn, S0 FRC Lieurg
ICHC-A0A Bewrance (., L. (TKCBC-RIRT) * 1] 0 RIS alon [T HE - Furghal, T AT Ferance
YCIE Feanciel dse Fvesiment (o, (1 * i 08 R Deon AU rallon arjn B FIL Francal 21
("R westment”) .
YCHC Westh Maragement (o, 1" ] 1 AN mllon  RugiE 000 mallen B e FC  Westh managemendt
Toesany Praja KB Al ek Lo L1l ¥ B & REM mon VB 1 mion Team 2 ML Commena bk
Tl Satan B Rord Bark (o, 181 * ] 00 RGN o PN nSn  Chergi M AL [ameemialbakm

*  These subsidesrss incorporated in Chiness maintand are all limited Babaty companies.

As at 31 December 2022, the voting rights of subsidianes of the Group are in line with the Group’s equity interests. As
at 31 December 2021, the Group held 97.98% voting nights of ICBC Thai. Apart from ICBC Thai, voting rights of other
subssdiaries of the Group are in ne with the Group's equity interests.

The above table lists the prncgpal subsdianes of the Bank. To give details of ather subsidianes would, in the ocgeman of the
management, fesult in particulars of exceiane length.

There is no subskdiary of the Group which has material non-controlling nterests during the reparing period.
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26. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
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31 Decambar 31 Decembar
2022 2021
Ierests in associales 62,661 60,572
Interests in joint ventures. aany 1.210
65878 61,782
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Share of net assets 51,349 47,108
Goodwill 14,804 15,039
66,243 62,147
Less. Allowance for impairment (osses (365) (365)
65,878 61,782
(a) Carrying value of the Group’s associates and joint ventures are as follows:
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Standard Bank 15,548 24,621
Other 39,930 ErA L
65,878 61,782

Standard Bank Group Limited ("Standard Bank”) is a Isted commercial bank regetered in Johannesburg, the Republic of
South Africa with an issued capital of ZAR1ES milkon and a strategic partner of the Group. As at 31 December 2022, the

Group's equity interest and vatng nghts wene 19.36% (31 December 2021 20.06%).

The accounting peficies of Standard Bank ame consistent with those of the Groug. its financial information & sgnificant to

the Group and summarised as follows:

As at'year ended
31 December 2022

As at/year ended
31 December 2021

The associate
Assats 1,177,404 1,091,181
Liabilities 1,071,270 893,965
Hat assets 106,134 47,216
Profit fram continuing operations 14,398 10,725
Equity method of the assoclate
Het ansets of the asooate attributable to the parent company 91,322 82,364
Group®s effective intenest 19, 36% 20.06%
Group’s share of net assets of the associate 17,680 16,522
Goodwill EE16 8447
Chosing balance of the Group's interest in Standard Bank in the
consolidated staternent of financial position 16,296 24,969
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(b} Movements of associates and joint ventures investments of the Group are as follows:

Mawements daring the piar
Irpsgimere
L] Ralinoe o
reingabied Declirnd ilkrwaince fee
Raarer st i Othwr  dntribusion of hLime  psent
begtrey s Ivesismest the gaty  comprihiniie  ciih dmdeod tend iheed
of the i nowaE deoren evthod i = profa Crtvar of tha yuar o thi yus
ot ko 1210 L85 m ] - an 18 n -
deyntel
Standard Bank pL ] : : 1Em B 11355 % b ]
Debe 95 13 2500 e § e ur XN i
_E_Eﬂﬂ 0 Ll GEG 441 a5 50 4 [EE0] %
=1 e B o aan L rE a1 w1 =
27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Ciffiy
wguipment Alrerafy
Properties and Constnaction Laargkald e matar and
sl ngeogreil Improvenest wehithel wriseh Tatal
Cest:
Ar 1 ey 1011 168,305 BN 12,825 8845 8,173 45540
Addiner 1,143 Ba2 o LFE] jhEry 040
CF rassler inflou) 19,850 friL ] - L] 504 -
Despriaby ard othir movermesis 53 (B0 man [T508 e [1a4m
Ar 30 Decenber 1021 and 1 dmwry 1022 186548 182k 13,550 a63 1805 41338
Addten 1,365 10 B CEC ] LA FL ]
CIF trasshen infous]) L] 154 + 106 6417 -
Dspriaty and cther mirvermists IFEH (206 (143 8743 Ban 05
AL 30 Decenber 1012 131,703 17,106 14335 Ei353 (Rt 458
Acumulaied depredation and alowance for
mpasram| ey
A1 vy 121 024 i 10,786 &1.51 ELL LR R
Depreciation: charge for e yeur 633 - B56 13 L] ns
Impairment dhange for the year 2 * + & L 1286
Drspriaty and ether mivermests [1.374 18 (135 B.55% (] s
Ar 31 Decenber 071 and | Ly M2 Tae n 11853 L340 4] 386 91,036
Depreciation tharge far the yewr T34 - ¥ LREE a0 1255
gt charge for the yuar - - - - 347 am
_ Dsposal st movwemests iB&1) - an ik 138 {1,158 {5,106
Ar 31 Deormber 1022 1% £l 12359 AL 5354 Mo
Camyng amourt:
Ar 31 Decenber X1 111,146 1818 LT hl ¥ X ]
Ar 31 December 012 198,548 Ll 1976 1 HaA HAEET
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As a1 31 December 2022, the process of cbtainmg the legal titles for the Growp's properties and buildings with
an aggregate carryeng amount of RMBE.372 milkon (31 December 2021: AMB12,798 milkon) was still in progress.
Kanagement i of the view that the aforesaid matter would neither affect the rights of the Groug 1o these assets noe have
any sgnificant impact on the business operation of the Group.

As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amount of aircralt and veisel leased out by the Group unded operating leaed was
A8 148,099 million (31 December 2021 RME139,579 million),

As at 31 Decernber 2022, the carrying amoant of aserall and vessels owned by the Group that have been pledged as
collaterad for habilities due to banks and other finandial institutions was AMBSS,163 madiion (31 December 2021: RMBS2.426

millian).

As at 31 Decemnber 2022, the construction in progress for arcraft and vessels was RMES 225 mdlion (31 December 2021:

AKAB9,107 millian),

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

{a) Analysed by nature

Deiered tax assets:

11 December 2022

31 December 2021

Deductible/ Deferred Deductible/ Deferred

{taxabla) tax {tanable) tax

temporary assets/ temporary assets/

differences {liabilities] ditferences (liabilities)

Alowance for impaimmaent losses 403,252 100,079 328,794 81,662
Change in fair value of financial fnsuments

measured at FUTPL (2,826} (BTN 113.823) {3,455)
Change wn fair value of financial instruments

measured at FVTOC] [8,645] {2,786 (22620} 15,635}

Aociued staff costs 43,808 10,929 34,823 8,684

Other (23,466) {5,861) (7.B4T) 11,597}

411,123 101,600 319,327 79,250

Defermed tax liabadities:

31 December 2022

31 Decamber 2021

Taxabler Deferred Taxable/ Deferred
{deductible) tax (deductible) tax
temparary liabilities/ temporary liabilities/
differences {assets) differences [assais)
Algwance for impairment losses 1,086 130 (535) L2658
Change in fair value of financial ins{ruments
measured at FYTPL 9,906 2,138 15,682 3,635
Change i fair value of financial nements
measured at FUTOC (2,607} (503) 2,737 &30
Other B.1732 2,035 6,285 1,567
16,557 3,500 24,179 5624
210 Icec @
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{b} Movements of deferred income tax

Deferred tax assats:

Aecognised
in ether
1 January Recognised in - comprehensive 31 December
1021 profit or loss. Income 2022
Alowance for impairment losses B1.662 18,417 - 100.07e
Change in fair vahie of fnancial nitruments
measured at FyTPL (3.455) 2,654 - {7a1)
Change in fair valie of financlal sssruments
measured at FYTOCI (5,635) - 2,849 {2,7886)
Agcrued staff conts 8,684 2,145 - 10,929
Other {1,957) (3,560 16 {5.851)
79,259 19,476 2,865 10,600
Deforred tax labiitios:
Recognised
in ather
1 lanuary Recogrised in - comprehensive 31 Detember
2022 profit or loss income 2022
ABcwrance for impairment losses 268 158 - 130
Change in fair value of financial mstruments
muessured at FeTPL 3,635 (1,487} - FRE:
Change in falr vahie of financial instruments
measuned at FeTOCI 650 - (1,192} (503)
Other 1,567 468 - 2,035
5624 1631} 1,183} 3800
Deferred tax asats:
Recognised
in ather
1 lanuary Recognized in - comprehensive 31 December
o profit or loss Incame 2021
ABcrdrance fod impaltment lonses 70,054 11,568 - 81,662
Change in fair value of financial Emtruments
measured at FUTPL (2,470% 1385} - {3.455)
Change in falr value of linanclal sstruments
measured at FTOCI (54170 = 218} 15,635
decrued stafl comts 6,628 2,056 - B.684
Other (1,122 (243} (] 11,997)
TR K 11,656 (150} 79,259
Anmual Repart 2022 211
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Deferred Lax labsdities:
Recognized
in other
1 lnnuary Recognised in  comprehensive 31 December
2021 profit or loss incoma 0
Allowance for impairment ke 93m BE9 - {268}
Change in fair value o financal msirements
measured at FYTRL 1,808 1,826 - 3,635
Change im fair value of financial instruments
measured af FYyTOC! 1,148 - {459} 650
Other BAD o7 - 1,567
2.881 3202 (459) 5624

As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have significant unrecognised deferred tax assets (31 December 202 1: Nill,

289. OTHER ASSETS

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

Precious mefals 275,183 267,239
Settlernent and clearing balances 156,278 267,342
Hight-of-use assets {a) 33,653 .3
Land use rights 14.935 15,5593
Goodwill [15] 9,181 8,518
Advance payments 6,056 B.243
Ropossesied asiots B.204 6211
Imterest recenable 2.8941 2,283
Other 113,832 110,574
618,263 77915
Less: Allowance for impairment losses {12,579 {10,053)
605,684 707 862
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{a)  Fight-ol-ase saets

Alreraty Qifice
Proporties and eguipment and
and bulldings wvessels  motor vehicles Tatal
Cost:
A1 1 January 2021 30,529 16,550 Q46 48,025
Adtions 6,926 - 8 Tor
Drecreases and clher mavements (3,121} {41} (B8O 14.312)
A1 .31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 34,264 16,109 357 50,730
Additices 6632 - 68 6,700
Decreases and ofbr mowements {3,053) 4,309 (30 1,220
At 31 December 2022 37,837 10,418 395 58,650
At 1 lanuary 2021 12,095 1,727 135 13,957
Depreciation charge for the year 7001 U] 116 T.E57
Decreases amd ot mavemsents (2,582 [222) (33) {2.837)
. At 31 December 2021 and 1 Jaruary 2022 16524 2075 Pk 8817
Depreciation charge far the year (.15 624 17 7.633
Decreases and cthes mavemsents (2.260) ar (@ 11,453)
A1 31 December 122 21,156 1,516 s 14,997
Aderwance for imparment ksses:
At 1 danuary 2021 a2 274 - 36
Decreases and ofher mavemsnts {103 155} - {65)
A1 31 December 2021 and 1 Janwary 2022 k¥ 219 - 51
Other movements 3 635 - 639
At 31 December 2022 i5 855 - &90
Carrying amount:
A1 31 December 2021 17,708 13,815 1339 31,682
At 31 December 2022 16,646 16,047 70 31,763
Bl Goodwil
2022 2021
At 1 Banieary 8518 8,945
Exchange difference 663 [C P ]
Subtotsl 9,181 BS51B
Less: Alipwance for impairment losses 1382) 1349
8,799 B16%

Goodwall arising from business combinations has been allacated 1o the Group's camh-generating umits ("CGUT), which i not Larger
than the reportable segment of the Group, for iImpalment testing.

The recoverable amount of the CGU i determined based on the decounted future cash flows of the CGLL The ceh fiow
projections are based on financial forecasts approved by management of the subsidianies, The average growth rates are projected
based on the similas rates which do nat exceed the long-term average growith rate for the business in which the CGU operates n.
The discount rafe 15 the before-tax rate and reflects the spexific nsk assodiated with the COU
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30. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE

Wite-cfis Recoveries

At and af At
1 January Charge for transfer previous 11 December
2022 the year ot write-ofis Other 022
Due from banks and ather
financial instibutsons 1.9 328 - - 47 1,466
Riverse repurchase sqreements 128 338 - - a 475
Loans and advances to
CLEbomiIE 503,583 143173 (85, 157) 529 1,234 672,762
Financial invesiments 12,327 29,389 23} - 207 41,900
Irestmants i assoclates and
paint ventures 365 - - - - 365
Propety and equipment 10,531 ERTr {1021} - EEL) V3,685
Credit commitments 24,449 1507 - - 384 17,640
Qaher T 2.907 {1,548} & 1.3 A0, 200
Tatal 691,075 182,418 (87,849} 9,618 3232 708,493

31. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

11 Decermnber 31 December

2022 2021
Deposits:

Banks and other financial insitutions operatng m Chinese mainland 4,524,203 2.186,492
Banks and other financial instiuteons operatng outside Chinese masnland 137,552 143928
Accrued inferest 3,056 1,269
2,664,501 2,431,689

Money market takings:
Banks and other financial maiutsons operating n Chenese mainkand 213,002 226,907
Banks and other financial mstitutions operating outside Chinese mainland 300,860 258,465
Acciued Interest 6,801 3,968
520,663 489,340
3,185,564 2,921,029
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

Financial Habikties related 1o precious metals
and account-based investment products () 55,549 G4, ABE
Debt securities ssued 5218 18,409
Other 3,359 4283
64,126 BY. 180

[ Financial Eabdities related to precious metak and account-based myestment products. and certain issued debt securities have
been matched with precous metals and dervatives of the Group as part of a doc e Hak manag frateqy to
mitigate mazket rik. An acoounting mismatch would arne if these financial liabilities weve acoounted for at amortised cost,
whereas the relsted prechous metali and dervative were messured st fair value with mavements in fae vabue taken through
the staternent of profit or loss, By designating these fmancial liabilities at FYTPL, the movement in their fair values is recorded
i the satement of profit or loss. As 81 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the differencs between the fair values
of the financial Rabslities refated to precicus metals, account-based mvestmant products and Bsued. debt securites and the
amounts that the Group woulkl be contractually requared 1o pay 1o the holders of the financial habilities related 10 precious
mataks, account-based investment products and nsued debt securities upon maturity was not significant

In 2022 and 2021, there were no significant changes in the credst spread of the Group and therefore the amounts of
changes in fasr value of the financial liabilities arissng from changes in the credit sk and the accumulated amounts as at the
end af the respectrve years were not significant, The changes i fair value of the financial labdities were mainly attributable
to changes in other market factors

33. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

31 December 31 December

2023 2021

Repurchase agreements-bilks 6,430 8110
Repurchase agreementis-secunises 55,080 341,71E
Cash recewved ad collateral on secunties kending 16,814 16015
Accrued interest 6,454 100
574,778 365,943

34. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certificates of dopout isued by cortain of the Bank’s overseas branches and subsidianes are measured at amortised cost

Anmual Repart 2022 115

352/460



Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn RME millions, undess otheraise stated)

35. DUE TO CUSTOMERS
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31 Decambar 31 Decembar
2022 2021
Demand deperdits:
Corporate customers BO76,256 7.533.110
Personal customeds 5,991,387 5,390,582
14,067 643 12,923,692
Time deposits:
Conporale customers 6,594,898 5,798,353
. Personal customers _H'._"S_EE.EE_ _1!?_?_3‘4_15_
15,148,817 12,905,739
Oither 199,465 250,349
Accrued interest A%4.566 367,994
29,870,491 26,441,774

As at 31 December 2022, the Group's pledged deposits mcluded in above amounted to RMB201,787 maflion {31 December

2021 AMB228,227 million}

36. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

31 Decernber 31 December
2022 2021
Subordinated bonds and ter 2 capital bonds issued ta)

Essued by the Bank 571.848 458 6ER
hsued by subsiduarnies 5417 4116
Accrued interest 10,365 8,002
591,630 470,806

Other debt securities rssued b '
ksued by the Bank 203,876 188,243
kisued by subsidiaries 108,698 130,558
Agerued (nleret 1,749 1,768
314323 320,569
305,953 791,375

As gt 31 Degemnber 2022, the amount of debt securities mswed that were due within one year was RMB 122,602 million (31

December 2021: AMB124,031 million)

In 2022, the Group has not had any defaulis in respect of payments of principal or interest or other breaches with respect

1o the bonds (2021: Nil)

Icec @
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{a) Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds issued

The Bank:

As approved by the FROC and the CRIRC, the Bank isswed callable subosdinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds through
open mariet bidding. These subordenated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds were traded on the Mational Interbank Bond
Market. The relevant information is set aut below:

Tesued and
limse ptice  nominal amaoun . Maturity
Name I3 daie {In AMEE)  (in AMB enillicen) rite  Wadue date date  Cirmulation date
11CBE 3 Hnenon 10K Yuzn 38000 5.56% W0 30062031 00RO
TRICEC 01 Tiee 2 Bond M3 100 Yuan 45000 426%  IEUAMON 25030029 b
19 B 02 Tier 2 Bond 1032019 100 Yuzn 10,000 d51%  INAR0IE 15033034 26032019
14 WCBC 03 Tier 2 Bond D4R ¥ Yuan 45000 440% 0NN 2RO pLLCH ]
18 BB 04 Tier 2 Bond JnanRe 100 Yuan 10,000 460%  IGUATONY 2ROMR034 204008
208CBE 0 Tier 2 Bond Lm0 100 Yuan 50,000 420% MDA 24082030 5203
HIICBC 02 Tier 2 Bond 10112020 100 Yuza 30,000 415% S0 18112030 12020
200CBC 03 Tier 2 Bond 122020 100 Yuan 10,000 445% 10 RS T112080
1 ICEC 01 Tier 2 Bond 19012021 100 Yuan 30,000 415% oIt 2R maoen
21 KCBC 02 Tier 2 Bond 13122021 $K0 Yuan 501,000 148% 1512001 15122031 161208
21 ICBE 03 Tier J Bond 1 100 Yuan 10,000 iM% IS 18130036 B 2200
22 WCBC 01 Tier 2 Bend 1m0 10K Yuan 35,000 I T 1] T 2 21012022
T ICEC 02 Tier 2 Bond 1amaoa: 10K Yuan 5,000 160%  Q0mIA0R? 20002037 21012022
12 ICEC 03 Tier 2 Bond laneana 104 Yusn 45000 150% L0 S T Pl ri k) 15042082
22 WCBC 04 Tier 7 Bond 12042022 104 Yuan 5.000 B 14047002 AT 15042027
3B 03 Tier-2 Capital Boeds. 18082022 100 Yuzn 30,000 oM MAd?  JMDAgR PV
LY HCBE 03B Tier- Cogrtal Bonch 18087072 4040 Yuan 10,000 1% oAt oennay FELLE
2 ICBC D44 Ti-2 Capital Bk 08117032 100 Yuan 50.000 1.00% g 1R e
12 BCBC 046 Ther-] Capital Bonds e 1060 Yuan 10,000 134% Wz e 10
L1ICEC 054 Tae-] Caprtal Bond. 200127027 100 Yuan 25,000 % R0 N BN
23 KCBC 056 Tier-1 Capitall Bonds 201 27022 1060 Yusan 5 000 I8N Qo2 2anxaaT FERFFH

The Bank has the option to redeem these bonds in whobe or in part on specific dates at par value o future upon the
appraval of the relevant regulatory authorities,
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In 2015, the Bank ssued tier ¥ capital bonds denominated in USD. The bonds were approved for listing and dealng by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The relevant information s 521 oul below:

L] Isued Ersfirg
e armsing Bulince
(i sriginal [l original Cowpon
i Wiusdle  Custency  curmescy) twrrenty) (in RN} 1ate Valys dsie  Matueity dots Cintulstion dale
iyralieni Indus L]
15150
Toi 7 cistal bateti T1RAH5 usn w1 1008 12000 44975% MBS THTWS 2Ll

The bonds cannot be redeemed belore maturity.

Subsidiaries:

On 23 Maech 2018, ICBC Thai issued a tier 2 capital bond with an aggeegate nominal amount of THBES,000 million, bearing
a fxed interest rate of 3.5%, The bond will mature on 23 September 2028,

On 12 September 2019, ICBC Macau bsued a tier 2 capital bond with an aggregate nominal amount of USDS00 million,
beaning a fied interest rate af 2.875%. The bond will mature an 12 September 2029.

On 15 March 2022, ICBC-AXA ssued a capital supplementary bond with an aggregate nominal amount of RMBS000
million, bearng an initial fced interes rate of 3.7%. The bond will mature an 17 March 2032 The issuer has an oplson to
redeemn the capital supplermentary bond in whole or i part at par values at the end of the fifth interest-bearing year. If the
msuer does nol exercise the redemption option, the coupon rate would increase 1o 4.7% from the sisth interest-baading
yaar,

The above ter 2 capital bonds are separately traded on the Thai Band Market Association, The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and the Mational Interbank Bond Market

(b) Other debt securities issued
The Bank:

i Head Office |ssued debt securities and interbank certificates of deposit, denominated in RME at fixed interesy rates
amourting to RMEB74,830 million in total with maturities between 2023 and 2025,

(il Sydmey Branch issued notes denominated in AUD, AMB, HKD and USD at fixed or floating interest rates amaunting to
an equivalent of AMBE,600 million in total with matunties between 2023 and 2027

tii}  Singapore Branch issued notes denominated in USD at fised or floating interest rates amounting to an equivalent of
RME3IS, 381 mallion in tatal with matwities between 2023 and 2025

fv)  Mew York Branch issued notes denominated in USD at fixed interest rates amounting to an equivalent of RMBS,660
milllion in total wath matunties between 2023 and 2027

fv)  Luxembourg Branch issued notes dencminated m USD and EUR at fixed or floatng interest rates amounting 1o an
equivalent of RMB9,948 milkan in total with maturities between 2023 and 2024,

i) Duba (DIFC) Branch issued notes denomnated i RME and USD at fixed or floating mterest rates amounting 1o an
equivalent of RMB 10,826 milkon in total with maturities between 2023 and 2025.

i) Hong Kong Branch msued notes denominated in USD and HED at ficed or {loating interest rates amounting 1o an
eguivatent of RMB36,450 milkon in total with matunties between 2023 and 2026.

iviif) London Branch issued notes denominated in GBP, USD and EUR at faed or floating interest rates amounting 1o an
equivatent of RMB14.718 milkon in total with maturities between 2023 and 1025,

{i)  Macau Branch i{viued noted denominated i USD and MOP &t fued or floating Interest rates armounting to an
equivadent of AMBI,463 milbon i total with maturities between 2023 and 2024,
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Subgdiaries

fih ICBC Asia msued medium-term debit securities and notes denominated in RMB and USD at fixed os floating imterest
rates amounting to an eguivalont of RMBS, B4 milsan in 1otal with matuetios between 2023 and 2025,

{ily  ICBC Leasing issued medewsm-term debt securities and notes denominated in AMB and USD at fwed or floating interest
rates amaunting to an equivalen of RMBGE,976 millbon in total with matunties between 2023 and 2031,

(i} ICBC Thai issued short-term, medium-term and long-term debt secusities and notes denominated in THE at fixed
imtenest rates amownting to an eguivakent of RMBE, 163 millson = 1otal with maturites betwesn 2023 and 2076,

) ICBC Internatsonal iswed madium-term debt securities and notes denominated s AME and USD at fixed interest rates
amounting to an equivalent of RMB10,294 million in total with maturities between 2023 and 2025

(v} ICBC Wew' Zoaland msupd medasm-term debt securities and notes denominated in NZD a1 fixed o Hoating imternes!
rates amounting to an equivalent of RMB2,084 million in total with matwities between 2023 and 2025,

(vid  ICBC Imvestment issued financial bonds denominated in RMB at fixed interest rates armounting 1o RMBT3,300 milkon
in total with maturities between 2024 and 2025

fwill 1ICBC Macau issued medium-teem and long-term debt secuntses and notes denorminated in AME at fixed interest rates
amounting to AMB1 98T milon in tatal that will mature in 2024

37. OTHER LIABILITIES

31 Decomber 31 Dacomber

2022 2021

settlement and cleanng balances 280,230 317,571
Insurance contract liabilities 143 T8 213,457
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables [E1] 41,282 32,7151
Lease liabilities i) 28,626 28,340
Prewiisond lor credil commitmients te} 27,640 24,449
Sundry tax payables 16,4493 16,454
Promissory notes 756 1,081
Early retirement benefits 14 32
Orther 149 188 155,200
TET Q55 789,355

fa)  There were no overdue payment lor stalf salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsides payable as at 31 December 2022 (31
December 2021 W),

() Lease kabdities

31 Decambar 31 Dacembar

2022 2021
Less than ofe year 8,923 8,315
i B0 hao years 65473 6,749
Two o these years 4572 4,547
Three 1o five years 5,704 5210
Mosre than fore years 4625 5113
Undscounted lease labilites 30,297 29,929
Ending balance of lease labilities 28629 28,340
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fe}  Provhions for credit commitments

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Balance at 1 January 2022 19.BE1 3.581 a7 24.449
Trarafer

- 1o stage 1 123 {123 = =

= o stage 2 219 243 (ELi] -

- b slage 3 (] [z 14 =

Chargedireverse) for the year GET 1,BE0 () 2,807

Orthes movements ERES 56 15 384

Bafance at 31 December 2022 20,783 6611 246 27,640

Stage | Stage 2 Stagpe 3 Taital

Bafance a1 1 January 2021 22,021 2.957 1,732 26,710
Trarsfer;

- 10 stage 1 121 21 - -

-t stage 2 {1200 L] - -

- o stage 3 = 3] 2 =

(Reverselicharge for the year (1,901) 670 (735 {1.966)

Crither movements (240 (43 (4F ] 295

Balance a1 31 December 2021 15,861 3581 987 24,449
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38. SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Mumbser Number
of shares Nominal of shares Nominal
{millions) value {millions) value

tssuwed and fully paid:

H shares of AMB1 Yuan each 86,795 85,795 86,7495 BG, 785
A shares of RMBY Yuan sach 269,612 260,612 J60612 169,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

Except for the dividends of H shares which are payable in Hong Kong doflars, all of the ondinary A shases and H shares rank
parl passu with each ather in respect of dividends on ordinary shares.

39, OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
(1) Preference shares
{a) Preference shares (“Preference Shares”) outstanding:

hasmt b rigndd
Fexamnd imitramwet Aoy Divadéend b Ty nia {omvrser
et wat G cdanifobn el po thar| (el I=fan]  Matay ipdnan Lervbriin
[ Prebarary
Tt
] T By I e 1§ 150 Tt e Ve L]
Demet Pl
e
BEXE INGET  Epaty 188 DENShS & £ B0l b Wardetery L]
BENIS 1909000 Bty 0% RSNk ne li] T M Vardry ]
] 13T

fb) Main clauses and basic information
(i} Dividend

Offshore and domestic dydends are paid annually

Offshere and desnestic dividends are set at a fixed rate for 5 years after issuance, and ane resst svery 5 years theeafter
1o the sum of the benchmark rate and the fied spread. The fwed spread & equal 1o the spread between the initial
offshare and domestic dividend rate and the benchmark rate at the time of uance. The Tied spread remains unchanged
theoughout the term of the Preference Shares.

{ii) Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Bank can pay offshore and domestic dvidends when it has distributable after-tan profit after making up previous yeass'
logses, contributing to the sttutory resenve and making general provisions, and the Bank's capital adequacy ratics maeet
regulatory reguirements. Preference shareholders of the Bank are senior to the ordinary shareholders in respect of the right
to dividends. The order of payment of Domestic Preference Shares i3 equal to Hishome Preference Shares, The Bank may
elect 1o cancel 3 or part of ofishore and domestic dividends and this shall not constitute a default for any purpose, bat
such cancellation will require a sharsholder™s resolution to be passed

Anmual Repart 2022
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(i} Dividend stopper and setting mechanism

Far Cfishore and Domestic Preference Shases, if the Bank cancels all or part of the dividends to the Preference Shares, the
Bank shall not make any dividend distribution to ordinary shaseholders before the Bank pays the dividands to the preference
sharehciders in full for the current dividend period

Mon-cumulative deadond is o dividend on Olfshore and Domestss Preference Shares which does not cumulate upon omession
of payment and the passed or omitted dividend of ane year i3 not carned 1o the following year, After recewing a dividend
at the agroed dividend rate, prafleence sharcholders of the Bank will not participate in the distnbution of sesdual profits
with ardinary shaseholdars

The Bank shall dstribute dividends for Gffshore and Domestic Preference Shares in cash, based on thie bquidation preference
amount for the nsued and outstanding Offshone Preference Shares or total amount of lsued and outstanding Domestic
Preference Shares during the corresponding pencd (ie. the product of the issue price of Preference Shares and the number
of the issued and outstanding preference thanes)

{iv) Order of distribution and liquidation method

The ofishore preference shareholders and domestic preference shaseholders will rank equally for payment. The preference
shareholders will be subordinated 1o the depositors, genesal creditoes and holderss of convertible bonds, holders of
subordinated debts, holders of ter 2 capital bonds and hofders of other tier 2 capitad instruments of the Bank, but will be
senior to the ordinary shareholders of the Bank,

(v} Mandatory conversion trigger events

For Offshore Preference Shares, upon the oooumence of any Mon-Veabilty Trigger Event, the Bank shall have the night
1o irrevocably and compuliondy convert all or part of the cutstanding Offshore Preference Shares into H shares, under
the consent of the CRIRC but without the need for the consent of the offshase preference shareholders o the ordinary
shanchobders. If the Offshone Proference Shares wede corverted mito H shates, they cannot be converied to Preference
Shares again undes any cireumstances

For Domestic Prelerence Shares, upon the occurrence of an Addinional Ter 1 Cagatal Tnigger Event (Common Equsty Ther
1 Capetal Adequacy Ratio of the Bank falling to 5.125% o below), the Bank shall have the right without the need Tor the
coment of the demestic preference sharehoiders to corvert all or part of the outstanding face value of Damestic Preference
Shares into A shares, in order to resiore the Commaon Equity Teer 1 Capelal Adequacy Ratio of the Bank 1o above 5.125%. Il
Domestic Preference Shares were converted into A shares, they cannot be comested to Preference Shares again under any
arcumstances, Lpon the ecourrence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigger Event, the Bank shall have the right without the need for the
consent of the domestc preference shareholders 1o convert all the outstanding face walue of Domestic Preference Shares
into A shares. If Domestic Preference Shares were converied into A share, they cannot be converted to Preference Shares
agath under any CIrcUMSLanoes.

The initial mandatory comversion prices ame HEDS. 73 for Offshore Preference Shates per H thare, RMB3 dd for Domestic
2015 Preference Shares and RMEBS.43 for Domestic 2019 Freference Shares. v case of stock dividends destribution of H or
A shares of the Bank or other circumstamces, the Bank will make cumulative adjustrment 1o the compubiory comersion price
in turn

(vi) Redemption conditions

Subject 10 obtaiming the approval of the CBIRC and samdymg the conditions of redemption, the Bank has the nght to
redeern all or part of the Offihore Prelerence Shared at the first call date and any subsequent dividend payment date.
Redemption price of Offshore Proference Shares i equal to liguidaton preferance price plus any declared bul unpaid
drvidend in cumment period, The fnt redernption date of Offshore Preference Shares is five years after Rsuance,

Under the premise of obtaining the approval of the CBMC and compliance with relevant requerements, the Bank has the
nght to redesm all or part of Demeste Prelerence Shates, after frve years having elapsed since the date of issuancefthe date
of closing. The redemption perod of Domestic Preference Shares {3 from the start date of redemption to the date of Tull
redemplion of converson, Redemnplion price of Domestic Freference Shares is equal to boak value plus any declared but
unpaid dividend in current pered,
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fc) Changes in preference shares outstanding

1 hasaary 2T owemant during S prar 1 Beaniber B

Fearnal I original i ongral I gl
e hnourm ey i Aegart [y L1 Azt Ty I T
utitmiing (miflion sharm| ‘eifiina] |wifior)  |milion shures) [ruliion| {puilima}  jmllion sharid |=iir: (miflemn|
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- 14T16 = M 716

The camying amount of preference shases issued by the Bank, net of related issuance fees, was RMB134,614 million as &
31 December 2022 (31 Decemnber 2021 RMBE124,614 million]

{2) Perpetual bonds
fa) Perpetual bonds autstanding

Firuscal Iritisl hmsort by originad

e Bilparng Intarast [milien  carendy = uE Coevarion
mutstanding kisrdits  dlnsfiation it e wit]  fnfier) [nfier) | Mstsiy  onditios  Converdon
Ciihare

U Perpetea bond oA faaty 108 Hom il Wh A ) e e "
Dameic

VBRI

forpetaal bund gL Pty LS5 IMENOUN L AU ] L oy L
L]

Pepetad bund Sems | 4N Fowty CTTL LT Mo Mo mo hore Tors "
Lni]

Tepetal bond Seies ] WM Fuy 165%  EMEVIOLRE M N A Tere e o
ot 1

i} Offshore USD Perpetual Bond was issued in specific denomanation of USD200,000 and integral multipies of USDT.000 in
exncess thereof at an ssue prce of 100%.

th) Main clauses and basic information

With the approvals of relevant regulatory authonties, the Bank issued RMBEO,000 millien, EMBT0,000 milion and
ARBI0,000 million of undated capital bonds on 26 July 2019, 4 June 2021 and 24 Novemnber 2021 (hewinafter referred 1o
as "2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond™, " 2021 Domestic Pespetual Bond Series 17 and “2021 Domestic Pespetual Bond Seres
27 respectively, collectrvaly Domestic Perpetual Bonds) in the Mational Interbank Bond Market

The Bank issued USDE, 160 million of undated capital bonds (herenafter referred to as " Offshore Perpetual Bond ™) on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 24 September 2021,

The funds rased by the Bank from the bonds were used 1o supplement additional ter 1 capstal of the Bank in accordance
with the rebevant laws and approvals by regulatory authoritees.
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(i} Interest

Esch Doemestic Perpetual Bond has & par value of AMB100, and the interest rate of the Bonds for the fist five years are
4.45% for 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond, 4.04% for 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 1, and 3.65% for 2021
Damestic Perpetual Bond Seres 2, mesethng every 5 years. The rated are determined by & benchmark rate plus & fied
spread. The mitial ficed spreads ase the difference between the interest rate and the benchmark rate as determined at
the time of msuance. The fixed spread wall not be adjusted once determined during the duration period. The interest ol
Domestic Perpetual Bonds shall be pasd annually

The interest rate al Offshare Perpetual Bond for the first five yeads 15 3.20%, redetting every 5 vears. The rate i detesmined
by a benchmark rate plus a fised spread, and the fied spread will remain unchanged during the duration penod. The
dividend shall be pasd semi-annually,

{ii} Interest stopper and setting mechanism

The interest payment for both the Domestic Perpetual Bands and (Mlshose Perpatual Bord is non-cumialative, The Bank
shall hawe the rght to cancel, in whole or in part, distnbutions on the interest pagment and any such cancellatson shall
not constitute an event of default. The Bank may, a1 its sole discretion, use the proceeds from the cancelled distributions
1o meel other obligations as they fall duwe. However, the Bank shall not distribute profits to ordinary shareholders until
resumption of full mlerest payment.

(iii} Order of distribution and liquidation method

The claims in respect of Domestic Perpetual Bonds will be subordinated to clasms of depositors, general creditors, and
subordinated mdebledness that rank senior to Domestic Porpetual Bonds, and will rank in poiarity to all classes of shares
hald by shareholders of the Bank. The caims i respect of Offshore Perpetual Bond will be subordinated to claims of
dapositars, general creditors, tier 2 capital bond holders and subordinated indebtedness that rank senior ta the Offshore
Perpetual Bond, and wall rank in preority to all dasses of shares held by shareholders of the Bank. Domestic Perpetual
Bonds and Offthore Perpedunl Bond will rank par passu wath the easms in respect of any other Additional Teer 1 Capital
wnstruments of the Bank that rank pan passu with the perpeiual bonds

{iv) Write down conditions

For 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond, upan the occurrence of an Additional Tier 1 Cagpstal Trigger Event (Common Equty Tier
1 Capital Adequacy Ratsa of the Bank falling to 5.125% or below), the Bank has the nght 1o wirte down all or part of the
1otal nominal amount of the outstanding 2019 Domestic Perpetual Bond with the consent of the CBRC but without the
need for the consent of the bond helders, in order o restore the Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
1o above 5.125%, Upon the ccourence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigger Event, without the need for the consent of the bond
halders, the Bank has the right 1o write down all the 10tal nominal amount of the outstanding 2019 Domestic Perpetual
Band,

For 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 1 and 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 2, upon the eccwrrence of a Non-
Viability Trigger Event, the Bank has the right 1o write down a8 o part of the nominal amount of the cutstanding perpetual
bonds without the need for the consent of the bond holders

For Offshore Perpetual Bond, upon the cccumence of a Mon-Viabslity Trigger Event, the Bank has the nght to wiite down all
o part af the perpetual bonds ssued and autstanding a1 that time up 1o the tolal nominal value without the need for the
consent of the bond holders.
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{v)] Redemption conditions

The duration of the Domestic Perpetual Bends and Offshare Perpetual Band is the same s the continuing operaton of
the Bank. Frve years after the issuance date of the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshore Perpetwal Bond, the Bank shafl
have the right to redeem them n whale of in part en each detribution payment date Gncluding the fifth detrbuton
payment date since the ssuance). In the event that the perpetual bonds are nob classshied as addibonal tier 1 capstal due
to unpredicted changes in regulations, the Bank shall have the nght 1o redeem Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshore
Perpetual Bond fully instead of partly.

fc) Changes in perpetual bond outstanding
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The carrying amount of perpetuad bonds mswed by the Bank, net of related issuance fees, was RMB219,717 milion as at 31
December 2022 (31 Decernber 2021: RMB219,717 millian).

{3) Interests attributable to equity instruments’ holdaers

31 December 31 December

Hem 023 H
1 Tatal equity atiributable 1o equity holders of the parent comparyy 34351 3,257,755
{1) Equity attributable to ordmary shareholders of the parent company 3,140,840 1903424

{2} Equity attributable S0 other equity instrument holders of the parent company 35437 35431

ki Tatal equity attributable to ron-contrelling imterests 18,655 17,503
{1} Equity attsibistable to ordinary sharehclders of noa-cantroling intenests 18,655 17,503

{2} Equity attributable to ather equity instrument halders of mon-cantrolling enterests - -
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40. RESERVES
{a) Capital reserve

Capital reserve mainly includes share premium arsing from the issuance of new shares al prices in excess of par value.

(b) Surplus reserves

() Statutory surplus reserve

The Bank i required to appropriate 10% of s prof for the year, & determened wnder the Accounting Standards Tor
Business. Entarprises and other relevant requirements ("PRC GAAP®), pursuant to the Company Law of the PRC and the
Articles of the Bank to the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of is registered capinal,

Subject 1o the approval of the shareholders, the statutory surplus reserve may be used to offset accumalated losses of the
Bank,  any, and may also be converted into capital of the Bank, provided that the balance of the statutony seplus reserve
after such capitalisation is not bess than 25% of the registered capital immediately before capetalization,

Pursuant 1o the resclution of the board of directons’ mesting held on 30 March 2023, the total appropriation to surplus
reserve of the Bank was RME34,411 million (2021 RMB3Z.494 million), among which an appropriation of 10% of
the prefit of the Bank fer the year determined under the PRC GAAPR to the statutory surplus resesve, in the amount of
AhiB24, 343 million (2021: RMBE22,438 millicn) was approved and a total susplus ressrve appropriated by overseas branches
wias AMBGE million (202 17: RMBS6 millon) purssant 1o the requirements of local authorities

(i) Discretionary surplus reserve

After makeng the appropristion to tha statutory surph fesedve, the Bank may ahio appropdiate s pralit for the year
determined under the PRC GAAP 1o the discretrenary surplus reserve upon appeoval by the shareholders in general meeting.
Subject 1o the approval by the shareholdess, the discretionary surphes reserve may be wsed to offset sccumulated lowses of
the Bank, if any, and may be converted into capital

(ifi} Other surplus reserve

Thee Bank's overseas entities appropriate thelr profits 1o other surplus reserve of statulony reserve in accordance with the
relevant laws and reguiations promaulgated by the local regulatory bodes

{c) General reserve

In accordance with the " Administrative Measures for the Provision of Reserves of Financial Enterpeises™ (Cal lin [2012] Mo
200 issued by the MOF, the Bank mamtaing a general resenee within equity, through the appropration of profit for the year,
wihich should not be less than 1.5% of the year-end balance of its risk assets, to partiafly cover unidentified possible losses.

The Bank's subsidiaries approgriate thesr peofits 1o the general reserve accordng to the applicable local regulanons.

Pursuant 1o the resclution of the board of ditectors’ meeting held on 30 March 2023, the total appropnation to genaral
reserve of the Bank was RMBS3.571 million (2021: RMBST,505 milkon). The general reserve batance of the Bank as at 31
December 2022 amounted 1o RMBEAE0, 285 million, which reached 1.5% of the yeas-end balance af the Bank"s risk asets.

(d) Investment revaluation reserve

The imvestment revaluation reserve records the fair value changes and impairment prosssion of finanoiad mvestments
measured st FVTOCL
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{e) Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency transkation resesve is used to record exchange differenices arising from the translation of the financial
statements af the subsidsanes and branches mcorporated outside Chiness mainland,

{f) Cash flow hedging reserve

The caih fiow hedging reserve comprises the effectve partion of the gama or lowes an the hedging instrumants.

{g} Other reserves

Other reserves represent resenves other than the items Isted above, incuding other comprehensve income recognesed
under the equity methad.

{h) Distributable profits

The Bank's dutnbatable profn i based on ns retamed profits as determined under PRC GAAP and IFRSs, whichever s
lowwer, The amount that the Bank's subsidiaries can legally distribute is determined by referning 1o their profits as reflected
in their fimancial staterments prepared in sccordance with the accounting regulations and principles promulgated by the
lecal regulatory bodies. These profits may differ from those dealt with in these financial statements, which are prepared in
accardance with [FRS:

41. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{a) Other comprehensive income attributable to equity holders of the parent company in
the consaolidated statement of financial position

Foreign

Invastmant currancy

revaluation translation
raserve rasETve Cithaer Total
1 Jamuary 2021 22,377 (27 EBZ) (4,923} (10,428)
Meovement dunng the year 2,251 (121171 1,951 (7.915)
31 Decernber 2021 and 1 January 2022 24,628 (39.559) (2,97 {18,343)
Movement during the year (23.861) 22,758 {1,038) (2,141
31 Decernber 2022 767 17.241) {8,000} (20,484)
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{b) Other comprehensive income in the consclidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

2022 011
Hems that will not be reclassified to profit o loss:
{iy  Changes in fair value of equity instruments desmgnated & at FYTOCI {2,968) {1,1800
{iy  Ciher comprehensive income recognised under the eguity method (25} 15
{iil) her 13 18
Hems that may be reclassshied subsequently to profit or loss:
Gy Changes in fair value of debt instruments measured at FVTOCI (27.760) 5777
Less: Amount transferred 1o profit or loss from other comprehensive
incame and income tax effect 3,304 {4, 154)
(24,375} 1,623
iy Credit losses of debt nstruments measured al FYTOCI .81 1.827
{ii)  Cash flow hedging resenve:
Gain during the year 1.268 EXE]
Lirss: Incorm tan offect 16 GB
1,284 a4z
{iv]  Mher comprehensive income recognised under the equity method (313) 541
(v Foreige currency translation reserve 21,245 (12,353)
(v Other {1,875) BBS
13,I_EEI_ (8,172}
42, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
3 Decombar 31 December
2022 2021
Cash on hand 66,340 62,872
Balances with central banks other than restricted depasits 516,558 338,551
Deposits with banks and other financial nstitutions with
origingl matunty of three manths or less 228,987 228,082
Placerments with banks and other financial institutions wath
ceiginal matueity of theee maonths or less 365,112 157.323
Reverse repurchase sgreements with enginal matumy of three months or less 749,854 649,929
1,926,851 1,436,757

228 Icec @

365/460



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
{In RBAB millions, unlbess otherwse statoed)

43. INTERESTS IN STRUCTURED ENTITIES

{a) Structured entities sponsared by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest

The Group holds an interest in some structured entities sponsosed by third party institutions through investrments in the
products isued by these structured entrties. Such structured entities include investment funds, assel managemant plans and
asset-backed secuntees, trust plans and the Group does not cansolidate these structured entities. The nature and purpose
of these structured entities are 12 generate fees from managing assets on behall of investors and are financed through the
issuance of imestment products to imsestors,

The fallowing table sots out an analyis of the carmpng amounts and maxmum exposuie of interedts held by the Group n
the structured entities sponsoded by third party imstsutions:

31 December 2022 31 Decernber 2021
Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
amaunt REPOSUTE amount ENPOSUrE
Irvestment funds 41,342 41,342 36,702 36,702

Asset management plans and

asset-backed securties 73,311 3.3 7587 77997
Trust plans 16,732 16,732 20,903 20,903
137,385 137,385 135,602 135,602

The maomum lows exposures o the above smvestment funds, asset management plans and asset-backed securities, trust
plans are the carrying amounts which are measured a1 amortised cost, or the faér value of the investments held by the
Group as at the reporting date,

The follewing tables cet cut an anabyus of the line items in the consebdated statement of fmancial position in which assats
were recognised relating to the Group's interests in structured entities sponsared by third party institutions;

31 December 2022

Financial Financial Financial
investments investments Investments
measured at measurad at measured at

FYTPL FVTOC  amaortised cost
Irestment funds a1,347 - -
Asset management plans and asset-backed securities 24,5958 8,769 45,584
Trust plars 1.204 - 15,528
67,504 8,169 61,112

3V December 2021

Fimancial Fimancial Finaneial
investments investments investmaents
measured at measured at measured at

FYTPL FVTOC  amortised cost
Investment funds 36,702 - -
Asset management plans and asset-backed securities 18,661 240 56,506
Trust plans 1,435 - 19,458
56,708 2.rag 76,064
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{(b) Structured entities sponsored by the Group in which the Group does not consalidate
but holds an interest

The types of unconschdated structured entities sponscred by the Group include non-poncipal-guaranteed wealth
management products and investment funds. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are io generale fees
from managing assets on behall of irvestors. These structured entites are financed theough the ssuance of mvestment
products to investors, Interest held by the Group mcludes mwestments in the products issued by these unconsciidated
atructured entities and fees charged for providing management services, A a1 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021,
the carnang amounts of the mwestments in the products nsued by these strectured entities and fee recerables being
recognised were not matenal in the consolidated financial vlatements. Management fee income esarned by the Group was
incleded in fee and commasion income of personal wealth management and private banking services and corporate wealth
managemant serviced set aut in Note 7.

As at 31 December 2022, the amount af assets held by the unconsolidated non-principal-guaranteed wealth management
products and investment funds, which are spomsored By the Group, were RMB2, 143978 million (31 Decernber 2021:
RiAB2,586,293 million) and RWBT, 713,743 million (31 December 2021: RMB1,810,281 millon) respectively,

in 2022, the amount of the average exposure of financing transactions through placements and reverse repurchase
agresments from the Group with non-principal-guaranteed weahth management products sponsored by the Group was
AkAB21,631 million (2021: RMB26,699 million). The transactions were conducted in the cedinary course of business under
narmal terms and conditions and at market rates

(¢) Consolidated structured entities

The consolidated structured entities of the Group are primanly the principal-guarantesd wealth management products,
certain investment funds, asset-backed secunties and asset management plans issued or iniiated and invested by the Group
or purchased due 10 regulatory requeaments related to wealth management business. The Group controls these entities
because the Group has power over, is exposed to, of has rights o varkable retumns frem 1S invobeernent with these entites
and has the ability 1o use its power over these entitss o affect the amount of the Group®s variable returns

44. TRANSFERRED FINAMCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactons in the ordinary course of business by which it transfers recognised financial assets
1o third parties or structured entities. In some cases, these wransfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the
fimancial assets concerned. In other cases where the transterred assets do not gualify for derecognition as the Group has
retained substantially @il the risks and rewands of these assets, the Group continues 10 recognise the transfemed assets

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Tramsforred financial assets that do not quality for derecognition mainly include debt securities held by counterpartios as
collaterad under repurchase agreements and debt secunties lent to counterparties under securities lending agreements. The
counterparties are allowed to sell or repledge those secumties in the absence af delault by the Greup, but has an abligation
1o return the securiies at the maturity of the contract For securities lent out, if the securities increase or decrease in
value, the Group may i certasn corcumistances require additional cash collateral from counterparties or retwn part of
the cash collateral to counterpartes. The Group has determined that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
these securities and therefore has not derecognised them. In addition, 1 recognises a financlal liability for cash receved as
collateral,

A5 at 31 Decernber 2022, the par value of the financial asets transferred to third parties that did not gualily for
derecognition in the repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions weve RbB156,154 milkon and RMB23, 314
million respectively.
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Securitisation transactions

The Group transfers credit assets to struciured entities which issue asset-backed securities to nvestors. The Group may
acquire some asset-backed securities at the subordnated tranche bevel and accordingly, may retan parts of the mks and
rawards of the transferred credit assets: The Group would detesmine whether to derecognise the associaled credit assats by
evaluating the extent to which it retaing the rsks and rewards of the assets

Fer those in which the Group has neither transfermed noe retained substantially all the ks and revwards of the transferred
credit assets, and retasned control of the credit assets, the Group recognises the assets on the consolidated statement
of financiad position to the extent of the Group's continuing irvalvement and the rest is derecognised. The extent of the
Group's cantinuing involemsant & the extent of the risks and rewards undertaken by the Group with value changes of the
transferred financial assets. As at 31 Decernber 2023, loans with an original carrying amount of RMBE2T.A57 mallion at
the teme of transfer {31 December 2021 AMBGE19,736 million) have been securitised by the Group under arrangements in
which the Group retained a cantinuing invalvement in such assets. The carrpmg amount of assets that the Group continues
1o recognie on the consobdated staternent of financial position was RMB75.925 million as at 31 December 2022 (31
December 2021 RMBT4, 121 milkon].

As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amount of asset-backed securities held by the Group in securibsation transactions
that waene quakfied for derecognition was RME721 millien (31 December 2021 RMBI73 million), and s maximum exposure
approzimated to the carrying amount

With respect o the securitisation of financial sssets that do not qualily for defecognition, the relevant financial asets are
not derecagnised, and the consideraton received is recorded as a financiad hability. As at 31 December 2022, transferred
credit assets that were not quakleed for denecognitan of the Group smounted ta RME1 32 million at the time of tramsfer (31
December 202 1: RMB132 million).

45. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The Group's collaterals for liabilities or contingent kabilites include financtal assets such as securities and bills, which mainky
serve a5 collaterals for repurchase agreements, securities borrowing, denvatives, or local stalulody requirements, As at
31 December 2022, the par value of the financial assets of the Group pledged as collateral amounted to approximately
ARABSA0.239 million (31 December 2021: approximately RMBEI19,B7T millin)

46. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN
The Bank's share appreciation rights plan was approved in 2006, which allows share appreciatson nights to be granted to
eligible participants including directors, supervisors, senior management and olher key persannel designated by the board

of derectors. The share appreciation nghts will be granted and exercised based on the price of the Bank’s H shares and will
e valid for 10 years. As a1 the spproval date of these Tinanclal statements, no share appeeciation rights have been granted,
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47. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{a) Capital commitments

AL the ond of the reporting perad, the Group had capital commitments as follows:
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31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Contracted but not provided for 19,427 31,307

(b) Credit commitments

The Group has outstending commitments (o extend credit includeng approved loans and wndeawn credit card lemits,

The Group provides letters of credit and financoal guarantees to guarantee the performance of customers to third parties

Bank aceeptances comprise undefakings by the Group to pay bills of exchange drawn on customers. The Group espects
most acceptances o be settled smultaneously with the reimbursement from the customers.

The contractual amounts of credit commitments by category are sel out below. The amounts dischosed in respect of loan
commitments and wndrawn crodit card limats are under the assumption that the amounts wall be fully advanced. The
amounts for bank acceptances, letters of credit and guarantees represent the maximum potential losses that would be
recagrised at the end of the reporting period had the counterparties failed ta perfonm as contracted.

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

Bank acceptances 680,068 245 1419
Guaraniees issued

- Financing letters of guarantees 56,365 50114

- Noan-financing letters of guarantees 501,054 444418

Sight letters of credit 53.646 54,466

Liance |etters of creds 112,606 114,733
Loan commitments

= With an aniginal maturity of under one year 108102 E0,195

— With an ariginal maturity of one year of over 348,202 497 B892

Undrawm credit card limits 1,111,002 1,069,406

2,971,045 2,730,369

31 Decemnbor 31 Decembaer

2022 FLiFY|

Credit nsk-weighted assats of cedit commitments 1,113.80 1,082,089
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{c) Operating leases

At the end of the reporting period, the Group's total future minimum lease receivables in respect of non-cancellable
operating leases of assets are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

Within one year 16,946 16,451
Ower one year but within two years 15,380 15,920
Owvor two years but within three years 14,637 15,937
Ower three years but within five years 24 BB 27,840
Crer five years 57258 50,648
129,075 135,796

{d) Legal proceedings and arbitrations

The Group is invoded in lewswts and arbsirations during its normal course of operations. As a1 31 December 2022, there
were a number al legal procesdings and arbitrations outstanding against the Bank andier its subskdiaries with a toral
claimed amount of RMBA, 738 milkon (31 Decernber 2021: RMEB, 165 million)

In the apinion of management, the Group has made adequate allowance for any probable losses based on the current facts
and circumstances, and the ultimate outcome of these lawsasts and arbitrations will not have any significant impact on the
financial posiion of aperations of the Group

{e) Redemption commitments of government bonds and securities underwriting
commitments

As an wnderwrting agent of the MOF, the Bank underarites certain PRC gowernment bonds and sells the bonds to the
geneval public. The Bank s obliged to redesm these bonds at the discretion of the holders a1 any Bme pnor to matunty, The
redemption price for the bonds is based on the nominad value of the bonds plus any interest accrued up to the redemplion
date. The MOF will not provide funding for the early redemption of these PRC gowernment bonds on a back-to-back basis
but s obliged to repay the principal and the respective interest upon maturity. The redemption obligations, which represent
the nomanal value of government bonds undenaritien and wobd by the Group, but net et matured as a1 31 December 2022
were RMBE2, 140 million (31 December 2021: RMBTS5,553 million). Management expects that the redemption cbigation of
thew PRC government bonds by the Bank prioe to matusty will rot be matedial,

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has not had any outstanding securities underariting commitments (31 December
2021 RMBE, 350 million)

{(f} Designated funds and loans

31 December 31 December

20232 2021
Designated funds 3,420,373 2,783,961
Designated lnans 3,420,106 2,783,778

The designated funds represent the funding that the trustors have imsiructed the Group 1o use to make koans to third
parties as desgnated by them. The credit risk remamns with the trustoss,

The designated loans represent the loans granted to specfic bormowers designated by the trustors on their behalf according
to the entrust agreements signed by the Group and the trustoss. The Group does nat bear any fisk.
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(g) Fiduciary activities

The Group provides custody. trust and asset management sensces to thind parties. Revenue from such activitees is included
e “net fed and commiseon mcome” sel out in Note 7. Thowe assets held in a fiduciary capacity are not included i the
Group's consolidated statement of financial position

48. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

in addition to the transactions detalled elsewhere in these consolidated financial staternents, the Group had the following
transactions with related parties during the meporting year:

{a) The MOF

The MOF is a ministry under the State Coundl of the PRC, primanly responsible foe, among others, state fiscal revenues,
expenses and taxation polickes, As at 31 December 2022, the MOF derectly owned appeoximately 31.14% (31 December
2020 approximately 31.14%) of the issued share capital of the Bank. The Group entered into banking transactions with
the MOF i s ordinary course of busness. Details of the major transactions are as follows:

31 Decemnber 31 December

022 021
Balances at end af the year:
The PRC government bonds and the specal government bond 1,935,944 1,563,353
2022 2021
Transactions dufing the year:
Interest income on the govemment bonds 46,812 42,953

Other related party transactions between the Group and enterprses under the control or peant control of the MOF are
disclosed in Mote 480) " Transacisons wilh state-owned entities n the PRC®.

(b)) Huijin

Central Huipn Imvestrment Lid, (" Husgin®) s a8 wholly-owned subsidiary of China investmen? Conporation, and in accondance
with the suthorisation of the State Govermment, Huijin makes equity investments in major state-owned financial enterprises,
and shall, ta the extent of i3 capital contributbon, exercise the rights and perform the obligations as an mvestor on behall
of the State Government in accordance with applicable Laws, 1o achieve the goal of presereing and enhancing the value of
state-owned financial asets. Huijin doss not condwet any ather busiesses or commercial activities nor intenvens in the day-
to-day business operations of the financial enterprises in which it invests. Huijm was established on 16 December 2003 with
& total regestered and paid-in capital of RMBEZE, 209 million. As at 31 December 2002, Huiji derectly owned appraximately
34.71% (31 December 2021: approwumately 34, 71%) of the ssued shase capital of the Bank,

As at 31 December 2022, bonds issued by Huijin ("the Huilin Bonds™) held by the Group were of an aggregate face value
of AMBS0,237 milkon (31 December 202 1. RMBE3,660 millian), with terms ranging from one to thirty years and coupon
rates ranging from 2.15% to 4.38%. The Huijn Bonds are government-hacked bonds, short-term bills and medium-term
nates. The Group's subscnption of the Hujin Bonds was conducted n the ordinary couwse of business, in compliance with
relevant regulatory and the corporate governance requirements of the Group.
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The Group entéred into banking transactions with Huijin in the ordmary course of business under normal commarcial terms
and the fransactions were priced based on market rates, Detad of the major transactions are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2032 2021
Balances at end of the year
Debt securities purchased 51,083 B4,841
Loans and advances to customers 19,015 -
Due to cusiomers 11,813 50,331
2022 Fiiry |
Tramsactions durmg the year:
Interest income on debt securities purchased 1,833 2,306
Interest income on loans and advances to customers 449 T4
Interest expense on amounis due Lo customers 1] 99

Huipn halds squity interests in cerfain othar banks and financial institutizny wnder the direction of the State Government,
The Group emered into transactions with these banks and financial mstitutions n the ondinary course of business under
narrmal commaercial terms and the tranwactions were priced based on market rates, Managornent considers that thewe banks
and fnanclal mstitutions are competitors of the Group, Detasils of magor transactions conducted with these banks and

fimancial imtrlutions are as felows:

11 December 31 December
2022 2021
Balances at end of the year
Debt securities purchased 641,257 536,655
Due from banks and other financial institutions 207 170 174811
Reverse repurchase agreements 459,410 23,796
Loans and advances to customers 1,336 3,794
Detivatree financial assets T.767 713715
Due to banks and other financial institutions 238 492 216,415
Repurchase agreements 6,200 13,246
Derivative financial liabikties T.408 6,318
Due to customers BdE 97
Credit commitmants BEN 8,750
2022 01
Transactions during tha year:
Interest income on debt secunties purchased 16,174 17,805
Interest income on amaunts due from banks and other fnancial institutions 999 623
Interest income on riverse repurchase agreements 12 42
Interest income on loans and advances to customers 37 52
Interest expense on amounis due to banks and other financal nstituteons 2,191 1,018
Interest expense on repurchase agreements Z B
Imterest expense on amounts due 1o customers B 10

372/460

Anmual Repart 2022



Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iIn RME millions, undess otheraise stated)

() Mational Council for Social Security Fund of the People’s Republic of China
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Mational Counail for Social Sacurity Fund (the "55F7) s a public institution managed by the MOF. it is the managemeant and
operating organsation of the national social security fund. A5 g1 31 Decernber 2022, the 55F held apprommately 5.73%
{31 December 2021 approximately 5.69%) of the Bank's issued share capstal. The Group entered into banking transactions
with the 55F in the ordmary cowrse of budiness under normal commercial terms and the transactons were priced based on

market rates. Dedails of the major transactions are as follows;

31 Decembar 1 Decembar
2022 2021

Balances at end of the year:
D to customers 48,000 38,000
2022 2021

Transactions during the year
Iriteres] expense on amounts due 16 cusiomers 2.028 1.284

(d) Subsidiaries

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

Balances at end af the year;
Fmancial investments 42.242 33,753
Due from banks and ather financial institutions 422 4010 410,896
Reverse repurchase agreements 15,423 26,481
Loans and advances 1o customers 79,639 d5, 269
Derivative financial assets 6,183 7.887
Dt banks and other fimancial institutions 187431 151,307
Repurchase agreements 2.581 -
Darivative fmancial liabilities B.6B0 8519
Credit commilments 60,370 6O 280
2022 2021

Transactions during the year
Interest incoeme an financial investrments 1,485 1,386
Interest incomie on améewnts due from banks and other financial institutions 1,666 715
Interest income on reverse repurchase agreements To 13
ftenest income on loans and advances 1o customers 1,359 653
Interest expense on amounts due 1o banks and other financial instiutions 3,086 =]
Interest expense on repurchase agreements 12 -
Fee and commisson income 4,108 5,636

The major balances and transactions with subsidiaries have been eliménated in the consolidated financial staternents
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31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Balances at end of the year:
Debt securities purchased 11.265 13,162
Due from banks and other finanoal instituthons 4,652 13,652
Rewverse ropurchase agresments 1,469 191
Loans and advances to customears 3,815 3672
Derivatove financial assets 3,0E5 1,797
Due ta banks and ather financial instubians 2.250 0,858
Due to customerns 1,568 638
Dervatrve financial habikhes 3108 2,436
Credit commitments 5,085 6,145
202 2021
Transactions during the year:
Interest income an debt securities purchased T4 387
Interest income on amounts due from banks and
other financial institutions 45 181
Interest income on reverse repurchase agreements i 0
Interest income on loans and advances to customars BO 33
Inferest expense on amounis due 1o banks and
oither financial institutions 1o a5
Interest expense on amounts due to customars 41 a

Transactions between the Group and the aforementioned parties were conducted under nommal commercial tesms and

conditions and priced based on market rates,

{f} Joint ventures and affiliates

11 December 31 Dacember
2022 2021
Balances at end of the year
Loans and advances to customers e -
Due to cusiomers a4 I8
2023 2021
Transactions during the year:
Interest income an loans and advances (o customers 4 a
Interes] expenie on amounts due 1o customa s o L1}

Transactions between the Group and the aforementioned parties were conducted in the ordinary course of business under

noemal {erms and conditions and priced based on market rates
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(g) Key management personnel

The key management personnel are those persons who have the authority and responsibility to plan, direct and control the
acthnters af the Group, directly or indirectly, including members of the board of directors and the board of supennsors, and
executive otficers.

The aggregate compensation of key management personnel is as follows:

2022 20
In RMB'DDD In RMB'D00
Safaries and benefits 14,294 21,673

The above remuneration before tax payable 1o key management personnel for 2021 represents the total amaunt of their
annual remunerations, which ncludes the amount ditclosed in the 2021 annual report,

The total compensation packages for the Chairman of the Board of Derectoss, Presdent, Chairman of the Board of
Superdsors, Executive Directors, Shareholder Supervisors of the Bank, and other Senior Management members have not
baen finalised in accordance with the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The total remuneration not yet acoued s
not expected 10 have a significant impact on the Group's 2022 consolidated financial statements. The total compensation
packages will be further disclosed when determined by the relavant authonties.

felated parties of the Group include key management personnel of the Group and thes close relatves, as well as
companies controlled, josntly controlled or signifcantly influenced by key management personnel or their close relatives.

In 2022, thers were no matenal transactions and balances with key management personnel individually e in the aggregate
(2021: Immateriall, The Group entered inte banking tramsactions with key management personnel in the ordmary counse of
bansiness,

The aggregate balance of Ioans and credst cand overdrafts to the persons who are considered as related parties acoording
1o the relevant rules of Shanghat Stock Exchange was RiiB11.32 milllon as at 31 December 2022 (31 December 2021:
RKIB12.23 millian),

The Bank's aggregate balance of loans and credit card overdrafts to the persons who are considered as related parties
according to the relevant rubes of CEIRC was RMB195.17 milion as at 31 December 2022 (31 December 2021: RMB183.71
millign).

The transactions between the Group and the slorernentioned parties wene conducted in the ordinary course of Baminess
under normal terms and conditions and priced based on market rates.
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(h) Annuity fund

Apart from the obligations for defined contributions to the annuity fund established by the Bank, annuity fund held A
shares af the Bank with market value of AMBD as at 31 December 2022 (31 December 2021: RMB3.16 midlion), and bonds
isswed by the Bank of RAMBS27.91 million as at 31 December 2022 (31 December 2021: RMB3I24.13 million].

(i) Transactions with state-owned entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment predominated by enterprises directly or endirectly owned andicr controlled
by the Government through its authories, alfilates or other argansations (collectively the " state-cwned entities” ). During
the reposting year, the Group entered into extensive banking transactions with these state-owned entitees including, but are
net kmited 1o, kending and deposit 1aking, taking and placing of interbank balances, entrusted lending and the provision of
intermediary sensces, the sale, puschase, underwriting and redempbion of bonds ssued by other state-owned entities, and
the sale, purchate, and leasing of properties and other assets

The tramsactions with state-owned entities are actiites conducled in the ordinary course of bussess under normal terms
and conditions and priced based on market rates, and the dealings of the Group have not bewn significantly or unduly
affected by the fact that the Group and those state-owned entities are ultimately controlled of cwned by the Government.
The Group has also established pricing policles for products and services and such pricing policess do not depend on
whether of not the customers are state-owned enfites,

{j) Proportion of major related party transactions

The magor balances and transachons with subsidianes have been eliminated in the consolidated financal statements. When
calculating the proportion of related party transactions, transactions with the subsdiares are excluded.

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Balance Percentage Balance Parcentage
Financial investments 2,639,549 25.07% 2178011 23.53%
Due from banks and other financlal institutions 211,822 20.32% 188,463 22.78%
Reverse repurchase agreements 508749 5.89% 213,987 162%
Losns and advances to customers 24.210 011% 7466 0.04%
Dervative finanoal assets 10,852 12.44% 8,172 12.05%
Due to banks and othor fmancial instiutions 240,742 7.56% 286,273 9.80%
Aepurchase agreements 6,200 1.08% 13246 3.62%
Derivative financial abdsties 10,517 10.92% 8,754 12.27%
Due to customers 62,031 021% 09,604 0.3E%
Credit commitments 13,906 0.47% 14,885 0.55%

2022 2021

Amount Parcentage Amount Parcentage
Interest income 56,3594 5.19% G4, 456 5.55%
Intefest expense 4,998 0.B85% 3214 0.68%
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49, SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Operating segments

The Group B organised into different opevating segments, namely corporate banking, personal banking and treasury
operations, based on internal organisation structure, management requirements and intemal reporting system

Corporate banking

The corporate banking segment covers the prowision of financial products and servces to corporations, government
agencies and financial nstitubens. The products and services mclude comporate loans, trade fenancing, deposit-taking
actintss, corporate wealth management services, custady activiters and vanous types of corporate intermediary services

Personal banking

The personal banking segment covers the provision of financial products and services to mdividuad customers. The products
and services include personal beans, deposit-taking sctivitied, cand bmmingss, personal wealth managernent services and
warious types of personal intevmedeary services,

Treasury opérations

The teasury operatssns segment covers the Growp's treaswy operations which include money market transactons,
ivestment secumities, foreign exchange fransactions and the holding of dervative postions for its own accounts of on
behalf of customess

Other

This segment covers the Group's assets, habilities, moome and expenses that are not directly attributable or cannot be
allacated 1o a segment on a reasonable basis.

hanagerment mondtors the operatng results of the Group™s business units separately for the purpose of making decsions
about resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment nformation is prepared in conformity with the
accounting poboes adopted for prepanng and presenting the financial statements of the Group.

Transactions bebween segments mainky represent the provision of funding to and from individual segments. The internal
transfer pricing of these Wansactions o determined with reference to the market rates and have been reflected in the
performance of each segment. Met interest income and expense arising on internal fund transfer are referred to as “internal
mird nterest income or expense” Met interest mcome and expente relating to third parties are referred to as “external net
interest mcome of expensa”
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Segmen| revenues, expemes, results, asets and liabalities include iterms dwctly attributable to a segment as well as these
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. The basis for allocation s mainly based on occupaton of of contnbuton to
resources, Income laxes are managed on a group basis and are not allocated 1o operating segments.

022
Corparate Personal Treasury
banking banking operations Ot Tiotal
Extairrial net maeeest income 291,628 132,168 168,831 - B33.68T
Irrterral net interest incomefepense| 14267 1617 (161 52841 - -
Met fioe and commission income 74554 54278 =3 - 129,765
Oaher incomefeepena), ret [ B 48 (8,00 11,584 B8 1845
Operating income 368,915 346,103 100,374 EME BAT 440
(parating eapereis 197 437) (122,897 {16,882 E gL (240 E24)
Impairmend krsses on assets (125,70m [24,851) 130,822 {1,035 {182,415
Operating profit 165,771 106,355 52.740 1172 EHERE:]
Share of results ol assonates and pint ventunes - - - 4417 4417
Profit befoee Lawtion 165,771 198,355 52,740 5,689 433 565
Incnmi tax eapense B1,52N
Profit For the year 6105
Other sogment infoemation:
Deprenation and amotisation 10,543 13an 1,781 m 26,706
Capral evpenditune 13,155 I66E8 130 139 33513
31 Decersber 2022
Corporate Peonll | Tremsury
hanking banking operathony Criker Tatal
Segment guels 14,683,048 B,E58.3289 15,562,153 174417 39,508 057
Including: Ireeitments in sliccubes and joirt venune - - - B ETE E5ETE
Progperty amd equipment 106,222 41,504 27576 18,155 193 28T
Cther reon-ourment assets i) 45,156 21,659 5610 5,648 83,304
Unaocated st 101,600
Tatal assats 396857
Segrmant Babiities 15,448 837 15,326,369 5,039,530 150414 36,005,450
UnaSocated Habdes 89331
Tatal Habities 36,095,531
Other segmen inloemation: —_—
Credit commitments 1,861,309 1,108,736 - - 2,971,045
[} Inchudes net trading income, net gains ¢n financal investments and other net cperating income.
fiil  Inchudes intangible asets, goadwill, langlerm delered sipenses, righl-of-use awets and other non-current ety
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bl
Corparate Personal Treasury
banking banking operations Other Tatal
Enternal ret imiprest income PLrEH 145411 51,3467 - 90,680
Intemal ret inderest incomatemperse) 17362 148,301 (155,563) - -
Mt {oe and commission income 8082 53760 1182 - 133024
Other incomadenpenss), ned (i) 10,627 (28000 b 5057 EEA
Cperating inoome 32373 METE 11,278 5087 B60.EBD
Dpeatne Srpernis (%4 523) (121,173 (16,585] 3346 236,210
Impairment leses on asets [162.581) [29.341) (5,067) (1234 (02 623
Opwatrg et wosm wmes s @ am
Share of resubs of assooates and jond venhres - - - 1860 2 560
Profit before tasation 140,569 195,658 ERIH 3346 414590
Ineoime Lix fxperae (T4 583)
Profint for the year ¥50,216
Cther segment inficemation:
Depreciation and amansation 10,452 10,901 EEF)] 115 A
Capital expendite RAE ] 15,007 AT 215 4330
31 Decernber 2071
Corparate Personal Traasury
barking banking operabon Dither Tatal
Seqment asets 12,436 855 £.355. 280 14,086,517 164482 3508210
Including: imaestmants m assaciates and joint veriunes - - - 61,782 61,782
Fropety and egqupment 112952 120,366 T4 19,585 90,296
Cither non-puiment sets (i) 43 468 20545 5204 9544 21,661
Unaliceated sssets 79,250
Total assets 35.01 383
Segmaent lahiltes 13,960 581 13,013 984 4475337 198 061 3,798 058
Unaliceated Rbsities 48,07
Total liahilties INEI2S
Cher segment infoemation:
Credt commitments 1,614,763 1,055,600 s - 2.730,360
iy Includes net trading income, net gains on financial mvestments and other net operating income.

fiif  Includes mtangible assets, goodwall, long-term deferned expenses, night-of-use assets and other non-current asets
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(b} Geographical information

The Group operates principally in Chinese mainland, and also has branches and subsidianes operating outside Chinese
mainand. The dutmbution of the gecgraghscal areas 15 a3 follows:
Chimese mainfand (Head Office and domestic branches)

Head Office ("HO"k the HO business divisions (including Institutions directly mamaged by the HO and its offices);
Yangize River Delta: including Shanghai, Jangsy, Zhejang and Nengba,

Pearl River Delta: including Guangdong, Shenzhen, Fujian and Xiamen;

Bohai Rim: including Bedjing, Tianjin, Hebes, Shandong and Qingdao;

Central China: including Shanxi, Henan, Hubei, Hunan, Anhui, kangao and Hainan,

Western China: including Chongging, Sschwan, Guizhow, Yunnan, Guangs), Shaana, Gansu, Qinghar, Ningxia,

Xinfrang, Inner Mongalea and Tibet, and
Mostheastern China: intluding Liaoning, Heilongjiang, Kin and Dalian.
Oreerseas and ather

Branched lecated outside Chinese mainlind, domestic and owerseas subsdiarms, and inveitments 0 aisoaated and joent
Weniures.

m
Dnia mcand (W) e viomtt beasones)
gt fam kerw Lt i lirfames Gveum
Bl 0fip B lin  BewrDel L] htd s ] wiste Tt Teal
Iyl ot it e B T E 110 T# Ly L 1] ane i
Fired ol rimecdingeenfre e E5e s ER (117 B 17 1w k] = -
et o i o e i nE W 5 e ua 1 1% ] 15 %5
[ rcerntfeguess, m ] 11,08 Ll [ ] [ 57 =0 . 1] 4 1§ L 18
Dpuesing e Wi L k) i1 it T4 gk 1111 B L) L Bar
lpterng e XE e r ] e HEE e 1 ] s [ 2 W
Pt T o ERE EE] [nin ] Qe g [0, His k1] - (LRl ]
Dpenirg st o E L T 1] &N 18 Lt ¢ ] e - AL
Shine o sty o st and ot
I - - - - - - - u
st bt Lt B um HE i am ] 1 - s
FitPeTE bR ]
It rte ¥l
Dty st ooty
Deprenaion i prrinite b 1 16 m isn B L 1% - ok
el i 15n L i EE- EE 1 1155 B
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il Includes net trading income, net gains on financial myestments and ather net operating income.
iy Includes itangibhe assets, goodwill, long-term deferred expanses_ right-of-use assets and other non-current assets.
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(i} Incudes net trading income, net gains en financial investments and other not operating income.
(i) Inchudes intangible assets, goodwil, long-term deferred expenses, right-of-use assets and other hon-ourrent assets.

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The board of direclons (the “Board”) has the ulimate responsibility for sk management and oversess the Group's nsk
management functions thaough the Risk Management Committes and the Audit Committes of the Boand,

The President supervises risk management and reports directly to the Board. He chairs two management commitfees
inchuding the Risk Management Committee and the Asset and Liabiity Management Committes, which set the sk
management strategies and appetite, evaluate and formulate sk management polices and procedures, and make
recommendations through the President to the Risk Management Committes of the Board. The Chief Risk Officer assists
the Pressdent to supervise the Bank's nsk management.

The Group has clearly defined the rofes of each department in monitoring fimancoal risks within the Geoup, The Credit and
Investment Managemeant Department monitors credit risk, the Risk Management Department together with the Asset and
Liability Management Departmant monitor market and bousdity risks, and the Internal Control and Compliance Department
monitors operational risk. The Risk Managernent Department is primarly responsibbe for establishing and coordinating a
comprehensive rmk managemen! frameweork, preparing comsolidated reports on credit risk, market risk and operational mk
and reporting directly 1o the Chief Risk Officer,

The Bank maintsn: a dualreporting sk management structure at the branch level, Under this structure, the sk
management department of the branches report to both the Group risk management degartment and the manasgement of
the branches,
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{a) Credit risk
Definition and scope

Credit rsk s the risk of loss arisng from a borrower or counterparty’s fallure to perform its obligations. Operational fafures
which result in unauthorised or inapgeopriate guarantees, financial commitments or investments by the Group may also give
mse 1o credit risk, The Group's credit msk s mainly attributable to i1s leans, due from banks and other financial institutions
and financial investments,

The Group is also exposed 1o credit rsk in other areas. The credit risk arising from derivative financal instruments is kmited
to dervative financial assets recorded in the consolidated statement of financial position. In additien, the Group provides
guarantees for customers and may therefore be required to make payments on ther behalf. These payments would be
recovered from customers in accordance with the terms of the agreement. Therefors, the Group assumes a oedit risk
sirmilar 1o that arsing from loans and applies the same risk control procedures and poldes to reduce risks

Credit risk assessment method
Staging of financial instruments

The Group dassfies financal instruments into three stages and makes provisions for expected credit loss sccardingly,
dapending on whether credit risk on that finangal instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition and
whether the assets have been credit-impasred. Refer 1o Note 4(10) Impairment of financial assets for the definition of the
threa stages.

During the reporting year, based on the requirements of the Implementation Rules on Expected Credit Loss Approach of
Commarcial Banks, the Group hai analysed the hatoncal data of credit rigk exposures and the current risk profile, identified
warious factors that are most relevant to credit nsk changes, optimised and adjusted the criteria of financial instrumenits
staging

Classification of credit risk exposures

The Group classifies credit rsk exposures with sufficient information by considering factoes such as internal ratings-
based ("E"} segmentation, product types, customer types, Industry risk characteristics, and response 1o macre-econamic
changes.

Significant increase in credit risk

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition is pericermed at least on a guarterly basis for
financial instruments held by the Group, The Group takes into congideration all reasonable and supportable nfosmation
{including forwasd-looking infarmation) that reflacts significant change in credit risk for the purposes of classifying financial
nstruments. The main conuderations are regulatory and operating environment, internal and external credit sk rating,
debt-senicing capacily, operating capabilitees, contractual terms, and repayment willingness and records. The Group
compares the risk of default of a single fmancial imstrument or a portfolio of financial mstruments with similar credit risk
charactesistics as at the end of the reponing period and its risk of default a1 the date of initial recognition to determine
changes in the sk of default over the expected lifetime of a financial instrument or a portfolio of fmancial instruments.
In determining whether credit risk of a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
conyiders factors indicating whether the probabdity of default has risen abave threshald, the background for financing
have been authenticated, the financial instrument has been past due for more than 30 days, the loan has been modified in
payrment Yéem of prinapal o interast, any significant negatnie Bsue has been atisen and any other indicaton of increade in
msk have been roticed.

The Group has further faclitated the deferral in principal repayment and interest payment eredit arrangements for the
inclusse loans to micre and small-sized businesses i accordance with the government’s regulations. The Group dassifes
thir credit risk based on the actual situation of the bormewer and the judgement af the substantive sk of the Buiiness
for those loans with deferred principal repayment and interest payment However, the temporary deferral in principal
ropayment and interest payment are rot consadered as an automatic trigger event far a significant increase in credil fsk,
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Definition of default

The Group defines a corparate borrawer a4 in default when it meets one or mone of the following criterin
{iy  The principal or interest of any credit business is past due more than S0 days to the Group;

iy The corporate bomower ks unliely to pay its credit obligations to the Grouwp in full, wathout recourse by the Group 1o
actiani such as liquidation sgainit callateral, or

(i) The corporate barreswer has the matters refer toin (i) or (=) above in other finanaal institutions.

The Group delings a retad business borrower 8% i defaull when any single credin asset of a borrower meels one of more of
the following critaria;

iy The prncipal or intesest of loan is past due more than 90 days,
iy Wiite-oifs of loan; or

(i)  The retad busness bommower is unbiely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the
Groasp 1o actions such as liguadation againit collateral.

Impairment assessment
A financial asset is generally considerad to be credit-impasred if:
- it has been overdue for more than 90 days;

- in light of economic, legal or other factors, the Group has made concessions 1o a borrower in financial ditficulties,
which would atherwise hawve been impoassible under normal clreumstances;

= it is probable that the borrower will be insalvent or carry out ather financal restructunngs:
- due to senous financial difficulties, the financial asset cannot continue to be tradad in an active madket;
- there are other objectve svddences that indicate the financial asset s impaired,

Parameters, assumptions and estimation technigues

ECL for o financal instrament i measured a1 an amount equal to 12-month ECL or kfetsme ECL depending an whather &
significant morease in credit risk on that financial instrument has occurred since initial recognition and whether an asset s
considered 1o be credit-impaired. The ladt allowance foe boans snd sdvances 1o customerns, ather than those corporate lsans
and advance te customers which are credit-impaired, is measured using the risk parameters method. The key parameters
inchede Probability of Default ("PD"), Lows Given Default (“LGD™), and Exposure &t Default ("EAD), conudering the time
value of money.

PD is the possibility that a custemer will default an its cbligation within a certatn period of time in light of forward-looking
information. The Group’s PD Is adjusted based on the results of the IRB approach under the New Basel Capital Accord,
taking the fanward-looking inlermation info account and deducting the prudential adjustment to reflect the debtar's paint-
in-tsme PO under the current macro-economic environment.

LGD s the magnitude of the likely loss if there s a default i ght of forward-looking infarmation. LGD depends on the
type of counterparty, the method and prionty of the recourse, and the type of collateval, taking the forward-looking
adjustments into account

EAD refars 1o the total amount af an- and off-balance sheet exposunes in the event of default and is determined based on
the histerical repayment records.

The assumptions. underdying the ECL caleulation, such as how the PD: and LGDs of different maturity profiles change are
monitored and reviewed on a quartesty basis by the Group.

Thisw have beon no wghificant chafges In estimation technigues or significant atumptions adopted = ECL caleulation
during the year.
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The mpairment boss on credit-impased corporate loans and sdvance to customers apphed discounted cash flow mathod.
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on a loan o advance has incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured a3 the difference batween the asset's gross carmong amount and the present value of estmated future cash
flows discounted a1 the asset’s onginal effective interest rate. The allowance for impairment loss is deducted in the carrying
amount. The impairment loss B recognised in the consolidated staternent of profit or leds. In determining allowances on an
individual basis, the folowing factors ane considered:

= the sustasnabildy of the borrower's business plan,

= the borrower's ability to improve performance when a financial difficulty arises;

= the estimated recoverable cash flows from projects and liquidation;

- the availability of athes fmancial support and the realisable value af collateral; and
= the timing of the expected cath Nowi

It may not be possible 1o identify a sngle, or discrete events that result in the impairment, but it may be posuble to
sduntify impairment throagh the combined effect of several events. The impairment losses are svaluated at the end of each
reparting period, unless unforeseen crcumstances requsne mone caneful attention

Forward-fooking information contained in ECL

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk and the calculation of ECL incorporate forward-looking information. The
Group has performed historical data analysis and identified Gross Dormestic Product {"GDPT), Comumaer Price ndex (TCF7),
Purchasing Managers' Index ("PMI°) and other macro-economic ndicators as mmpacting the ECL for each portfolio. The
impact of thew economic varables on the PR and LGD has been determined by performing statistical regression analysis
1o understand the correlations among the hstonical changes of the economic variables, PD and LGD. The impact of these
economic vanables an the PO and LGD vanies accerdeng to different types of business. Forecasts of these sconomic variables
are carried out at least quarterly by the Group that provide the best estimate view of The economy over the next year.

When calculating the wesghted average ECL prowision, the Group determines the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic
scenarion and thes weightings through & combination of macro-statistical analysis and expert judgement. The neutral,
optimistic and pessimistic scenarios afe of comparable weightings, of which, the weighting of neutral scenamo s sightly
higher than the other two scenanios. The weightings of the scenasios are consistent with those s at 31 December 2021

As a1 31 December 2022, the Group has taken into account different macro-economic scenanos, combined with the mpact
af factors such as effect of peior period base data on economic development trends, and made forward-looking Tesecasts
of macro-economic indicators, OF which, the yeat-oneyear GDP groswth rate used 1o estimate ECL under each sgenano is as
follows: 5.3% under neutral scenario, 6.0% under optimistic scenanio, and 4.6% under pessimistic scenario

The Group has carried out sensitivity anabdis of macro-sconomic mdicatoss used in forsard-locking measuroment. A5 at 31
[December 2022, when the key economic indicatoss in the neutral scenano moved up or down by 10%, the ECL changed by
no more than 5% (31 December 2021: no marne than 5%).

Financial assets contract modification

The Group might modify the terms of boan with a customer based on commarcial renogotiations, or when the customar is
in financial difficulty, with a vew to maximise the recovery of loan

Such modifications include restructunng the loan to provide extended payment term arangements, payment holidays
or payment forgiveness. Restructusing policies and practices are based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgement
of management, indicate that payment will most likely continue, and reviewed regulady. Such restructures are especially
commaon Tor mediume-term loav. The clasification of a rescheduled |oan shall not be upgraded unless it has met certain
critena and after an observation period of at least & months,

The following table includes carrying amount of rescheduled lnans and advance to customers:

11 Decernber 31 Decembar

1022 2021
Aescheduled |loans and advances to customers 26,229 19,134
bmpained loans and advances to customers inchuded in above 6,425 7455
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Colfateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral requined depends on the swessment of credit ek of the counterparty, Guidelines ane n
place specifying the types of collateral and valuation parameters which can be accepted

Reverse repurchase busmess 5 mamly collateralised by bills and investment securities, As part of certain reverse repurchase

agreamants, the Group has receved collateral that it » allowed 1o soll or repledge i the atsence of default by thes
CWRErS,

Corposate loans and discounted bills are mamly collateralised by properes or other assets. As at 31 Decernber 2022, the
gress carrying amount of corporate loans and discounted bélls amounted to AMB14,975.751 milkon (31 December 2021:
AMBT2, 722,464 milllon), of which credit exposure covered by collateral amounted to AMBA, 680,167 million (31 December
2021: RMB3, 849,616 million).

Retad loans are mainly collateralised by residential properties. As at 31 December 2022, the gross carrying amount of retasl
loans amounted 1o RMBEB, 236,561 million (21 December 2021: AMBT, 944,781 million), of which credit expodure covered by
collateral amounted to RMBT, 361,300 million (31 December 2021: RMB?,056,652 milkon).

The Group prefers more liqusd collateral with relatively stable market value and does nat accept collateral that is iligquid,
with dithculties m registration or high flucheations in market value. The value ol collateral should be apprased and
confumed by the Group or valustion specialsts engaged by the Group. The value of collatesal should adequately coves
the outstanding balance of lsans. The Group takes into consideration the types of collateral, state of condition, Bquidity,
prace volatiliy and realsation cost to determing the loan-to-value ratio of collateral All collateral has to be regrtered in
accordante with the relevant laws and regulationd. The credst officers inspect the collateral and Gisids the changes in the
value of collateral regularly,

The Group monitors the market value of the collateral and when needed, requine additional collateral according 1o
agreements. The Group disposes of repossessed assets in an orderly manner,

i}  Maximum exposure fo credit risk without taking into account of any collateral and other
credit enhancements

A at the end of the reporting persed, the maomum credit sk exposure of the Group without taking into-account of any
collateral and other oedit enhancements is sel out below!

31 December 31 Decomber

2022 2021
Balances with central banks 3,361,552 3,035,566
Due from banks and ather financial institutions 1.042, 504 B27,150
Derivative financial assets B7.105 76,140
Reverse ropurchase agreements BE4,067 663,436
Loans and advances to customers 22.593 648 20,109 200
Financial mvestmaents
Financial investmants measured at FVTPL 544 356 465,064
Financial investments measured at FTOC) 2,084 892 1.704, 164
Financial imestments measured at amortised cost 7,634,355 6,830,933
Oiher 03 560 294,960
38,306,170 34,006,673
Credit commitrments 2,971,045 2,730,369
Total maxsmum credit rsk expoiurs 41277224 36,737,042

{ii} Risk concentrations

Credit nsk n often greater when counterparies are concentrated in one single mdusiry or gecgraphic location oo
have comparable economic features. In additon, different geographic areas and industnal sectors have thes unique
characteristics i terrns of economic development, and could present a different credit sk,
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{1} Loans and advances to customers

By geographical distribution

The compasition of the Group's gross loans and advances fo customers (excluding accrued interest) by geographical

distribution is a5 follows:

31 Dacember 2022 31 December 2021
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Head Office 747 80 322% 791,004 3B3%
Yangtze River Defta 4,708,204 20.68% 4,163,732 20015%
Pearl River Dalta 3,621,603 15.60% EREN-A 15.17%
Bohai Rim 3,616,621 16.45% 3371.325 16.31%
Contral China 3,561,290 15.34% 3,133,539 15.16%
Western China 4,225 369 18.20% 3,746,867 18.13%
Mortheastarn China 76246 A% 895,238 433%
Overseas and ather 1,462,999 6, 30% 1,429,760 6.97%
Tatal 23,212,312 100.00% 20,667,245 100.00%

By Industry distribution
The compostion of the Group's gross loans and advances 10 customens (excluding accrued interest) by mdustry i as follows

31 December 31 December

2022 2021
Tramporiation, storage and postal services 3357175 3,017,387
Manufacturing 2,068,044 1,801,933
Leasing and commergal tervices 1,980,076 1.739.367
‘Water, envirenment and public utibty management 1,531,163 1.388,BE3
Production and supply of electnicity, heating, gas and water 1,313,234 1,152 584
Real estate 376,460 932,390
Wholesale and ratail GOB. 722 559,559
Fnance 584,504 357,229
Constructon 392,535 343,860
Science, education, culture and sanitation 368,149 32,352
Mining 263,100 239,155
Oither 383,705 2450597
Subtotal for carporate loans 13,826,966 12,194,706
Personal mortgage and business loans 7,362,031 1065, 126
Othes 874,530 BY9655
Subtaotal for persanal leans 8,236,561 7.944,781
Discounted kills 1,148,785 527,758
Tatal for lu;n:. and advances to custamers 231202 20,667 245
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By collateral

The compasition of the Group's gross loans and advances to customers (excheding aocrued interest) by collateral s as
follows:

31 December 31 December

2022 021
Unsecured loans 8,221,000 6,288 BTT
Guaranteed loans 2.544 651 2450887
Loans secured by mortgages 9977153 9,497 898
Pledged loans 2,469,508 1,720,583
Total 231122 20,667,245

Overdue loans
The compowtion of the Group's gross overdue loans (eacduding accrued interest) by collateral is as fallows:

31 December 2022

Overdue Owerdue for Owerdus Owerdus

for 1 1o 91 days to for 1 to for ovar
90 days 1 year 3 years 3 years Tatal
Unseowred loans 33.114 22,052 30,694 3,304 BO, 164
Guaranteed loans 11,219 16,734 20,007 5,674 53,634
Loans secured by mortgages 44,182 37,755 38,550 9,994 130,526
Pledged loans 5.2B7 2,928 1,926 566 10,707
Total 03,802 79,500 81,177 18,543 284 031

31 Decomber 2021

Overdue  Overdue for Dverdue Overdue

for 1 to 91 days to for 1 to for over
90 days 1 year 3 years 3 years Tatal
Unsecused loans 22,405 22,502 28,315 3,269 77,491
Guaranteed loans 10.326 15,031 26,406 G117 57,880
Loans securad by morigages 38,491 30,029 33,485 B.546 110,551
Plediged loans 1,222 2,495 a,041 1,221 B.9749
Total 72444 TO057 83,247 19,153 154,901
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(2) Debt securities investments

By iszuers distribution
The following tables present an analysss af the Group's debt securities {excluding acomeed interest] by types of issuers and
prEs LN
31 December 2022
Financial F-.In:nl;il| -“"_Flnan:ill
Investments imvestmediis pvestments
measured at measured at maasured at
FYTRL F¥ToC amortited cott Total
Govermments and central banks 123,257 930, 236 6,413,329 7475822
Palicy banks 7.6 210,680 523,140 761,736
Banks and ather financial instiutians 231,085 349, 500 506,438 1,087,023
Covporate enfites 110,425 560,640 63,853 734,918
- 492683 2,060,056 7,506,760 10,089,499
. SRR et sl o
Financial Fimancial Financial
investments investments FrvestmEnts
measured at maasured at measured at
FWTPL FNTOC amortised cost Total
Gevernments and central banks 47,364 653,774 5,658,676 6,409,814
Policy bariks 23,852 174,130 559,727 754,719
Banis and other financial instiution 201,855 10160 430,758 942,773
Covporate entites 7102 551,757 61,080 710,039
420,283 1,686,821 6710241 8,817,345

By rating distribution

The Group adopts a credit rating appeoach to manage the credit risk of the debt securities portfolio held. The ratngs are
obtained from Blocmbeng Composite, or major rating agencies where the issuers of delbt securities are located. Tha carrying
amounts of debl secunties investments lexcluding accrued Interest) analysed by rating as at the end of the reporting period

are ai Tollows
31 December 2022
Unrated AAA AA A Below A Tatal
Governments and centrad banks 1,207,138 5,155,283 0519 47,63 ELTRL 7,475,822
Palicy banks 700,330 44,454 33 13,210 360 TE1,736
Baniks and other
financial institutsong 447 644 12,047 2417 127,208 80,953 1,087,023
Corporate entites 158,854 420,745 4,214 101,736 49,368 734,918
3,505,086 6,032,525 62126 189,845 165873 10,059,459
252 Icec &
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31 December 2021

Unrated AAA AA A Below A Tatal
Gowerniments and central banks 1,850,581 4,454,127 18,348 18,747 28,011 6409814
Poley barks 638003 g 194 B324 12,167 i 754,719
Banks and other
financial instrtutons 380,276 383,264 12,010 103,667 54,556 842773
Carparate entries 165,078 384, 700 4 5B 98,708 56,645 710,039
3,133,938 5259285 41,550 233,28% 145,283 BE1T7 345
{iff} Three-stage analysis of financial instruments’ risk exposure
The Group's credit risk stages of financial mstrurments ane a3 follows;
3t December 2022
Gross caumying amaoant Provision for ECL
Stage 1 Stage 2 Ctage 3 Total Stage 1 Slage 2 Stage 3 Total
Finantial stsets measured
at amortisad cost
Canh ard balances
with central banis AT R = = A4XTER — = = =
Do from banks and
osher financiad insteutions 1,043,970 - = 1M3ET {14561 - - {1,485
Rirvmisie repunchig ageeminti 709,568 - - 100 568 1475) - - (4755
Leans and adeances
fo cusbomens 1,100,713 685,365 NN RT3 QFENS (1415860 QRS1L9I3 (BRI
Financial investments T.660 503 2035 ERECT - ) (38, 741) {1,132 {2,659 32570
Precious metal leasng
and lending 184,267 1M 541 187,526 (1,458 36} (384} (V&)
Tatal 34127,308 91,018 JBI5 35,143,135 G10851) (4L SR006 (FOEENT)
31 December 2022
Groms @amying amownt Provision for ECL
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Slage 2 Stage 3 Total
Finantial assets measured
at FYTOC)
Licans and advances
0 cushomers. 1155844 - B 155878 510) - 28 538
Financial imvestmants 1073472 10,534 BE6 2084897 (4. 74%) 11,009} [ER ] [9.338)
Tatal 311316 10,534 1 3 [5,30%) 11,009} 3,555 8,865
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31 December 2021
Sricts owying Aot = _Provision for BEL
Stage 1 Stage Stage 3 Taotal Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Financial assets measared

ot amortised cost
Cash and hatances

with central banks 3,008 438 - - 30ema3m - - - -
D from banks and otker

finarcul ngtiutons 28,241 - - E28. 10 §1,091) - - 1,081)
Reverse repurchae agreements 505,960 - - 505,569 {128} - - {128}
Lasnd and ddvanoed

1 Customers 18,380,119 500,286 9338 0746 Q683760 (NGEMH  QITIE 03T
Frrancial imwestrents 6,832,308 6,425 157 B3R890 {5,639} {2,200) (118 (¥.957)
Precious metal leasrg

and lending 166,184 1% M 166,506 (AR X [58) (ral] [1.356)
Total 30,811,158 508,009 95T 31612743 GQrrany (28T [IIETE)  (B14194)

31 December 2021
Gross carrying amount Prowrion for ECL
Stage 1 Stage 3 Stage 3 Tatal Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Financial assats moasared

st VTOO
Lioans and advances

10 cussomess 534,636 - k] 534671 {11} - (38 219
Francial invesimants 1.703.228 0] WE 1704164 12,674} [355) (1,347} (4370
Total 2.237 864 ] M I3 {2,865} 355 11,3650 14,589)

s at 31 December 2022 and 2021, credit rsk exposures of credid commitments were mainky dassified in Stage 1.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity rak 15 the rsk that funds will not be suffsoent or funds will not be raised a1 a reasonable cost m o tmely manner
1o meet the need of asset growth or repayment of debts due, although the Group remains sohent. This may arise from
amaunt o matunty mematches of sssels and abilites,

The Group manages its liguedity risk through the Asset and Liability Management Department and aims at
- oplimizng the structure of assets and labiities;

= mamtaining the statality of the depost base;

- prajecting cash flows and evaluating the extent of current assets; and

- maintaining am efficeent internal fund transfer mechanism to ensure sufficent liquidity 1 branch level
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i} Maturity analysis of assets and labilities

The tables below swemmarse the maturity profile of the Group's asuets and liabilites. The Group's actual remaining maturity
of its financial instruments may vary significantly from the following analysis. For example, demand deposits from customers
are expected to mantain a stable or increating balance although they have been classified o repayable on demand i the
following tables

31 Dopcmer 2020
Dverdun. Gaels Three
Il L thum b mansh 1 i1 ] O Urdated
sademard ote mendh manth o Rdr e yrar Trve jyears. ] Tatal
Aseix
Lagh ard o wits coninal bards [t m an 15H A3 - LE1I50 JAT B
Dt Frm b aee e Francial ivsttasom ) Bm LMET W43 b 51506 - = 135
Terwiaove francaal i LI Wi 5 NI X b3 - L]
Lore i s o curiomesy e lpEEE LmS 3 s L
Feurcial e
Francidl rvntneeh maatsed A VTR, HE m am N L 10 e TR EM
Feancid ivestmests megsed 1 FVR0) = 1508 B 5% Tan S50 Wi o
Freanoal invertets mwaiewd it dmdrtnd (ol - 115000 B 3,367 LP0SN  JEEeEE B T
st 1 s ot verde ot + = r = = HE E3EW
Pty e et 7 - % = = s HEn
b L8t ] 1352 1% i) .00 B 110,155 for.m
tod ity 18I RN LAO4ET  EMSLN TEEM IEMEME  IMERE  WAREM
s . oo Ei
Dot bz el s - B 1688 127 1438 - - L]
Deap bz b e e Smaricas et ) 154 FLL TAEN AT B 16,34 - imL
Frurc ! bt meaed B FETL SEEu [ 1] in 138 is 5 - A5 ]
Derratve francal Eabitey 155 Lk o Wi Wi T#5 - %
Certfcates of depenit - B 157% 173,38 ¥ - - e
st custzmen WoEs s 18I hama o BRI 1] - Bl
Diebt saurites mmd - £23 B ] i M3 - W
[eber - 156480 13 LTAE 1 181,54 - 3%
Bt habeitr 1EARER LEA ) PRI B4R REETN [{Er] - WMEEEN
Hat Iyt g (15831481 408,380 (415340 Fm EaniE  IRSNOY JaRME 3SNER

[l Inchudes reverse repuichase agreements.
fiih  Inchudes repurchase agreements,

(i} Undated loans and advandes o customers and financial imestments aze impased or not impaired but overdue for more than
one month.

Anmual Repart 2022 _',:55

392/460



Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iIn BRER millions, unbess otherwise stated)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

11 December M1
Ovestus! Dastn Thest
rpapibe Less e thee  meniclo Dru s Over indated
sndemand  oow Mot e oy Trve ywari Trve. piiry [H Tatal

Autels:
Cash aned buavm with coedeal bueky LR LR 1565 EIN - - LR Jmean
[ From bunks and othes Frundial meitation §) pE L] T FrubE ] B Bl o - 1 450545
Desvive fmanicial aisst e 1 L FL L] 115 (1] - T4
rsdre aee] bt ) catiomen 118 LIRTAE} BEEE ATEAR 1NRE NTHSS iy NEN
Francial invesimenti

Fruncdl isvedment, cveueed ol VTR man 122 s WA Ban 167,556 il &3

Frupcal vesiments megad 8 FVI00 - B s o1 I T 386 ke LTl 1 B M

Frasod mvestmanty swnooed of smorsted togt - EILTE e i LB 1009 Fi] RE093
Ivestrenty o sl el et petuTE - - - - - - 1] .
Frapaey ared pagrent = = = 5 = - B THH
Cthee 106,055 mne e bECE I CiTe ] pifiid 1151 o
Totd amets 11 PR 15T & TR AT 1R L VLU AE
Lishiites:
Do o el bk - = L K 138 = = LN
Deor to bt e bravcld et 126108 458,000 17538 prt Q5 B -
Feancial kabiies masoned i FVTR. B9 [~} 30 RE ] L 44 - M
Doyt Trancal bkt 155 B2 (ERIE] 7 116k AL - nan
Cersfins of deperl - ] 106,765 HeS7 BAT? - - wag
Doe bo rusomen; 00T 154530 14 LA SETLNN Lt = M
Dbt s mond - LE) AE ®iu M5 e s - ik
Cther - 0 81 T ALY 1 1 Ead - wma
Totd bt BHEMM 1008 e Smon Asm o T
it kgadity o {14 281 06 [T T WIS TS (37340 BEOET  MpIBD  1MANT 1150

iy Inclides reverse repunchase agresrnents.

Gl Includes repurchane agreements.
tiily  Undated loans and advances to customers and financial imestments are impaired or not impaired but overdue for more than

one month,
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fif) Maturity analysis of undiscounted contractual cash flows

The tables below summanse the maturity profile of the Group's financial mstruments based on the undiscounted
contractual cash flows. The balances of some items in the tables below are different from the balances in the consolidated
statemant al financial position as the tables incarporate all cash flows relating 10 bath principal and interest. The Group's
actual cash flows on these instruments may vary significantly from the followang analysis. For example, demand depasits
fram customers are expected to maintain a stable or increasing balance although they have been classified as repayable on
demand in the fofowing tables.

It Decamber M1
D! [T Thire
repapabie Liss than e meeduis Qarte v Ungatnd
sndimind  osemacth merth crepn Fepi frve yeam [l Tatal
Neni-dativative cash flewn:
Financal sty
L s bt with covol sy THEOS i 14 1566 157 S T PR LT
[ Frem ks ane) e Fraecial ivitations ) o 1 WA mnn S . < 15mIN
Losieri il it o curiboomes () A5 11338 124,510 pAEEL ] TOl6RS 35 LALT T
Frarcial invesmens
Francl manitrest meassed ot PR, FER & e LT 1386 e B TR 1T6
Foanclal westrests magsed i FiTOK) - 134557 FUAL 3 106 w13 a1n M 1msa
Frangil investrests maasrnd ot amorined on - 13751 ne ToIgasr 145675 A 536068 LA B30
[eer BO.MES T pe ki) 128,658 17 A k| 57
LHAEE  IEN0M 10NMR LERAN IEMEE BB LM W
Finandial labiitier:
Do 1 cenal b - g1 L1 122 538 14 - - ]|
Dot by bk o ot Sl instiutionn i) 150538 B b1 B %7 LA = NS
Feuareil hadsktos, mresraed 2 FVTRL. 5688 |4 i Ak 355 HE - &%
Crtificats of deponit . £l 16354 11562 441 - - M
Dot 2 osiemeny 14,381,430 150630 1888 LT ] A516340 HAQ - 0354768
Dbt s vmd . i EH | 107,40 s B = 112078
e - WSS Bl 16534 M A - L
LA 175435 Lins e b ] e - Bawm
Dermeativg canh Aown:
Derwineve: foncal straments setied on nel bass - 1) ] 1538 1541 ] - L3
Diratave funcal rrmants wiind o o b
ke (e mfoms B9 . 5508 B bithiz) 1855 S L
Cieh rfiow BALER Ariean  MEID BEAEY [, %] 4.58 SR ]
(1] 15 1 6 B0gy s 20 {3 - B3

Lik Inchudes reverse repurchase agreements.

(i} The maturity profile of the rescheduled loans’ undiscounted contrachual cash flows s determined according to the negotiated
terms.

(i} Includes repurchase agreements,

(W) Undated Ipars and atdvances to cuttemers and linancial imestments afe mpased of not impained but overdue for more than
one month,
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11 Decomber 211
Dwerdan!
mpapable  Lesthan Oewinthess  Thiew months Qe 1o Dwer
sndenind  ate narh motls ey Fiepan feipum Usdited ) Tatal
Not-deriuatiog cash R
Financial anwts
it e blarces weth et by w10 5 M5 151 50 - - a3
[hen From btk and the Fruial msitutions i ke T arsm A 4mnn £ - 1 50 AT
Lsares il achntes 32 ciomen () a0 LIREd 105380 MEIIMM ElMS  HRUL g8 A
Feacial iwenmesy
Fruncal investmants earsored ot TR, k] B WA 59 10650 1B EE 1) BTN
Frunal mvestmenss s P10 - B Fird 3 s oA Lo he SR YT
Trurnal investoant; merend o ancrtsed oot - 116,381 1 N1 IHIN JAMNE IS M BN
Cthes @iy e 7S o] 500 1 pupm
IO dsEEE IWANT SENITER MSDES  NTRE 10 aasin
Finarcial it
[ to cmniral bapks - i 1,14 HEEH 130 - - Ll
Do bt b e ot Fracial ittt i) L85 Lo 5.8 Felill Bl 25 k] - M
Freancial habilten. mescend o FVTH ] (1] 138 rhid 330 L - i
Cortificates of deporst . s o2 19 3 1076 - - bl
[het b6 Quroroers 11,00 857 155140 1550 ASHE ErsR R - Mg
Dot sorits v - wnaa nx e L] FH R - #m
Dder - e b 08 Tl s T = ]
HIEIe l@w M MM LR uER = I
Derfvatioe cash fiow:
Derwiie Enamcial retruments witied o ref basty - Fl. 138 AL ] &5 F.o] - L
Derwative fnancial reiruments wettied on o b
el Cih rfim G (ETEDC aam s 7207 prpLL - e
e orfloms ESET (10800885 MEAE Ee (eE sy = AL
LY k[ 8 119 118 g 0 . 5,18

(1} Includes tewerse repurchase agreements.

fi The maturity profile of the rescheduled loars’ undiscounted contractual cash flows is determned acooeding 1o the negotiated
terms,

i) Inclusles repurchase agreements,

tvl  Undated loans and advances to customers and financial imestments ane mmpaired or not impaired but overdue for more than
one month,
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{iff) Analysis of credit commitments by contractual expiry date
Panasgement does nol expect all of the commitments to be drawn down befone the expiry of the commitmants

31 December 20022
Thres
Bepayable Leds than One ta manths o Ot o Owet
podemand  one manth  thees months one yea five yours five yoars Total
Conchf comenitmants. 125303 112499 FEER 1 han 450874 182,555 2,971,045
31 December 121
Thewan
Repayabie Lt than e 1o manths ta One ta Oty
ondemand  one month  three months one year five ywars Toww yoars Tatal
Coecif commitments. 1201 830 105,558 1501 7.0 4M.1078 280,085 1730354

{c) Market risk

Market risk 1 the risk of loss, n respect of the Group™s on- and off-balance sheet activities, arising from adverse movements
in market rates inchuding interest rates, foreign exchange rates. commodity prices and stock prices. Market risk arises from
bath the Growp's trading and non-trading businesses

The Group s primarily exposed 19 structural interest rate risk arising from commercial banking and inferest rate risk anising
from teasury busness positons. interest rate risk is inherent in many of 13 buasinesses and largely arises from mismatches
betwean the repricing dates of mterest-generating assets and interest-bearing leabilities, The analysis of the interest rate sk
im the banking book & disclosed in Note S04d}.

The Group's curmency risk mainly results from the nisk arising from exchange rate fluctuation on its foreign exchange
exposes. Foreign exchange exposures include the mismatch of foreign currency assets and liabdities, and off-balance shest
foraign exchange postsons arisng from exchange rate dervative transactions

The Group considers the market risk arising from stock price fluctuations in respect of its investment portfolios 1o be
immatesial

Sensitivity anakysis, interest rate repeicing gap analysis and foreign exchange risk concentration analysis are the major maskel
risk management tools used by the Group, The Bank monitors market nisk separstely in respect of trading and other non-
trading portfolios. The Value-at-risk ("VaR™) analysis is a major tool used by the Bank 1o measure and monitor the market
rk of its rading portfalios. The following sections include a VaR analyss by nisk type of the Group's trading portfolios and
a senstivity analysis based on the Group's currency risk exposure and nterest rate msk exposure (both trading and non-
trading portiokos),
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VaR analyus is & statistical technique which estimates the potential maximum |oses that could occur on ik positions taken
due to movernents in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or prces over a specfed time honzon and at a specified bavel
of confidence. The Bank adopts a histareal simulation model to caleulate and menitor trading portiolio Vail with 250 days’
hestorecal market data fwith a 99% confidence tevel, and one-day holding period) on a daily bass

A summary of Vaits by risk type of trading portfalios 5 as fallews:

- 2022

End of year Average Maximum Minimum

Interest rate nsk 121 &7 LFdl 30
Cusrency nsk 297 160 a7 B3
Commaosdity risk 32 12 33 7
Total portfalio Var 411 173 411 EO

2021

End of year Average Maximum Minimum

Interest rate mk 12 aa 153 46
Cusrency risk 95 172 Z2BH M
Commadity risk 14 k) 105 12
Total portfolio VaR 144 1498 347 BO

VaR for each risk factor B the derived largest potentiad loss due to fluctuations solely in that risk factor. As there is a
diversification effect due 1o the correlation amangst the Hsk Tactars, the indsidual VaRs do not add up 1o the 1otal partfolio

WVl

Althowgh VaR ts an mmportant tool for measuring market risk ender nosmal market environment, the assumptions e which
the model is based do give rise to some limitations, mainly includng the following:

{13 VaR does not reflect bguidity risk. In the VaR model. a one-day holding period assumes that it is possible to hedge
or dispose poutions within thal penod without restriction, the poce of the financial instruments will fluctuate in the
specified range, and the comelation between these market prices will remain unchanged. This may not fully reflect
the market risk arming a1 times of severe dliquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient 1o hedge or

dispose all positions fully,

(2] Even though poutions may change throughout the day, VaR only represents the risk of the portfolos at the close of
each business day, and it does not account for any losses that may ocour beyond the 99% confidence level; and

{3)  WVaR refies heavily on hstoncal data to provide information and may not cleady predict the fuluse changes and
midifications of the nisk factors, especally those of an exceptional nature due to significant market moves.
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i) Currency risk

The Group conducts its businesses mainly in RME, with certan transactsans denominated m USD, HED, and ather cutrencies
to a lesser entent. The exchange rate of RME to USDH is managed under a floating exchange rate system. The HED exchange
rate has been pegged to the USD and theselote the exchange rate of RME ta HED has fluctuated in lne wath thee changes
in the exchange rate of RME to USD, Transactions in foresgn currencies mainly arise from the Group's foresgn currency
treasury operathons, foreign exchange dealings and overseas invesiments.

The Group manages its currency nsk through vanous methods, incuding limit management and nsk hedging to hedge
cufrency risk, and perfarms currency Huk wensitivity analysis and stres testing regularly.

The 1ables below indicate a sensitivity anabgsis of exchange rate changes of the main foreign currencies to which the Groap
had significant on- and off-balance sheet exposure on its monetary assets and liabikties and its forecasted cash flows. The
anabysis caloulates the effect of a remonably possible movement in the currency rates against RMB, with all other vaniables
held constant, on profit before taxation and equity. A negative amount in the table reflects a potental net reduction in
predit before taxation or equity, while a postive. amount reflects a potential net increase. While the table below indicates
the effect on profit before taxation and equity of a 1% deprecation of USD and HED against RMB, there will be an
opposite effect with the same amount if the cumencies apgrociate by the same percentage. This effect, howsver, i based
on the assumgtion that the Group's foresgn exchange exposures as at the end of the reporting period are kept unchanged
and, therefore, have not incorporated actions that would be taken by the Group to mitigate the sdverse impact of this
cusrency risk.

Effact on profit

before taxation Effect on equity
Change in 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Currency currency rate 2022 2021 2022 2021
UsD 1% 522 210 [E20) (445)
HED 1% 817 566 {1,279) {1,331)
Anmual Repart 2022 _'.:lj|
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A braakdown of the assets and liabilities analysed by currency

is &y Tollows:
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31 December 2022

usD HKD Other Tatal
(in AMEB [in RME [in RME {in AME
RMBE  equivalent) equivalent)  eguivalent])  equivalem)
Assals;
Cash and batsnces with central banks 3,126,696 150,292 14,937 135,967 3427892
Duee from banks and other financial irstiations (i) 1,108,215 Bdd 064 35,575 118n7e 1,906,5M
Dervative financial assets 27,006 29,132 15,263 15,798 B7, 205
Loans and advances fo cusiomes 21,138,957 752,795 352,501 347 505 22,5083 548
Financial imesimants
Financial invesiments measured at FYTPL 564,741 32,70 8,122 9,205 714,879
Financial invesiments measured at FYTOCI 1,662 603 385,335 8,589 117,081 178,018
Financial irvestments measured at amonised cost 7,313,319 166,485 57,165 97,363 7,634,305
Irvestments in associates and joint ventures 36,740 1728 189 26,121 65,878
Propedty and equipment 137 242 153,536 643 2,365 193,887
Other 346,828 4,400 38,442 137 614 707,284
Tatal awsets 35,563,507 2,405 480 531,132 1,108 438 39,509,657
Linbalities:
Dus to cantral banks 143,352 - - 2,429 145,781
Dt £o banks ared othesr financial instituticns (i) 2,848,497 508,689 57,370 255,786 3,760,342
Financial liabdities measured at FYTFL 5,400 3T - 55,219 64,126
Dervative financisl llabdties n,uze 33,718 15,856 15,588 96,350
Certdicates of deposit 127 443 203,301 17,030 21678 375,452
Dus b customrs 28,152.014 Q37,078 418,526 361,873 29,870,491
Debn securities ssued GBS, 154 191,789 237 26,693 905,953
Qahar 713,734 138878 14,136 10,588 BF7. 336
Total labilties 32,707,522 2,107,220 545,235 755,854 36,095,831
Het long position 1,855,985 198,160 6,957 352,584 3,513,826
Crodi! commitments 1,373,808 398,563 BE5%G 183,717 1,971,045

il Incledes reverse repurchase agreements.
(Y Includes repurchase agreements.
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31 Dexember 2021

uso HKD Other Tatal
{in RME {in RMB {im RMB {in RME
EME  equivalent) equivalent) equivalent) equivalent)

Assets
Cash arel balances with contral banks 724,409 48N 66,652 132,546 3038438
Due from banks and ether financial instiutions (3 B71.298 515,224 25,637 78487 1,490,646
Demwatne financal assrts 24951 33808 5804 10,577 76,140
Loans and advances bo customers 18,705,303 80,912 319,687 303,298 20,109,200
Finangad investments

Financaal immestments measured at FYTFL 565,961 37.E44 6,913 12,505 623,213

Financiad investiments measured at FYTGCI 1,300,49% 338,301 54,888 109,918 1,803,604

Financal imvestments measured at amortised cost 641,400 106,016 B.607 76,910 6,B30,533
Irestmants in assaciates and foint ventures 35,768 1010 130 24,874 61,782
Property and equipment 143 897 143,589 673 2137 190,296
Other 454, 407 75,085 23,585 230,044 TETA2
Total assets 31467893 2210620 510,574 81296 35,170,383
Liabilities:
Due to central banks i7.360 - = 1363 39,723
Dwe ta barks and ather fmangial sstitutions (i} 1.354,265 702,938 42553 186,816 3,286,972
Finaneiad liabilities measured at FVTRL G111 BT1S - 74,850 87,180
Dernatnon financisl labdites 18897 35,831 5.687 10,922 a7
Canificates of depersit 41,17 177,383 20,430 50,762 200,342
Due o customars 24,514,524 BE4226 366,851 296,163 26,441.774
Dt securites issued 528377 221,278 593 35,127 19375
Other 741,923 117020 5,600 18,879 EBT.422
Total labdities 28,637,664 1,130,385 446,184 630,682 31.5‘95.72'5_
Mt long position 1,830,229 79,125 64,390 414 3,275,258
Credit commitments 1,085,604 395,773 TEERY L 1,730,368

() Incudes reverse repurchase agresmants.
(i} Inchudes repurchase agreements.
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{(d) Interest rate risk in the banking book

Interest rate risk in the banking book is defined as the risk of boss in the overall return and the economic value of the
banking book ansing from adverse movements in interest rate and term Structure, This type of rek may occur m the
following situations:

- the repricing period of different financial Instruments are different when the interest rate changes;

= despite the smilanties in matunty pescds, changes in the benchmark interest rate vary among on- and off-balance
sheet busness with different peicing benchmark interest rates;

= the Bank o= the counterparty can elect to change the level or the matunty of future cash flows of financial
instruments when the Bank holds option derivatives or when these are embedded option terms or implied options in
the on- and off-banking book businesses; and

- due to changes in expected default levels or market liqguadity, the markat's assessment of the credit quality of financial
nstrumaents changes, leading 1o changes in credn spreads.

The Group manages the interest rate nisk in the banking book through the Asset and Liability Management Department,
and the fallowing methods have been adopted:

- interest rate prediction: analysng the macro-economsc factors. that may impact the PBOC benchmark interest rates
and markel interest rates,

= duration management: oplirmisang the differences m timing Between contractual reprscing (or matunties) of interest-
generating assets and inlerest-bearing Habikties;

- pricng management; managng the deviation of the pricing of interest-genarating assets and miereit-bearing
liabilities froam the benchmark interest rates or market interest rates;

- limit management: aptimiing the positsons of interest-generating assets and interest-bearing labilties and controfling
the impact on profit or loss and equity; and

- hedaing: using inferest rate desivatives for hedging management in a timely manner,

The Group measures inferest rate sk mainly by analysing the sensitvity of projected nat interest income wnder vanous
interest rate movements (scenano analysish The Group aims ta mitgate the impact of prospective inferest rate movements
wihich might reduce future net interest income, while balancing the cost of hedging on the current revenue.

The following tables demonstrate the sensitvity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with all other variables held
canstant, on the Group’s net interest income and equity,

The effect on net inferest income & the impact of the assumed changes in interest rates on the net mterest income, arising
from the fmancial assets and financial liabilithes beld a1 the end of the reporting penod that ame subject to repricing wathin
the coming year, including tha effect of hedging instruments. The effect on equity is the impact of the assumed changes in
interest rates on other comprebensive mcome, calculated by revaluing fixed rate financial aisets measured at FYTOCH held at
the end of the reporting peniod, including the effect of any assodated hedges.
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11 December 2012
—Jncressed by 100 b poiats ____ Decraksed by 108 basts points
Effect om et Effect an Effect on nat et om
Cusrenty IntErest incoms ity Intesest income efuity
RME 29457} (56577 2467 63210
[L:14] Ll HEET} 459 4,545
HED -5 ] 1,563 &g {1,643
Cither [ 11,290 436 1,355
Toasl 31,181} {67,287} 31,181 57,868
. I 31 Decormbar 2011 .
Increased by 100 basis points Decreasad By 104 basis points
Effect on net Eflect an Effect an net et on
Carrency Intenest income ety interest income equity
RME 27,3500 139.569) 17,350 43682
L0 1,551 (5873} £1,551) 6,126
HED 5 (140 958 tap
Other 1009 11,861 {1,029 1,654
Tetal 25,718 147.543) 15728 51,624

The interest rate sensitivities set out in the tables above are for illustration only and are based on simplified scenarios. The
figures represent the effect of the expected movements m net mterest income and equity based on the propecied yiskd
cunve scenarics and the Group's cument interest rate risk profile. This effect, however, does not incorporate acteons othes
than hedging that would be taken by management 1o mitgate the impact of interest rate risk. The projections above also
assume that inferest rates of all matunties move by the same degree and, therefore, do not reflect the potential impact on
net intensst income and equity in the case where some rates change while others remain unchanged
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The tables below summarise the contractual mepncing or malurly dates, whichever is earlier, of the Group's assets and

liabikties;
31 Decamber 2022
Less than Thres Man
thres  months to Ona to Crvar interest-
months one year five years five years bearing Total
Assets:
Cash and balances with central banks 3,096,066 1534 4,152 - 325120 3,427,882
D from banks and other financial
nstitutions (i) 1,540,885 266,013 51,637 - 43,036 1,906,511
Derwative financial assets - - - - 87,205 87,205
Loans ard advances to customers BO&E056 13733858 405,677 314,051 52,006 22503643
Finuncial iresiments
Financial irvestments measured
at FYTPL 32,234 210,224 67,641 179,668 124,582 714,879
Financial invesiments measured at
FTOCH 440,796 7L 770,266 481,551 112,586 2,178,018
Financial irvesirents measured at
amartsed cost 457 447 825,606 LETT B84 35723 81,337 7,634,385
Irrestments in atsociates and point
verbures - - - - 65,878 5,878
Froperty and equipment = = - - 193,887 293,887
Other - 2634 18,290 55653 630,356 707,284
Tatal assets 13,665,875 15412978 3,595 547 4,603,644 1,931,613 39,600,657
Liabilities:
Due to central banks 13,009 121,734 1,038 - - 145,781
Due bo banks and athes fnarcial
Irstitutions (i) 3,264,952 410,045 31,106 533 53.262 3,760,342
Finsncisl [iabalities measured a1 FVTRL 3,005 1,168 1,421 27 58,505 64,126
Demvative financial liabilities - - - - 96,350 96,350
Centifiestes al depasit 195 459 172 644 £,150 - 1,190 375,457
Due bo customers 17,530,353 5,273,380 EB.347.993 16,484 B3, 281 29,870,491
Db securitses issued 95,251 62,121 167,260 569,208 12113 905,953
Other 2459 B304 016 62,243 770,214 B77.336
Total liabdities 21,123,528 BDa5 400 6,585,093 B4B, B35 1684915 3608583
Iriterest rate expasane (7457,653) 9363578 (2593546 3,954,740 WA, WA

il Includes feverse repurchase agresments.

iy Includes repurchase agreements.

Thie data set out in the above table indudes trading book, data
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31 December 2021
Less than Three Nen-
three  months to One 1o Over interest-
months one year fiwe years five years bearing Tatal
Assets
Cah aref balances with contral banks 2,786,830 - - - 311,608 3098438
Due from banks and oiber financal
irsttuticing, (i) 1,207,522 202,551 36,170 3040 41,352 1490646
Dervatree finanoa! assets - - - - 76,140 76,140
Loans and advances to customers 1510367 11,830,293 336,803 327,354 44,383 20,105,200
Finanesal investments
Financeal investments measured
31 FVTRL 31045 150,390 69 283 164,957 205,548 623,223
Financial investments measared at
FWTDLCL 334 480 340 8566 642,215 369,260 116,743 1.B02 604
Finangiad investments measured at
amorted cost 30,431 Ta5724 2,7 18,515 2,930,372 36,831 B,E30,533
Inwvestmenis In associates snd joint
veniuies - - - - 61,782 61,782
Property and equipment - - - = 290,296 290,296
Other - 4,385 70,423 - 712,243 Tarn
Total assets 12,232 675 13,264,209 3923479 3803934 1947036 35171333
Liabilitiox:
Due ta contral banks 1,108 36,232 2,360 - 3 39,723
Due to banks and other financial
instAutans (=) 2,919,746 302,754 31,688 1,547 31,697 3,286,972
Financial lisbilities measured at PYTFL 1,069 1214 1,066 - 11631 87180
Derivatnee financial liasilites - - - - 71,337 71,337
Cenificates of deposit 174,720 108,344 5847 - 331 290,342
Due 1o custamers 15,457,811 4353175 5,951,386 18,530 B50.B72 26441774
Dbt securities fssued 116,340 62,391 146,410 A56, 464 5,770 791,375
Cither 1,964 9,834 66,118 1133 782,369 BAT 422
Total libilites 18,672,762 4 8E) 504 6,224,975 483,674 1,634,210 I1,E96.125
Ineeeat rate Beposisne (6,440,087)  B,383,705  (2.301,4%6) 3320310 L1EY [T
[} Inchudes reverse repurchase agreaments.
[l Includes repurchase agresments,
The data set out in the above table includes trading book data,
Anmual Repart 2022 .-':Ij?
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(&) Capital management

The Group has set the following capital management cbiectives:

- maintain sound capeal adequacy 1o mest regulatory requirements on capital, keep stable capital base to ensure the
Group's business growth and the implernentation of business development and strategic plans in order to achéove
comprehensie, balanced, and sustamable development;

= adopl the advanced capetal meaurement approach, improve the intemal caprtal adequacy assessmoent process
ACAAF], publicly dischose (nformatien on capital management, cover all types of matenal nsks, and ensure stable
operation of the Group;

- leverage on the resulfts of quantitatree assessments of material nsks for dady risk management, establish a bank-
wide value managernent mechanism with a come of economic capital, improve the aligned policies, processes, and
applications in business management, strengthen the capital constraints and capital incentives mechanism, enhance
the product pricing and decision-making suppost, and improve the capital allocation efficiency; and

- make effective use of vahious capital instruments, continuously enhance capital strengths, refine the capital structure,
irmprove capital qualiy, reduce capital codts, and maximise shaeholders return.

The Group manages its capitad structure and makes adaestments in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
profiles of its busness operations, In order 1o maintas or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust s peofit
distrbution poboes, isswe of repurchase its own shates, eligible additional ter 1 capital mstruments, eligible teer 2 capital
istruments, or comertible bonds,

The management monitors the capital adequacy ratios regularly based on regulations issued by the CRIRC. The required
wiformation is guarnesly filed wath the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank.

Since 1 Jenuary 2013, the Group commenced calculating the capital adequacy ratios. in accordance with the Regulation
Goverming Capital of Commeraal Banks [Provisionall and other relevant regulations. in April 2014, the CBIRC officially
approved the Bank to adopt the advanced capital management appraach, Within the approved scope of mk expasures that
meet the regulatory requirements, the Bank can adopt the foundaton IRE approach for its comporate credit nsk exposures,
the IRB approach for its retall eredit nak expodunes, the internal model approach (IMA) Tor it market ik exposures, and the
standardised approach for its operational rsk exposures,

According 1o Aegulation Governng Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisionalh, Measures for the Assessrment of Systemically
Important Banks, Additional Regulation of Systemically Important Banks (Provisionall, and the capital surchasge appled to
global systermically important banks as required by the Basel Committes on Bankmg Supervidan, the minimum cammen
equity ter 1 capital adequacy ratio, the tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and the capital adequacy ratio of the Group shall
ot be lower than 9%, 10% and 12% réspectively. In addition, averseas entities are directly regulated by local banking
regulators, and the required capital adeguacy ratios differ by countnes or regions.

The Group caleulates the foBewing camman equety ther 1 capatal adequacy ratia, the tier 1 capral adequacy ratia and the
capital adequacy ratio in accordance with the Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (Provissomal) and refevant
requirements, The requirernénts pursuant o these regulatbons may be different from those applicable in Hong Kong SAR
and other jurisdsctions.

The capital adequacy ratios and related components of the Group are caloulated based on the statutory financiad statements
of the Group prepared under the PRC GAAP. Durmg the reporting year, the Group has complied in full with all 13 externally
imposed regulatory capital requirernents,
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The common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, the tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and the capital adequacy ratio of the
Group calculated after implementation of the advarced capital measurement approaches approved by the CBIRC are as

follows:

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Common equity tier 1 capital 3,141,891 2,903,516
Paid-m capital 356,407 356,407
Valid portion of capital reserve 148,174 148,597
Surplus reserve 192,162 356,845
General neserva 496,406 438,640
Retained profits 1,766,288 1,618,142
Valid porton of minornty inlerests 3.293 3,539
Gther {20,839) (18,658

Common equity tier 1 capital deductions 20,811 17138
Goodhwill 8320 7,641
Other intangible assets other than land use rights 7473 5,669
Cash flow hedging reserve that relates to the hedging of items that are

nod fairvalued on the balance sheat 2,962) (4,202}
Irvesiments in common equity tier 1 capital instnements isiued by financial
institutions that are under contral but noft subject to conselidation 1.8980 7,980

Mot comman equity tier | cagital 3,121,080 2,886,378

Additsanal tier 1 capital 354915 354, 9E6
Additenal tier 1T capital instruments and refated premiums 354,331 354,33
Valid pertion of minanity iInterests 584 655

Met tier 1 capital 3,475,995 3,241,364

Ties 2 capital 805,084 668,305
Valid portion of ter 2 capital instrurmnents and related premiurms 528,307 418,415
Surplus provision for ksan impairment 275,764 rag 774
alid portion of minarity mierests 1.013 1,116

Met capital base 4,281,079 1,509,669

Risk-welghted assets {i) 22235272 21,690,349

Common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio 14.04% 13.31%

Tier 1 capitad adeguacy ratio 15.64% 14.84%

Capital adeguacy ratio 19.26% 18.02%

() Refers o risk-weeighted assers after the capital flooe and adustments.

51. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group has established policles and intesnal controls with réspect 1o the measuwrement of fair values, specifically the
framework of fair vabue measurement of financial instruments, fair value measurement methodologies and operating
procedures. Fair value measurement policles specify valuation technigues, parameter selection and relevant concepts, models
and parameter-seeking mathods. Operating procedures spealy measurement procedures, tming of valuation, markel
parameter selection and corresponding allocation of responsibilithes. In the process of fair value measurement, front office
is responsible for daily transaction management. The Finance and Accounting Department plays a lead rofe i formulating
atcounting polices of far value measurerment, valuation methodologies and system smplementation. The Risk Management

Department is responsible for venfying trade details and validateng models
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Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and ame made as of a specfic point in time baied on the
charactenstics of the financial instruments and relevant market mformation. The Group uses the following hierarchy for
determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments;

Level 1 inputs: quoted (unadjusted] prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities;

Level 2 inputs valuation technigues for which all inputs that have a ugnificant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, esther directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs: valuation techmaues for which certam inputs that have a signifscant effect on the recorded fair value are
not based on chservable market data

The follewing is a descripton of the fair value of financal instruments measured at fair value which are determined using
waluation techniques. They incorposate the Group™s estimate of asumptions that & markel participant would mike when
waluing the instruments

Financial investmeants

Frmancial [nvestments that ute valuation lechniques fer their valuation include debl secusities, asset-backed securities,
imvestment funds, unlisted equity imstrements and assel management plans. The Group values such secunties by
incorporating either only abservable data or both observable and unobservable data. Observabile inputs include assumptions
regarding cument interest rates; unobserable inputs inchede assumptions regarding expected future default rates,
prepayment rates, disoount rates and market hquadity discounts.

The majonity of the debt secunties classified as level 2 are AWB bonds. The fair value of these bonds are determined based
on the valuatkon results provided by China Central Depository & Cleating Co., Lid, which are determined bazed on a
valuation technigue for which all significant mputs ane observable market data,

Derivatives

Derivatives that use valuation technigues with market observable inputs are masnly interest rate swaps, foreign exchange
forwards, swoaps and options, The moat frequently applied valuation techriques include discountod cash flow rmodel and
Black-Scholes model The models incorporate vanous inputs including foreign exchange spot and forweard rates, foreign
exchange rate volatility, interest raite yield curves.

Structured products are mainly vahued using dealer’s guotations.

Loans and advances to customers

The loans and advances to customess that use valuation technigues are mainly the bill business and discounted cash Tlow
model i+ used, For bank acceptance bill, based on the different credt risk of the acceptor, interest rate yield cunve is
set up using the actual market data; for commerciad bill, based on the interbank offered rate, interest rate yield curve s
comtrusted according to the credit nsk and bquidity point difference adustment,

Other liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

For unguoted other liabilities at PYTPL, discounted cash flow model is used based on current yield curve appropeniate for
e remaining term to maturty sdiusted for market lquidiny and eredit spreads; and Heston model s applied based on
parameters mcluding yields, forsign exchange forward rates, foreign eachange rate volatilities, which are calibrated by
active market quotes of standard Eurepean eption with the wame underlying fems.
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{a) Financial instruments measured at fair value

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Financial assets:
Dervative financial assets 3,730 B2.589 BEB B7,205
Aeverse repurchase agreements measured
at PVTPL - 154,974 - 154,974
Loans and advances to customers measuned
at PVTPL - 2671 i [o] 2780
Loans and advances to customers measured
at FTOCH - 1.155.879 - 1,155,879
. Financial irvestmants measured at FUTPL
Dbt secunties 32,905 A56,620 3,158 492 683
Equity investmenis 16,925 12,334 68,484 87,743
Funds and other imvestrments 32,674 55,459 36,320 124,453
52,504 524,413 107,962 714,879
Flu‘un:;1_l;ﬂ-r:1fﬁl:!- rmisasured nr_\:mﬂ
Debt securities 329,895 1,749,383 362 2079 840
Cither debt investments - 5.252 - 5,252
Edquity investrments 1,792 38,310 AT 034 03,126
337.687 1,792,945 AT IBG 2178018
423001 334N 156,343 4,793,735
Financial liabilities:
Due 1o customarns = 235414 - 235414
Repurchase agreements - 144,959 - 14,5959
Financial hiabifties measured at FYTPL TE1 62,054 1.3n 64,126
Denvatrve financial kabikties 4,203 89,962 2185 96,350
4,964 532,389 3,496 540, 845
Anmual Repart 2022 2?|
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31 December 2021

Lawvel 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Tatal
Financlal assets:
Denvative fmancial asiats 4,440 0634 1.066 76,140
Aeverse repurchase agreements meassed
at FWTPL - 157.655 - 157,655
Loans and advances 1o customers measuned
at FVTRL - 3,488 106 3,554
Loans and advances o customars measuned
at FvToCl - 534,67 - 534,671
Fancial imveitmants measured at FUTPL
Dabr wecurities 24,430 39,013 3,840 420,283
Equity investments 15,308 16,751 58,687 90,746
Funds and other investments 52,995 26,400 32,799 12,194
92,733 435,164 95,326 623,223
Financial investments measured at FVTOCH
Debt secunties 293,759 1.407.578 2817 1,704,164
Equity investments 5,855 3%, 746 53,839 99 440
296,614 1,447,324 56,666 1,803,604
396,787 2,648,936 153,164 3,198,867
Financial liabilities:
Dus 10 cUSomEers - 295 128 - 296,128
Fisancial liabslities measured at FYTPL 15 85,598 567 B7.1ED
Dervative financial liabdities 4,822 65,089 1,426 71,337
4,837 447,815 1,993 454, 645
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{b} Movement of level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows the movement of Bevel 3 financial assets and financial habilties measured at fair value!

Tetal Tatal effecty
s ose) i othe Teandder
1 kmuary mearded in comprehensive Doty and fouthinof I\ Decomber
NIl peefE or loas Iscorme Addition welifermarty level 3 o
Firwscial isety:
Drmativs frurcial st 18 kg - B {10804 [£:] i
Lians aevd aduiaces B2 cusiomens
marared & AT i1 [F] - ['H} iy - L]
Frunaia nvesmens mesned ot VTR
Dbt wcerien 154 | - 1m 2,148 514 ]
bty rvmitrents 5467 o = 1 B - ]
Furati and citer evestmanty nm @ = LA B4 [FA1% ] ok h]
Frncial rvestrignt) e B PYI0C)
Diebt securities ar 1 o 3 e (2] m
Eusty irvritnenty 55 - (iR 1ETT i ] Loy Lrf
153,164 11 1, 20| ma 1648 {1582 15634
Firascial liabslities:
Frunod iebldes meaused g1 FVTRL 1567 [l - (343 L4} [1:0] LK
Drvative francal labsites LIRS X174 (14 102 &7 (PR 2]
11563 2.5 = [354) 115 ] Lk
Tatal Teral e
lotset)igairs n ot Tranther
1 lntisiey mivededln  compribenivg Diposaly wdl el 1 Deurebur
i okt ar b i Addson, selibments lewel 3 b |
Frusdal smets
[lernatee tmancal maem & (Wl - q (583 ® 108
Lot and ichirice B uridiomen.
meaed o L i m . x [tk ] - 1
Tl nermins mesured £ TR
Dt sevurtes. h0E ] - 180 358 LA 184
Equty mentrech, 79 aax 11 BN ESE SEERT
Fondk el ofhen ivestmerts 115 0n = 45 1] (&) i
Francal insirnt: meanes 4 FYTOC)
Dokt seoaniey i - @ Fl] @y il 18
Eauty rmstreriy Bag - [P LRE:] BER EXI& Has
apa 1548 24n BT ik 585 15,164
Fenmoal hatbes
Pl kb rwarvaond at FiTRL BE kS - - - - =21
Dienwitve trancal labdites ik ] i - [r ] .1} n [1E
(&K B4 - r} b1} m {158
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Mat gains or losses on level 3 fmancial instruments of the Group are set out below:

2022 021
Realised (298} 296
Unrealised (72T} 110

1,025) 1,006

(¢} Transfers between lavels
(i) Transfers between lavel T and level 2

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices in active markels were avadable for these
securities. Therefore, these securities were transferred from level 2 1o level 1 of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period

e 1o changes in market conditions for certain secusities, quoted prices in active markels weve no longer available for
these securities. However, there was sufficent mformation seailable to measure the far values of these securities based on
observable market inputs. Therefore, these securities were transferred from level 1 to level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reparting perod,

In 2022 and 2021, the transfers betwaen level 1 and level 2 of the fair vaku hierarchy for financial assets and labilities of
the Group were not significant

{if} Transfers between level 2 and level 3

At the end of the reporting period, certain financial instruments were transferred out from level 2 1o level 3 of the fair
walue hierarchy for financial assets and liabilities when significant inpus used in their fair value measurements, which was
previously absenvable became unobuprvable.

At the end of the reporting penod, certain fmancial mstruments were transferred out from level 3 of the fair value heerarchy
for financial assets and lisbilities, when significant inputs used in their fair value measurements, which was previously
unobservable became observable, ar when there was a change in valuation techniqus.

(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financeal instruments valued with significant unobservable inputs primanly inchude certain structured derivatives, asset-
backed securities, ivestmant funds, unlisted equity instruments and siset mansgement plans. These financial instruments
are valued wsing discounted cash flow model, net asset value method and market comparison approach. The models
incorporate vadous unobsenvable asiumptions weh & expected future default rates, prepayment rates, dilcount rates and
market liguidity discounts,

A pt 31 December 2022, the offects of changmng the significant unobiervable assumptions 1o reasonably pessible
alternatrve assumptions were not ssgnificant {37 December 2021 not significant).
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{e) Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities not carried at fair value

There are no significant differences between the carmving amount and the fair value of financial assets and financial
laabilitees not measured at fair value, except for the following items:

31 December 2022

Camrying
amaunt Fair value Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets
Financial investmendts measured at amostised cost 7.634.395 T.BOZ57T 42,534 7,549,514 2114569
Financial liabilities
Subardinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds 591,630 578 - same -
31 December 2021
Carrying
amaunt Fair value Lawel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets
Financal investiments measuned at amostised cost 6,830,533 G.E86, 188 25158 6,644,213 N7
Financial liabilities
Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds 470,806 451,554 - 481,954 -

Subject to the exstence of an actve market such as an authonsed stock exchange, the market value is the best reflection
of the fai value of a financlal instrument. As there & no available market value fer certain financial assets hebd and financial
lsabilities ssued by the Group, discounted cash flow or other valuation methods descnbed below are adopied to determine
the far walues of these financial assets and financial liabsfities

fy  The far values of financial investments measured ot amortised cost refating to the restructuring of the Bank are
estimated on the basis of the stated interest rates and the consderation of the relevant special clauses of the
instruments evaluated in the absence of any other relevant cbservable market data, and the fair values approximate
to thew carrying amounts. The fair valves of financial imestments measured 8t amortised cost irrelevant (o the
restructunng of the Bank are determined based on the available market values. W guoted markel prices ane not
available, fasr values are estimated on the basis of pricing models or discounted cash flows.

(i) The fasr values of subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds are determined with reference 10 the available
market valwes. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated on the basis of pricng models o
discounted cazh flows

All of the aforementioned assumptions and methods provide a consistent basis for the calculation of the fair values of the
Group's financial assets and financial Habdities. Howeever, other institutions may use different assurmptions and methods,
Therefore, the fair values disclosed by different financial imstitutions may not be entirely comparable.
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF

THE BANK
Thee staternent of financial position of the Bank ame se1 out below
31 Decembar 31 December
2022 2021
ASSETS
Cath and batances with central banks 3,347,555 2,959,034
D from banks and other financial institutsons 1,194 812 Q98 406
Derivative fnancial asuets 51,163 47,218
Reverse repurchase agreements 686,682 523897
Loans and advances 1o customers 21,761,362 19,310,688
Fancial imesiments 9,748,008 B.562,631
Fmancial investrnents measured at FYTPL 466,374 396,261
Funancial irvestroents measured at FVTOCH 1,928,908 1,522,578
Funancial investrents measured at amortised cost 71,352,726 6,643,797
Irvwestments i subskdiarees 163,283 163,283
Ivrestments in asiociates 36,183 35,042
Property and eguipmsent 127,907 133,698
Deferred 1ax assen 100,306 76,066
Other assets 534276 630,440
TOTAL ASSETS 37,751,537 33,440,403
LIABILITIES
Dt to cendral banks 145,763 39,648
D 1o banks and other financial inditutions 3,106,929 2821165
Fruanicial habalitios medsured a1 FYTPL 55,936 70,256
Derivatve fnancial liasbilities 50,300 30,954
Repurchase agreements 400,450 178,256
Certificates of deposit 31723 238,632
Duig 18 custemens 28,985,751 25,650,484
Income T payabli 82,932 91,029
Debt securities Bswed 786,799 655,515
Othet Babilitses 451,633 503,623
TOTAL LIABILITIES 34,393,656 30,297,602
EQUITY
Share capital 356,407 356,407
Other aquity instrumants 35433 3B430
Preference shares 134614 134,614
Perpetual bonds 219,77 18717
Resorves 1,022,148 Q45, TR
Retaimed profits 1,624,995 1,486,265
TOTAL EQUITY 3,357,881 3,142 B01
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 37,751,537 33,440,403
Chen Siging Liso Lin Wang Gang
Chairman Vice Chasman and President Person in charge of Finance and
Accountng Department
276 ICBC @
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The statement of changes in equity of the Bank ase 16t out below
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Ly Inchides the appropriation made by overssas branches in the amount of RMBEE million (2021: RMBSE million).

53. EVEMTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
A fimal dividend of RMBO, 3035 (pre-tax) per share after the appropnation of stalutory surplus resenve and general nesenoe,
was approved at the board of directors” meeting held on 20 March 2023, and is subject to the approval of the Bank’s

shareholders at the forthcoming anmual general meeting. Based on the member of ordinary shares Bsued a5 at 31 December

2032, the final dividend amounted to approximately RMBE108,169 million in total, The dividend payable was not recognined
as & liaklity in the consolidated financial statements.

54. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certasn comparative amounts have been reclassified to canform to the presentation of 2022,

55. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated fmancial statements wene approved by the board of deectors on 30 March 2023,
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
() 17.46 16.77 16.05 18.06 20.74
() 15.92 14.66 14.73 15.88 17.93
() 16.72 15.78 15.48 17.04 19.50
() 16.16 15.67 15.88 18.06 19.01
( )
UFJ
2022 12 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
() 19.72 19.53 19.58 19.80 19.58 19.88
() 18.89 18.95 19.10 19.00 19.06 19.34
() 19.34 19.22 19.41 19.40 19.36 19.62
( )
UFJ
19.54 (2023 )
( )
UFJ
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IFRS
ECL
2022 12 31
22,107,213
672,224
ECL
LGD
EAD
ECL
(10) 14 23

PD

50(a)

€Y)

ECL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited (the "Bank™) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on pages 154 to
277, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountantsissued by International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financia statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowance for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost

The Group uses the expected credit loss
("ECL") model to calculate the loss
allowance for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost in
accordance with IFRS 9.

Asat 31 December 2022, the Group's |oans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost was RMB22,107,213 million,
and the related impairment alowance was
RMB672,224 million.

The management exercised significant
judgements and estimation in its assessment
of allowance for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost. They include the
determination of staging of loans and
advances to customers including determining
whether the credit risk has increased
significantly and credit impairment events
have occurred; the determination of key
parameters used in the ECL model including
probability of default (PD), loss given default
(LGD), exposure at default (EAD), discount
rate, and forward-looking information for
stage 1 and 2 corporate loans and advances,
discounted bills and all personal loans and
advances, the determination of key
parameters used in discounted cash flow
assessment in respect of stage 3 corporate
loans and advances including recoverable
cash flows and discount rates.

Our audit proceduresin respect of allowance
for impairment losses on loans and advances
to customers measured at amortised cost
included the following:

(1) Design and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls relating to
approval, recording, monitoring and
regular evaluation of internal credit risk
ratings which are relevant inputs to the
ECL modd;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls of the ECL model,
including the selection, approval, and
application of ECL model methodology,
underlying parameters updating and
periodic validation, input of underlying
data and parameters, and loan staging
based on quality of loans and advances
to customers, cash flow projection used
in the discounted cash flow method, and
the review and approval of forward-
looking information;

understood, assessed and tested the
information technology system and
design and operating effectiveness of the
related controls, including general
information technology controls, data
transmission between systems, mapping
of parameters of the ECL model, and
system cal culation of loss allowance.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowance for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost (continued)

Due to the significance of allowance for
impairment losses on loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost and the
significant judgements and estimation
exercised by management in estimating ECL,
we identified this as akey audit matter.

Refer to Note 4 (10), Note 5, Note 14, Note
23, and Note 50(a) to the consolidated
financial statements for relevant disclosures.

(2) ECL mode

assessed the reliability and
appropriateness of the ECL model and
the reasonableness of key parameters
used in the model, including: PD, LGD,
EAD, discount rate, forward-looking
information, and evaluated the
rationality of the key management
judgements on those key parameters;

assessed the internal credit risk rating
benchmark used in the ECL model by
reviewing its periodic validation and
monitoring report to evaluate the
reasonableness of the validation
approach, completeness of the validation
scope and accuracy of the validation,
and selected samples to verify the
accuracy of internal rating calculation;

verified, on asample basis, the accuracy
of ECL model datainput such asloan
agreement amount, due date, interest
rate, guarantee method;

assessed the reasonableness of the
selection of economic indicators, the
weighting of multiple macro-economic
scenarios, and other inputs and
assumptions used by management in the
forward-looking adjustments; assessed
the reasonableness of forecasted macro-
economic and industry indicators by
comparing to available third party
information, and reviewed the sensitivity
analysis of economic indicators;

verified, on asample basis, the
calculation of ECL model, and tested
whether the model reasonably reflected
management's modelling methodol ogy;

performed back-testing, and verified the
results of the model using actual
observable data, and evaluated whether
there was any indication of management
bias.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowance for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost (continued)

(3) Risk based sample selection for credit
review

selected samples for credit review by
focusing on industries that are
significantly affected by fluctuations of
economic cycle and policy regulations,
regions with high credit risk exposure,
and loans with other high-risk
characteristics such as non-performing
loans, overdue performing loans,
rescheduled |oans and borrowers with
negative publicity;

analysed the borrower's financial and
non-financial information, and other
available information, and evaluated the
reasonableness of management's
judgement on staging, including whether
credit risk has increased significantly
since initial recognition and whether
credit impairment events have occurred
by reviewing the credit files,
interviewing management,
independently searching for publicly
available information and exercising
professional judgement;

performed credit assessments on
borrower's and guarantor's financial
information, collateral valuation and
other sources of repayment for the
selected stage 3 corporate loans and
advances, tested the recal culation of
impairment allowance based on the
recoverable cash flows and discount
rates, and evaluated whether there was
any material misstatement.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation of structured entities

Structured entities mainly include wealth
management products, investment funds, trust
plans, asset management plans and asset-
backed securities in which the Group has
interests in them through their initiation,
management or investment.

In determining whether the Group has control
and therefore should consolidate a structured
entity, management is required to consider
the power it possesses, its exposure to
variable returns, and its ability to useits
power to affect returns. The Group is required
to collectively consider the relevant facts and
substance to assess whether it has control

over the structured entity.

We identified the consolidation of structured
entities as a key audit matter because the
amount involved is significant and the
evaluation on whether the Group has control
over the structured entities requires
significant accounting judgement.

Refer to Note 4(2), Note 5 and Note 43 to the
consolidated financial statements for relevant
disclosures.

Our audit procedures in respect of
consolidation of structured entities included
the following:

Understood, assessed and tested the related
design and operating effectiveness of the
internal controls relating to the consolidation
of structured entities.

Selected samples to perform the following
audit procedures:

inspected agreements relating to the
structured entity and understood the
purpose of its set up; assessed the power
the Group has over the structured entity
according to the Group's rights and
obligations under different transaction
structures and its involvement with the
structured entity;

verified the analysis on the Group's
variable return which includes, but is not
limited to, fixed management fee and
performance fees obtained through
acting as asset manager, as well asthe
returns obtained from holding an interest
in astructured entity, and providing
liquidity support or other support;

analysed the scope of the Group's
decision-making power over the
structured entity, the level of
remuneration obtained from providing
asset management services, the risk of
variable return borne by holding other
interests in the structured entity and the
substantive rights held by other
participants, checked the Group's
analysis on the magnitude and variability
of variable return, and assessed whether
the Group acts as principal or agent in
the structured transaction;

assessed the management's decision on
the consolidation of structured entities
through carrying out the above
procedures.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value of financial instruments

The valuation of the Group's financial
instruments measured at fair value is based on
readily available market data or valuation
models. For financial instruments without
readily available market data such as debt
securities, equities, over-the-counter
derivative contracts and structured deposits,
fair values are measured based on valuation
techniques. The selection of valuation
techniques and significant unobservable input
data requires significant accounting
judgement and estimation by management.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group's
financial assets that were measured at fair
value amounted to RMB4,293,735 million,
representing 10.84% of total assets; financial
liabilities that were measured at fair value
amounted to RMB540,849 million,
representing 1.50% of total liabilities. Level 3
financial assets and liabilities with significant
unobservable input data amounted to
RMB156,343 million and RMB3,496 million
respectively.

We identified fair value assessment of
financial instruments as a key audit matter
because the amount involved is significant
and the valuation requires significant
judgement and estimation, and particularly
for level 3 financia instruments.

Refer to Note 4(7), Note 5, Note 21, Note 22,
Note 23, Note 24, Note 32, and Note 51 to the
consolidated financia statements for relevant
disclosures.

Our audit proceduresin respect of fair value
assessment of financial instruments included
the following:

Understood, assessed and tested the design
and operating effectiveness of internal
controls relating to the valuation of financial
instruments, independent pricing validation,
and valuation model validation and approval.

Selected samples to perform the following
audit procedures.

evaluated thefair value of level 1
financial instruments by comparing the
fair value with publicly available market
observable data;

evaluated the appropriateness of the
Group's valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptionsfor level 2 and 3 financia
instruments, and compared the
observable market data with publicly
available market data;

assessed and verified the valuation
techniques used in the valuation of
complex financial instruments valuation,
selected samples to perform independent
valuation and compared the results with
the Group's valuation.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

IT systems and controls over financial
reporting

As alarge banking group, the Group's I T
systems are compl ex.

To ensure the accuracy of financial reports,
IT over financia reporting and its related
general controls and automated controls are
required to be designed and operated
effectively. Therelated general controls
include IT governance, controls over program
development and changes, access to programs
and dataand IT operations. Automated
controls include system calculations and data
logic relating to significant accounts, as well
as interfaces between business management
systems and accounting systems.

With the rapid increase in the volume of on-
line transactions of the Group, as well asthe
continuous development and application of
new technologies and open banking that
increased third party network access, the
Group faces increasing challenges on cyber
security and data protection that warrant close
monitoring of their potential impact on
financial reporting related IT systems.

We identified IT systems and controls over
financial reporting as a key audit matter
because the Group's financial accounting and
reporting systems are highly reliant on
complex IT systems and control processes,
and the IT systems are required to serve the
Group's global customer base, handle large
volumes of frequent transactions, and
continue to develop in response to changing
business needs and technological change
accelerating.

Our audit proceduresin respect of IT systems
and controls over financia reporting included
the following:

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls of the IT systems
relevant to financia reporting;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
automated controls relevant to
significant accounts and assertions or
risk of material misstatement, and such
IT automated controlsinclude accuracy
of system calculation logic and
consistency of data transmission,
covering business in corporate banking,
personal banking, and financial markets,
aswell asfinancial reporting process;

understood, assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of
controls over cyber security
management mechanism, the operational
security of key information
infrastructure, data and customer
information management, and system
operation monitoring and emergency
management.
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Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financia reporting process.

Auditor'sresponsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements asa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.
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From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Wu Wei Jun, David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2023

)
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